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Key figures of the LBBW Group.

Income statement (EUR million)

1 Jan. - 31 Dec. 2015

1 Jan. - 31 Dec. 2014"

Net interest income 1654 1878
Allowances for losses on loans and advances - 55 -104
Net fee and commission income 498 518
Net gains/losses from financial instruments measured at fair value through 226 ~120
profit or loss

Net gains/losses from financial investments and net income/expenses from 94 263
investments accounted for using the equity method

Other operating income/expenses 134 101
Total operating income/expenses (after allowances for losses on loans 2551 2536
and advances)

Administrative expenses -1782 -1770
Guarantee commission for the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg -121 - 191
Expenses for bank levy and deposit guarantee system -73 - 82
Impairment of goodwill 0 -16
Net income/expenses from restructuring -44 1
Consolidated profit/loss before tax 531 477
Income taxes -109 -39
Net consolidated profit/loss 422 438
Key figures in % 1 Jan. - 31 Dec. 2015 1 Jan. - 31 Dec. 2014"
Return on equity (RoE) 4.1 3.7
Cost/income ratio (CIR) 70.9 74.5
Balance sheet figures (EUR billion) 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014
Total assets 234.0 266.3
Equity 13.6 13.2
Ratios in accordance with CRR/CRD IV (with transitional rules) 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014
Risk weighted assets (EUR billion) 74.5 82.2
Common equity Tier 1 (CET 1) capital ratio (in %) 16.4 14.6
Total capital ratio (in %) 21.9 19.9
Ratios in accordance with CRR/CRD IV (Basel III after full

implementation) 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014
Risk weighted assets (EUR billion) 74.5 82.2
Common equity Tier 1 (CET 1) capital ratio (in %) 15.6 13.6
Total capital ratio (in %) 21.4 18.9
Employees 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014
Group 11120 11117
Rating (4 March 2016)

Moody’s .
Investors ; Fitch
Rating Service Rating Ratings
Long-term rating (non-guaranteed obligations) Long-term rating (non-guaranteed obligations) A-, stable
Long-term bank deposits Aa3, stable
Senior unsecured and long-term issuer ratings Al, stable

Short-term rating P-1 Short-term rating F1
Financial strength baa3 Financial strength bbb
Public-sector covered bonds Aaa Public-sector covered bonds AAA
Mortgage-backed covered bonds Aaa Mortgage-backed covered bonds -

1) After taking into account adjustments pursuant to IAS 8 and IFRS 10.
Figures may be subject to rounding differences.
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FOREWORD AND REPORTS — FOREWORD BY THE BOARD OF MANAGING DIRECTORS

Foreword by the Board of
Managing Directors.

Dear customers,
dear business partners of the LBBW Group,

In the past year we continued delivering good results despite
challenging conditions. In 2015, we once again increased our
consolidated profit before tax to EUR 531 million, an improvement on
the previous year and a pleasing achievement, especially as the
underlying conditions in the banking sector have remained tough. Net
consolidated profit after tax totaled EUR 422 million, slightly below the
prior year's figure, when we reported an exceptionally low tax rate, as
previously reported. In 2015 net profit before tax amounted to

EUR 385 million for LBBW (Bank).

Once again, the defining features of the year 2015 were increasing
regulation, historically low interest rates and intense competition. In
particular, the implementation of ever more complex regulatory and
supervisory requirements by a range of players on the national,
European and international level is having a major impact on cost
development in the banking sector. Accordingly, costs attributable to
regulatory issues rose to more than EUR 200 million for our Company in
the year under review. The digitalization process is a further challenge
to the capacity of our sector to adapt and be innovative.

LBBW is well-equipped to tackle the necessary changes. We have a
balanced business model that has enabled us to generate reliable income
for years, supported by economic stability in our core markets. With our
long-term oriented business approach and our performance capacity in
numerous sectors, we have carved ourselves a strong position in the
markets, once again convincing many customers in the year under
review. This applies for instance to bespoke financial solutions for
corporate customers. We were able to successfully support a whole
range of major transactions and again confirmed our leading position

with debt certificates, which are being utilized more frequently.
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Building on this solid basis, we have launched numerous initiatives and
projects within the Bank aimed at sustainably securing the future of our
Company in an environment undergoing dynamic change. One such
measure is investing in a new core banking system that we plan to
implement in 2017. It will create the foundation for greater digitalization,
standardization and optimization of our business processes.
Furthermore, we plan to realign our capital markets business activities to
shift our customer advisory services to an over again stronger solution-
oriented than product-oriented approach. We will also continue to
develop our private customer business to take changes in customer
behavior into account. Digital offerings will be expanded and our branch
network will be adjusted. We expect these programs to yield cost savings
and also sustainably strengthen our profitability and competitive
position.

In view of stricter capitalization rules we continued to consolidate our
capital resources in 2015. One of the measures was raising additional
subordinated capital amounting to EUR 500 million. Another was a
further reduction in risk weighted assets from EUR 82.2 billion to

EUR 74.5 billion. At year close 2015 LBBW Group thus had a total capital
ratio in accordance with CRR/CRD IV of 21.9% based on the transitional
rules and 21.4 % on a fully loaded basis. The common equity Tier 1
capital ratio of our Company was 16.4% based on the transitional rules
and 15.6% fully loaded. The leverage ratio in accordance with CRR/CRD
IV amounted to 4.7 % at full application. Our Company is therefore one
of the best capitalized banks in Germany. After massively reducing risk
positions in the past years, the LBBW Group has a risk profile that is
commensurate with our business model and regulatory requirements. At
the same time, the good quality of our credit portfolio underscores the
high risk awareness with which we will continue to operate.

We expect the underlying conditions in the German banking market to
remain challenging in 2016. Pressure on costs and income is unlikely to
go away. This is precisely why we plan to push systematically ahead with
the change processes mentioned this year. A further focus will be on
how the regulatory authorities' increasing requirements can be handled
in an effective and forward-looking manner. In our customer business,
we aim to continue operating as a reliable partner, delivering excellent
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performance and outstanding service, and thus keep selectively
expanding our strong market position.

Despite modest growth in the operating customer business we expect
consolidated profit before tax slightly below the previous year's level in
2016 due to greater investment in the future viability of the Bank,
especially in the area of IT, and allowances for losses on loans and
advances returning to a normal level.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank our customers for again,
in the past year, making us the financial partner you trust in. We and all
our staff are looking forward to assisting you with our expertise in all
questions relating to the banking business in 2016. We would also like
to thank our owners for continued collaboration based on mutual trust.

Yours sincerely,

The Board of Managing Directors

//Gn-:

HANS-JORG VETTER MICHAEL HORN
Chairman Deputy Chairman
KARL MANFRED LOCHNER INGO MANDT

W7 (s

ALEXANDER FREIHERR VON USLAR-GLEICHEN VOLKER WIRTH
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Report of the Supervisory Board.
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Ladies and gentlemen,

In the past financial year we advised the Board of Managing Directors of
LBBW on the management of the Company and regularly monitored its

performance. The Board of Managing Directors provided us with regular,
timely, and comprehensive information concerning key developments at
the Bank and the Group in 2015. The economic situation of the
individual business units and the business situation of the LBBW Group
was intensely discussed. Moreover, we were kept abreast of the risk,
liquidity and capital management of the Bank, as well as of transactions
and events of considerable importance for the Bank, and advised the
Board of Managing Directors on these matters. In addition to this, we
exchanged ideas with the Board of Managing Directors on significant
developments in the establishment of the European Banking Union while
critically scrutinizing and monitoring LBBW's management and
corporate planning. Between the meetings I, in my capacity as Chairman
of the Supervisory Board, maintained regular contact with the Chairman
of the Board of Managing Directors. The Supervisory Board was involved
in decisions of major importance for LBBW and, when required, granted
its approval after extensive consultation and examination. The
Supervisory Board and its committees performed the duties entrusted to
them in accordance with the law and the articles of association.

In the past financial year the entire financial sector was affected to a
considerable degree by the historically low interest rates, demanding
regulatory requirement and intense competition. LBBW's solid
capitalization in a sector comparison underscores the viability of its
customer-driven business model. The Bank is systematically pursuing its
strategy of the risk-conscious development of optimum customer
assistance and is seeking to further improve its internal processes and
competitiveness.
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Supervisory Board meetings.

In the year under review, the Supervisory Board held a total of five
meetings, each of which was attended by representatives of the
competent statutory or regulatory authorities.

All the ordinary meetings of the Supervisory Board dealt with the
regular reports submitted by the Board of Managing Directors on the
ongoing situation, in particular current income and expenditure trends,
the development of risk and capital ratios and corresponding
comparisons between actual figures and targets as well as the detailed
reports from the committees drawn up by the respective committee
chairpersons. We critically reviewed the reports of the Board of
Managing Directors for the Supervisory Board and its committees and, in
some cases, requested additional information, which was always
provided promptly and to our satisfaction. Where necessary, we passed
the requisite resolutions on matters relating to the Board of Managing
Directors and in response to changes in the corporate bodies. In 2015,
we again deliberated on numerous statutory and regulatory changes.
Apart from the future requirements with regard to the joint liability
scheme of the German Savings Banks Finance Group (DSGV), the
guidelines of the EBA with regard to the Supervisory Review and
Evaluation Process (SREP) and the individual capital requirements for
each bank that are derived from this, it also includes potential
additional requirements with regard to the availability of bail-ineligible
liabilities.

Our first meeting of the year on 23 February 2015 was dominated by an
examination of the preliminery results for the 2014 financial year and
the discussion of supervisory-law issues, such as the new requirements
for the structure of DSGV's joint liability scheme. In addition, we
deliberated on the planned acquisition of NORD/LB's custodian business
by LBBW. Moreover, we exchanged views with the Board of Managing
Directors on the branch structure in private customer business.

The focus of our meeting on 26 March 2015 was the 2014 annual
financial statements. The decisions were based on the recommendations
of the Audit Committee and the detailed explanations on the results of
the audit of the annual financial statements provided by statutory
auditor KPMG. In the course of the meeting we acknowledged the report
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by the Board of Managing Directors on the 2014 financial year, approved
the 2014 financial statements and acknowledged the consolidated
financial statements for 2014. In addition to this we approved the
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proposal made by the Audit Committee and recommended to the annual
general meeting that KPMG be appointed as statutory auditor in
accordance with Section 36 of the German Securities Trading Act (WpHG)
for the 2015 financial year. Moreover, we discussed the book value of

selected equity investments and exchanged views on the proposed
expansion of LBBW's international network to include the new
representative offices in Istanbul and Tashkent. Another topic
concerned an additional discussion on the further development of the
joint liability scheme.

Based on previous discussions, at our extraordinary Supervisory Board
meeting on 6 May 2015 we approved the consent of LBBW at the
members' meeting of the German Savings Banks Finance Group to
amend the articles of association of Sparkassen-Finanzgruppe's joint
liability scheme.

On 9 June 2015 the constituent meeting of the Supervisory Board was
held after the annual general meeting on 11 May 2015 had appointed
the new members of the Supervisory Board of Landesbank Baden-
Wiirttemberg as scheduled. At our constituent meeting the Chairman of
the Supervisory Board and his deputy were elected, the members of the
four Supervisory Board committees were appointed and all members of
the Supervisory Board informed of their duties.

At the meeting on 26 June 2015 we acknowledged the focus report of
Finance/Controlling and adopted various changes to the Advisory Board
of LBBW/BW-Bank and LBBW Rheinland-Pfalz Bank. We also
acknowledged the business performance in the individual segments,
exchanged views on the response received from the Federal Financial
Supervisory Authority (BaFin) on the 2014 restructuring plan and
discussed the bank-individual capital requirements as well as the impact
of the review of LBBW's rating by agencies Fitch and Moody's.

As part of regular reporting to the Supervisory board the Board of
Managing Directors outlined at our meeting on 5 October 2015
developments in the automotive sector against the backdrop of the
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discussions surrounding emission figures. In addition, we discussed with
the Board of Managing Directors the valuation calculated for LBBW in
the new Supervisory Review and Evaluation Process (SREP), the ECB's
response to the 2014 restructuring plan and developments in the
ongoing MaSan process. We approved the replacement purchase of
subordinated capital in the form of an anticipatory resolution. We also
took note of the remuneration report for the 2014 financial year and the
report by the Remuneration Officer in addition, we gave our views on
the reappointment of the Remuneration Officer. Another focus of the
meeting was the discussion about the annual evaluation of the Board of
Managing Directors and the Supervisory Board in accordance with
Section 25d of the German Banking Act (KWG).

Our extraordinary meeting on 30 November 2015 focused on a
discussion of the business strategy for 2016. The Board of Managing
Director reported principally on the strategic further development of
private customer business and capital markets business. In particular,
the Bank's future alignment in branch business was discussed in view of
the challenges presented by the changes in customer behavior and
digitization.

At the last meeting of the year, on 14 December 2015, we approved the
business plan for the 2016 financial year and took note of the medium-
term planning for 2017 - 2020. We also dealt with the transformation of
the systems landscape within LBBW and the update of the Bank's
restructuring plan. In addition, we discussed the Bank's personnel
strategy and the budget for variable remuneration in the 2016 financial

year.

No resolutions were passed outside the meetings.

Supervisory Board committees.

The Supervisory Board established a total of four committees from
among its members: the Risk Committee, Audit Committee,
Remuneration Control Committee and Executive Committee, with the
latter assuming the statutory duties of the Nomination Committee. The
current membership of the committees is printed on page 16 of this
Annual Report. Due to the reconstitution of the Supervisory Board and
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its committees, new chairmen and deputy chairmen were elected for the
committees.

The Executive Committee met eight times in the period under review. Its
deliberations dealt with the preparation of the meetings of the full
Supervisory Board, especially personnel matters and legal issues as well
as preparations for the election of the Supervisory Board members.
Furthermore, the Executive Committee dealt with the evaluation of the
2015 Board of Managing Directors and Supervisory Board in accordance
with the German Banking Act, the review of the principles for the
appointment of senior management and the current status of the
presence of the underrepresented gender in the Supervisory Board.

The Remuneration Control Committee fulfilled its statutory
responsibilities in a total of five meetings. In particular it reviewed
LBBW's remuneration systems according to the Remuneration Ordinance
for Institutions (Institutsvergiitungsverordnung). In this connection the
committee maintained close contact with the Remuneration Officer. The
committee also took note of the report on the remuneration system and
the report by the Remuneration Officer. In its original responsibility the
Remuneration Control Committee moreover deliberated on questions
relating to the remuneration of the Board of Managing Directors and
prepared decisions to be taken by the Supervisory Board.

The Audit Committee held a total of four meetings in 2015. In the
presence of the statutory auditor KPMG, it discussed the annual
financial statements and the consolidated financial statements of LBBW
as well as the audit reports. It requested the auditor's declaration of
independence and prepared the Supervisory Board's recommendation to
the annual general meeting concerning the reappointment of KPMG. The
Audit Committee also agreed on the main points of the audit and the
fee with the statutory auditor. Furthermore, the Audit Committee
discussed the half-yearly financial report with the Board of Managing
Directors and the statutory auditor. In addition it discussed mandates
for the statutory auditor for the provision of project-related services
outside the scope of the statutory audit. The Audit Committee received
regular reports on the current status and results of the audit of annual
financial statements. As well as this, it satisfied itself of the efficacy of
internal control, risk, auditing and compliance systems and monitored
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the accounting process. The Audit Committee oversaw the main
activities of the Internal Auditing department and its material and
staffing resources. Representatives of the Bank's Compliance, Risk
Controlling and Group Auditing departments reported to the Committee
regularly on matters of current relevance. In particular, the Audit
Committee took note of the report on the efficacy of the risk
management system, the annual report by the Anti Money Laundering
Officer and the annual report on the design of the internal control
system and the compliance report. Furthermore, the Audit Committee
was kept informed of the progress of special audits and complaints by
the regulatory authorities and acknowledged the report on the
validation of algorithmic trading.

In a total of nine meetings, the Risk Committee held in-depth
discussions on the Bank's risk situation and risk management as well as
its exposure for which reporting duties apply in accordance with the law,
the articles of association and the bylaws, granting its approval where
this was required in individual cases. Specifically, the Committee dealt
with the Bank's credit, market-price, liquidity and operational risks,
which together with calculations of the Bank's risk-bearing capacity
formed part of the regular risk reports of the Board of Managing
Directors. Over and above this, the Committee confirmed that the
incentives set by the remuneration system take account of the Bank's
risk, capital and liquidity structure as well as of the probability and due
dates of earnings. The Risk Committee discussed the Group risk strategy
derived from the business strategy, including the market-price, liquidity,
equity-investment and operational risk strategy, with the Board of
Managing Directors. Various portfolios were examined in detail in the
light of economic or regulatory developments. The Risk Committee also
regularly dealt with the remaining holdings of a wind-down portfolio.

The members of the Supervisory Board were kept regularly informed of
the work of the committees and the resolutions which they passed via
the reports submitted by the respective chairpersons of the committees.

All members of the Supervisory Board attended the meetings of the
Supervisory Board and the committees in 2015, with only a few
exceptions (average attendance 90 %).
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Training and development measures.

The members of the Supervisory Board assumed responsibility for
taking part in the training and development measures which they
required to perform their duties. They were given appropriate support
for this by LBBW. In addition to individual development measures, the
Supervisory Board received training in a total of three sessions. These
sessions dealt with the topics of »IT strategy - overview, trends, market,
»Key financials in accounting« and »Requirements for supervisory board
members and corporate governance«. Moreover, the training event »New
regulatory provisions« provided an outlook of the upcoming regulatory,
accounting and legal issues for 2016.

Annual and consolidated financial statements.

The statutory auditor KPMG audited the annual financial statements and
the consolidated financial statements of LBBW for 2015 including the
management report, issuing an unqualified auditor's certificate. The
annual financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the German Commercial Code (Handelsgesetzbuch - HGB)
and the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The documentation
relating to the financial statements and the principal auditor's reports
were forwarded to all members of the Supervisory Board in good time.
Furthermore, the members of the Audit Committee received all the
relevant audit reports. The auditor attended the meetings of the Audit
Committee and the Supervisory Board, elaborated on the main results of
the audit and was available to answer any questions. At its balance sheet
meeting on 4 April 2016 the Audit Committee discussed the
documentation relating to the financial statements in detail with the
Board of Managing Directors and the statutory auditor.

At its meeting on 7 April 2016, following an assessment of the reports
and an in-depth discussion, the Supervisory Board accepted the
recommendation of the Audit Committee that there were no objections
to be made to the annual and consolidated financial statements. The
Supervisory Board adopted the annual financial statements drawn up as
of 31 December 2015 and approved the consolidated financial
statements for 2015.
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Conflicts of interest.

The Risk Committee dealt with the credit approvals stipulated by Section
15 of the German Banking Act and in accordance with its bylaws. Those
members of the Supervisory Board who at the time at which the
resolutions were passed were members of the decision-making bodies of
the borrowers concerned or were exposed to a possible conflict of
interests for any other reasons did not participate in the deliberations
and voting.

Legal matters.

The Supervisory Board and the individual committees continuously
obtained detailed information on any significant legal matters. Where
necessary, we consulted with external specialists.

Personnel changes in the Board of Managing Directors and the
Supervisory Board.

There were various changes within the Supervisory Board of LBBW due
to its scheduled reconstitution.

At the suggestion of the owners Mr. Christian Brand, former chairman of
the Board of Management of L-Bank, Ms. Uta-Micaela Diirig, Managing
Director of Robert Bosch Stiftung GmbH, and Ms. B. Jutta Schneider,
Cooperate Executive Vice President of Global Consulting Delivery SAP
Deutschland SE & Co. KG, were elected as new members of LBBW's
Supervisory Board.

The seven employee representatives were elected by the Bank's
employees on 19 March 2015 and confirmed by the annual general
meeting in line with the outcome of the vote. Mr. Christian Hirsch, Ms.
Sabine Lehmann, Mr. Christian Rogg and Dr. Brigitte Thamm were elected
as new member of Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg's Supervisory Board
on 9 June 2015.

At the suggestion of the annual general meeting the Supervisory Board
at its meeting on 9 June 2015 elected the undersigned as Chairman of
the Supervisory Board and Dr. Nils Schmid MdL, Minister of Finance and
Economics, as deputy.
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At its meeting on 14 December 2015 the Supervisory Board decided to
reassign some of the responsibilities within the Board of Managing
Directors. Dr. Martin Setzer, Chief Operating Officer, previously
responsible principally for information technology, bank operations,
payments, securities settlement and transformation management, left
the Board of Managing Directors by mutual agreement on the most
amicable of terms on 31 December 2015 in order to pursue fresh
challenges. As of 1 January 2016 the number of members on the Board
of Managing Directors was therefore reduced to six.

On behalf of the members of the Supervisory Board I would like to thank
the Board of Managing Directors as well as the staff for their great
personal dedication and hard work - especially against the backdrop of
ever increasing competition and the pronounced regulatory challenges -
in the 2015 financial year.

For the Supervisory Board

//2-\,c./~—/R

CHRISTIAN BRAND
Chairman
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Supervisory Board of LBBW.

Chairman.

CHRISTIAN BRAND

from 9 June 2015

Former chairman of the Board of
Management of L-Bank

HANS WAGENER
until 31 May 2015
Auditor, tax consultant

Deputy Chairman.

DR. NILS SCHMID MDL

Deputy Minister-President,
Minister of Finance and Economics
of the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg

Members.

HANS BAUER

until 9 June 2015

Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wiirttemberg

CARSTEN CLAUS
Chairman of the Board of Managing
Directors of Kreissparkasse Boblingen

HARALD COBLENZ

until 9 June 2015

Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wiirttemberg

WOLFGANG DIETZ
Lord Mayor of the town of
Weil am Rhein

UTA-MICAELA DURIG

from 9 June 2015

Managing Director of
Robert Bosch Stiftung GmbH

WALTER FROSCHLE
Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wiirttemberg

HELMUT HIMMELSBACH

Member of the Supervisory Board of
Wiirttembergischen Gemeinde-
Versicherung a.C.

CHRISTIAN HIRSCH

from 9 June 2015

Employee Representative of
Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg

JENS JUNGBAUER

until 9 June 2015

Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wiirttemberg

REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

BETTINA KIES-HARTMANN
Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wirttemberg

FRITZ KUHN
Lord Mayor of the State Capital Stuttgart

SABINE LEHMANN

from 9 June 2015

Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wirttemberg

KLAUS-PETER MURAWSKI

State Secretary in the State Ministry of
Baden-Wiirttemberg and Head of the
State Chancellery

GUNTHER NOLLERT

until 9 June 2015

Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wiirttemberg

DR. FRITZ OESTERLE
Attorney at law, law firm Oesterle

MARTIN PETERS
Managing Partner of the Eberspacher
Group

NORBERT H. QUACK

until 9 June 2015

Attorney at law, notary, law firm Quack
Gutterer & Partner

CHRISTIAN ROGG

from 9 June 2015

Employee Representative of
Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg

CLAUS SCHMIEDEL MDL

Chairman of the SPD Parliamentary Group
in the State Parliament of Baden-
Wiirttemberg

B. JUTTA SCHNEIDER

from 9 June 2015

Member of the Board of Managing
Directors of Global Consulting Delivery
SAP Deutschland SE & Co. KG

PETER SCHNEIDER

President of the Sparkassenverband
Baden-Wirttemberg (Savings Bank
Association of Baden-Wiirttemberg)

DR.-ING. HANS-JOCHEM STEIM

until 9 June 2015

Chairman of the Supervisory Board of
Hugo Kern und Liebers GmbH & Co. KG

DR. JUTTA STUIBLE-TREDER
Managing Partner of EversheimStuible
Treuberater GmbH

DR. BRIGITTE THAMM

from 9 June 2015

Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wirttemberg

NORBERT ZIPF
Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wirttemberg

The annual general meeting of LBBW on 11 May 2015 appointed the members of the Supervisory Board for its second term of office. Until its constituent meeting on 9 June 2015 the

previous members of the Supervisory Board continued its operations in accordance with section 12 (5) para. 6 of the articles of association of LBBW.



Executive Committee of LBBW.

Chairman.

CHRISTIAN BRAND

from 9 June 2015 Member

from 26 June 2015 Chairman
Former chairman of the Board of
Management of L-Bank

HANS WAGENER
until 31 May 2015
Auditor, tax consultant

Deputy Chairman.

DR. NILS SCHMID MDL

Deputy Minister-President,
Minister of Finance and Economics
of the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg

Members.

FRITZ KUHN
Lord Mayor of the State Capital Stuttgart

PETER SCHNEIDER

President of the Sparkassenverband
Baden-Wirttemberg (Savings Bank
Association of Baden-Wiirttemberg)

NORBERT ZIPF
Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wiirttemberg
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Remuneration Control Committee
of LBBW.
Chairman.

CHRISTIAN BRAND

from 9 June 2015 Member

from 26 June 2015 Chairman
Former chairman of the Board of
Management of L-Bank

HANS WAGENER
until 31 May 2015
Auditor, tax consultant

Deputy Chairman.

DR. NILS SCHMID MDL

Deputy Minister-President,
Minister of Finance and Economics
of the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg

Members.

FRITZ KUHN
Lord Mayor of the State Capital Stuttgart

PETER SCHNEIDER

President of the Sparkassenverband
Baden-Wirttemberg (Savings Bank
Association of Baden-Wiirttemberg)

NORBERT ZIPF
Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wirttemberg
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Audit Committee of LBBW.

Chairman.

CARSTEN CLAUS
Chairman of the Board of Managing
Directors of Kreissparkasse Boblingen

Deputy Chairman.

KLAUS-PETER MURAWSKI

State Secretary in the State Ministry of
Baden-Wiirttemberg and Head of the
State Chancellery

Members.

UTA-MICAELA DURIG

from 9 June 2015

Managing Director of
Robert Bosch Stiftung GmbH

HELMUT HIMMELSBACH

Member of the Supervisory Board of
Wirttembergischen Gemeinde-
Versicherung a.C.

SABINE LEHMANN

from 9 June 2015

Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wiirttemberg

GUNTHER NOLLERT

until 9 June 2015

Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wiirttemberg

NORBERT H. QUACK

until 9 June 2015

Attorney at law, notary, law firm Quack
Gutterer & Partner

B. JUTTA SCHNEIDER

from 9 June 2015

Member of the Board of Managing
Directors of Global Consulting Delivery
SAP Deutschland SE & Co. KG

PETER SCHNEIDER

President of the Sparkassenverband
Baden-Wiirttemberg (Savings Bank
Association of Baden-Wiirttemberg)

DR.-ING. HANS-JOCHEM STEIM

until 9 June 2015

Chairman of the Supervisory Board of
Hugo Kern und Liebers GmbH & Co. KG

DR. JUTTA STUIBLE-TREDER
Managing Partner of EversheimStuible
Treuberater GmbH
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Guest.

CHRISTIAN BRAND

from 9 June 2015

Former chairman of the Board of
Management of L-Bank

HANS WAGENER
until 31 May 2015
Auditor, tax consultant

Risk Committee of LBBW.

Chairman.

PETER SCHNEIDER

President of the Sparkassenverband
Baden-Wiirttemberg (the Savings Bank
Association of Baden- Wiirttemberg)

Deputy Chairman.

CHRISTIAN BRAND

from 9 June 2015 Member

from 12 June 2015 Deputy Chairman
Former chairman of the Board of
Management of L-Bank

HANS WAGENER
until 31 May 2015
Auditor, tax consultant

Members.

CARSTEN CLAUS
Chairman of the Board of Managing
Directors of Kreissparkasse Boblingen

WOLFGANG DIETZ
Lord Mayor of the town of
Weil am Rhein

WALTER FROSCHLE
Employee Representative of Landesbank
Baden-Wiirttemberg

DR. FRITZ OESTERLE
Attorney at law, law firm Oesterle

NORBERT H. QUACK

until 9 June 2015

Attorney at law, notary, law firm Quack
Gutterer & Partner

CLAUS SCHMIEDEL MDL

Chairman of the SPD Parliamentary Group
in the State Parliament of Baden-
Wirttemberg

B. JUTTA SCHNEIDER

from 9 June 2015

Member of the Board of Managing
Directors of Global Consulting Delivery
SAP Deutschland SE & Co. KG
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Corporate governance at LBBW.

LBBW takes account of key aspects of the German Corporate Governance Code. This is a set of
essential legal regulations governing the management and monitoring of German listed companies
and also contains nationally and internationally recognized standards for good and responsible
corporate governance - in the form of recommendations.

As the Code is geared toward listed joint-stock companies, not all points of it are applicable to
Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg, since LBBW is not a listed bank but an institution incorporated
under public law. The relevant supervisory law thus results in special provisions regarding the
corporate governance of (listed) credit institutions which are not included in the Code. In addition,
several provisions of the German Corporate Governance Code can only be applied analogously to
Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg. In terms of content, LBBW's corporate governance is oriented very
closely to the spirit of the German Corporate Governance Code. For a large number of
recommendations of the German Corporate Governance Code there are therefore special regulations
in the legislation governing LBBW, in the articles of association and bylaws of the executive bodies

and further committees.

At LBBW, management and supervisory rules applicable to corporations are practiced while at the
same time it is ensured that independent expertise is drawn on. Although LBBW has the legal form of
an institution under public law, its corporate governance is the same as that of a private company.
For instance, the tasks of LBBW's annual general meeting and Supervisory Board are regulated as for
a joint-stock company although this is not the legal form of LBBW. Furthermore, the members of the
LBBW Board of Managing Directors make their decisions independently of any external instructions.

In the wake of the agreements achieved with the EU Commission on LBBW's governance structure,
among other things, the independence of the Chairman of the Supervisory Board beyond his current
term of office was guaranteed, as stipulated in the ruling of 15 December 2009. Furthermore, the
number of independent members of the Supervisory Board was increased from seven to a total of
eight, including the Supervisory Board chairman, at the beginning of the new period of office in

May 2015. LBBW will be reporting on the observance of these requirements up to and including
2020. Accordingly, the percentage of independent members of the Supervisory Board of LBBW is
now more than one third of the total number of members.

Corporate governance, as practiced at LBBW, is presented below. The structure of the report is based

on the standards of the German Corporate Governance Code, which is voluntary and not mandatory
for LBBW on account of its legal form, as amended on 5 May 2015.
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Shareholders and annual general meeting.

Shareholders.

As an institution incorporated under public law, LBBW has not securitized any equities. The
shareholders are therefore described as owners (Trdger) and not as shareholders.

Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg’s owners are:

= Sparkassenverband Baden-Wiirttemberg (SVBW) (Savings Bank Association of Baden-Wiirttemberg)
with a 40.534118% stake in the share capital,
= the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg (state)
with a 24.988379% stake in the share capital,
= the State Capital of Stuttgart (city)
with a 18.931764 % stake in the share capital and
= Landesbeteiligungen Baden-Wiirttemberg GmbH (Landesbeteiligungen BW)
with a 15.545739% stake in the share capital.

The owners of LBBW assume their rights before or during the annual general meeting within the
scope of the opportunities offered by the articles of association and thereby exercise their voting
rights. The voting rights of the owners are based on the size of their stake in the share capital, with

each euro granting one vote.

Annual general meeting,.

At the annual general meeting, the owners exercise their rights over the affairs of LBBW in the absence
of any stipulations to the contrary in the legislation governing Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg or the
articles of association of LBBW. The owners are represented at the annual general meeting by one or

several people.

The powers of the annual general meeting encompass the typical tasks of an annual general meeting
based on joint-stock companies legislation, for example, voting on the appropriation of net profit, or
granting discharge to the members of the Supervisory Board and the Board of Managing Directors.
The annual general meeting also makes decisions about the content of the articles of association and
any changes thereto, and about key structural measures, such as corporate agreements, setting and
changes to the share capital, the issue of profit participation rights and granting of silent partners'
contributions. The Supervisory Board decides whether to change the principles of business policy.

The functions of supervising and monitoring the Board of Managing Directors, including the
appointment and dismissal of members of this board, lie with the Supervisory Board. The Board of
Managing Directors submits the audited annual financial statements to the Supervisory Board for

approval in line with LBBW's articles of association.

LBBW's share capital can be increased or decreased by a resolution passed at the annual general
meeting. LBBW can accept participatory capital, silent partners' contributions as well as subordinated
guarantee capital, and other forms of capital as provided for in the German Banking Act
(Kreditwesengesetz) from its owners and third parties.
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Each owner with a share in the share capital is entitled to a share in the new share capital based on
their shareholding in the event of increases. If one owner fails to exercise their subscription right,
this right will accrue to the other owners for a corresponding consideration in a proportion to their
share in the share capital, unless they have reached an agreement to the contrary among themselves.

The ordinary general meeting takes place within the first eight months of the year. Further general
meetings are called if the good of LBBW so requires and also when the Supervisory Board or an
owner makes an application detailing the agenda items. The internal regulations of the annual
general meeting provide more details in this respect, particularly as regards the form and deadline

for requests that a meeting be held and for the calling of a meeting.

In contrast to a joint-stock company, LBBW provides its owners with the documents required for the
annual general meeting, such as the convocation documents for the annual general meeting, directly
by e-mail or by mail rather than via its website, in view of the small number of owners.

Interoperation between the Board of Managing
Directors and the Supervisory Board.

The Board of Managing Directors and the Supervisory Board work closely together for the good of the
Company. The Board of Managing Directors agrees the strategic direction of the Company with the
Supervisory Board and they discuss the status of strategy implementation at regular intervals. For
business of fundamental importance, the articles of association or the Supervisory Board, the latter also
in individual cases, stipulate that the consent of the Supervisory Board is required. Examples include
decisions or measures that fundamentally change the Company's net assets, financial position or

results of operations.

It is the duty of the Board of Managing Directors to supply the Supervisory Board with information
although the Supervisory Board for its part needs to make sure that it is adequately informed. For
this purpose, the Supervisory Board sets out the Board of Managing Director's duties of information
and reporting in detail. The Board of Managing Directors provides the Supervisory Board with regular,
prompt and comprehensive information about all relevant questions relating to planning, business
performance, the risk situation, effectiveness of the internal control system, the internal auditing
system and compliance. It examines deviations in the business development from the plans and

targets drawn up and gives reasons for such deviations.

Reporting by the Board of Managing Directors to the Supervisory Board is generally carried out in
written form. Documents required for a decision are generally forwarded to members of the

Supervisory Board in good time before the meeting.

The Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors informs the Chairman of the Supervisory Board
and the Deputy Chairman about important events, including between the individual meeting dates.

Based on LBBW's and its owners' understanding, good corporate governance requires open

discussion between the Board of Managing Directors and the Supervisory Board and internally within
the Board of Managing Directors and the Supervisory Board. Full and comprehensive confidentiality
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is of decisive importance. The members of the Supervisory Board and the Board of Managing
Directors are therefore bound to secrecy. This obligation remains even after the end of their activity
within the executive bodies of the Landesbank. All members of the executive bodies ensure that

employees asked by them to provide support observe the same obligation to secrecy.

The Board of Managing Directors and the Supervisory Board observe the rules of proper corporate
governance. Should they culpably breach the due diligence expected of a prudent and conscientious
director or Supervisory Board member, they are liable to pay damages to LBBW. There is no breach of
obligations for business decisions if the member of the Board of Managing Directors or Supervisory
Board may reasonably have assumed that they were acting for the good of the Company on the basis
of fair information (business judgment rule).

With regard to the D&O insurance taken out for the Board of Managing Directors, a deductible has
been agreed of 10% of the loss up to one and a half times the Board member's annual fixed
remuneration. A corresponding deductible was also agreed when the D&O insurance was taken out
for the members of the Supervisory Board.

Decisions about granting loans to members of the Board of Managing Directors and the Supervisory
Board and related parties are made by the Risk Committee in accordance with Section 15 of the
German Banking Act (Kreditwesengesetz). The fact that the Risk Committee is a Supervisory Board

committee ensures that the Supervisory Board is involved in the aforesaid lending decisions.

LBBW has been reporting on its corporate governance in a report on corporate governance forming
part of the annual report since the 2010 financial year.

Board of Managing Directors.

Duties and responsibilities.

The Board of Managing Directors manages the business of LBBW under its own responsibility pursuant
to the law and in the Company's interest, i.e. by taking the needs of the owners, its employees and
other groups (stakeholders) affiliated to the Company into account, with the aim of achieving
sustainable added value. In accordance with the legal principles of LBBW, it is responsible for any LBBW
matters that do not fall within the remit of another authority based on the legislation governing
Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg or the articles of association of LBBW. In managing the business the
members of the Board of Managing Directors exercise the due diligence of a prudent and conscientious
business manager. In so doing, the Board of Managing Directors develops the strategic direction of the
Company, agrees this with the Supervisory Board and ensures it is implemented. Furthermore, the
Board of Managing Directors ensures compliance with the statutory regulations and the Company's
internal rules and works toward ensuring that they are observed by LBBW Group companies. The Board

of Managing Directors further ensures a reasonable risk management and risk control within the Group.

The Board of Managing Directors is the line superior for all employees of LBBW, including its
subsidiaries, branches, stock market offices, representative offices and legally dependent institutions
under public law. The Board of Managing Directors strives for diversity and therefore a reasonable
inclusion of women, in particular, when filling management positions within the Bank.
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Members of the Board of Managing Directors.

The Board of Managing Directors consists of several members. The members of the Board of
Managing Directors, the Chairman and his deputy or deputies are determined and appointed by the
Supervisory Board. In filling positions on the Board of Managing Directors, the Supervisory Board
strives for diversity.

To ensure maximum flexibility, LBBW has refrained from fixing an allocation of competences for the
members of the Board of Managing Directors in the bylaws. A schedule of responsibilities governs
the departmental responsibilities of individual board members. The Supervisory Board makes
decisions about the bylaws of the Board of Managing Directors and about the approval of the
proposed allocation of responsibilities.

Remuneration.

Details on the remuneration of the Board of Managing Directors can be found in the remuneration
report.

Conflicts of interest.

Members of the Board of Managing Directors are obliged to act in the interests of the Bank.
Members of the Board must not pursue personal interests when making their decisions. They are
bound by a comprehensive non-compete clause while working for LBBW and must not exploit
business opportunities open to the Bank for their own ends. Members of the Board of Managing
Directors must not seek or accept undue advantages from third parties in connection with their
activities, neither for themselves nor for other persons, or grant undue advantages to third parties.

Every member of the board should disclose any possible conflicts of interest to the Supervisory
Board immediately and inform the other board members. All business between LBBW, on the one
hand, and the members of the Board of Managing Directors or persons or enterprises closely
associated with them, on the other, must satisfy industry standards. Important business requires the
consent of the Supervisory Board.

Members of the Board of Managing Directors may only accept secondary activities, in particular
appointments to supervisory boards outside the LBBW Group, with the consent of the Executive
Committee. The Executive Committee consists of the Chairman of the Supervisory Board, the Deputy
Chairman and three members of the Supervisory Board. This ensures that the Supervisory Board is
involved in the decision about secondary activities of the Board of Managing Directors.

In the event of a conflict of interests, the member concerned will not take part in the deliberations
and voting on the item in question by the Board of Managing Directors. Section 18 paragraphs 1 - 3
and 5 of the Municipal Code for Baden-Wiirttemberg applies accordingly to the members of the
Board of Managing Directors in this regard.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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Supervisory Board.

Duties and responsibilities.

It is the duty of the Supervisory Board to offer regular advice and oversee the Board of Managing
Directors' management of LBBW. It is involved in decisions of key importance to the Company. It is
responsible for the appointment and dismissal of the members of the Board of Managing Directors
and of the Chairman and Deputy Chairmen of the Board and for setting the remuneration of the
Board of Managing Directors. The Supervisory Board is able to appoint deputy board members, who
have the same rights and obligations as the board members. The Supervisory Board has set itself its
own bylaws. The Supervisory Board has a Chairman and a Deputy Chairman. The Chairman and
Deputy Chairman of the Supervisory Board are elected from the Supervisory Board's own number on
the basis of a proposal made by the shareholders' meeting in the absence of any requirements to the
contrary in the Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg Act.

Tasks and powers of the Supervisory Board Chairman.

The Chairman of the Supervisory Board calls a meeting of the Supervisory Board as required, but no
less than four times a year, and chairs its meetings. The bylaws for the Supervisory Board set out
further details, in particular, the format and deadlines for the calling of meetings. The Chairman
coordinates the work in the Supervisory Board, chairs its meetings and attends to the affairs of the
Supervisory Board in dealings with outside parties.

The Chairman of the Supervisory Board takes part in the meetings of the Audit Committee as a
permanent guest.

The Chairman of the Supervisory Board is in regular contact with the Board of Managing Directors, in
particular with its Chairman, and discusses with the latter strategy, business development and risk
management at LBBW. The Chairman of the Supervisory Board is informed immediately by the
Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors about important events that are of key importance in
the assessment of the position and development of the Company and its management. The
Chairman of the Supervisory Board then notifies the Supervisory Board and calls an extraordinary
meeting of the Supervisory Board if required.

Formation of committees.

Due to the specific circumstances of LBBW and the number of its members, the Supervisory Board
has formed four well-qualified committees in the shape of the Executive Committee, the
Remuneration Control Committee, the Audit Committee and the Risk Committee. The respective

committee chairpersons regularly report on the work of the committees to the Supervisory Board.

The Executive Committee performs the statutory duties of the Nomination Committee; in the
absence of anything to the contrary in the legislation on Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg, the
proposals for the election of members of the Supervisory Board that are submitted to the annual
general meeting are prepared solely by the representatives of the owners.
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The Audit Committee deals, in particular, with the effectiveness of the internal control system and
internal auditing, as well as issues relating to accounting, risk management and compliance. It also
monitors the audit of the annual and consolidated financial statements and the required
independence of the statutory auditor, and decides on the auditor's fee, in addition to issuing the
audit assignment to the auditor; it may determine focal points of the audit. The Chairman of the
Audit Committee has specific knowledge and experience of the application of accounting standards
and internal control procedures. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is independent and is not a
former member of LBBW's Board of Managing Directors.

Members of the Supervisory Board.

The members of the Supervisory Board are elected by the shareholders' meeting unless they are
required to be elected by the employees and in the absence of any requirements to the contrary in
the Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg Act. Eight of the members of the Supervisory Board elected by
the annual general meeting, including the Chairman, are independent. Each owner has the right to
submit proposals for election.

The composition of the Supervisory Board is such that its members collectively possess the requisite
knowledge, skills and technical experience to assume their tasks in due form.

The members of the Supervisory Board assume responsibility for taking part in the training and
development measures which they require to perform their duties. They receive reasonable support
for this from LBBW, e.g. through the designation of specific seminars and the availability of
corresponding lectures. Three specialist seminars were organized in 2015 especially for the
Supervisory Board.

To enable the Supervisory Board to provide independent advice and oversee the Board of Managing
Directors independently, the Supervisory Board includes independent members, the number of
which is set out in LBBW's rules and regulations. Supervisory Board members are seen as
independent if they have no business or personal relationship with the Company, its Board of
Managing Directors or the owners that could constitute the basis for a conflict of interest. There are
no former members of the Board of Managing Directors on the Supervisory Board. Each Supervisory
Board member takes care that they have sufficient time to fulfill their role.

If a member of the Supervisory Board has attended half or fewer than half of the meetings of the
Supervisory Board or the committees of which he or she is a member in the course of a financial year,
a note to that effect is included in the Supervisory Board's report. Attendance is also deemed to
include participation via a conference call or video link although this should not be the rule.

Remuneration.

Details on the remuneration of the Supervisory Board can be found in the remuneration report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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Conflicts of interest.

Every member of the Supervisory Board is obliged to act in the interests of the Bank. They may not
pursue any personal interests in their decisions, nor use any business opportunities open to the
Company for their own advantage. Any conflicts of interest, in particular those that may arise
because of an advisory or executive function exercised for customers, suppliers, lenders or other
business partners must be disclosed to the Supervisory Board. In the event of a conflict of interests,
the member concerned does not participate in the deliberations and voting of the Supervisory Board
on the issue in question. Section 18 paragraphs 1 to 3 and 5 of the Municipal Code for Baden-
Wiirttemberg applies to the members of the Supervisory Board accordingly in this regard.

Any material conflicts of interest of a non-temporary nature existing in the person of a Supervisory
Board member will lead to a member's appointment being terminated. Furthermore, any consulting,
other service or employment contracts of a Supervisory Board member with the Company require the

Supervisory Board's approval.

The Supervisory Board regularly checks the efficiency of its activities and at least once a year
evaluates its structure, size, composition and performance as well as the knowledge, skills and
experience both of individual members and of the executive body as a whole.

Transparency.

LBBW deals with its owners equally and without distinction in matters of information.

LBBW supports good contact with its owners. It is the view of LBBW that publication of a financial
calendar would not offer any added value. Such a calendar is therefore not provided.

Accounting and audit of the annual accounts.

Accounting.

The owners and third parties are primarily provided with information via the consolidated financial
statements. They also receive information during the financial year through the half-yearly financial
report. The consolidated financial statements and the abbreviated consolidated financial statements
of the half-yearly financial report are compiled in accordance with the relevant international

accounting standards.

The consolidated financial statements are compiled by the Board of Managing Directors and audited
by the auditor and the Supervisory Board. The Audit Committee, as a Supervisory Board committee,
discusses the half-yearly financial reports with the Board of Managing Directors. In addition, the
German Financial Reporting Enforcement Panel (Deutsche Priifstelle fiir Rechnungslegung) is
authorized to check that the consolidated financial statements comply with the applicable accounting
standards (enforcement). As a company not listed on the stock market, LBBW publishes its
consolidated financial statements and its half-yearly financial reports within the timescale required by
the German Securities Trading Act (Wertpapierhandelsgesetz - WpHG). The annual report is published
four months after the end of each financial year at the latest (Section 37v WpHG) and the half-yearly
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financial report two months following the end of the reporting period at the latest (Section 37w
WpHGQ).

In its consolidated financial statements LBBW explains the relationships with representatives of the
owners who are considered as related parties within the meaning of the applicable accounting standards.

Audit of the annual accounts.

Prior to submitting the proposal to the annual general meeting for the appointment of the auditor,
the Supervisory Board or the Audit Committee obtains a declaration from the proposed auditor
stating whether any and, if applicable, which, business, financial and personal or other relationships
exist between the auditor and its executive bodies and audit managers, on the one hand, and LBBW
and the members of its executive bodies, on the other, which may give reason to doubt the auditor's
independence. The declaration also states the extent to which other services were provided for LBBW
over the past financial year, in particular in terms of consultancy, and have been contractually
agreed for the following financial year.

The Supervisory Board or its Audit Committee commissions the auditor and reaches an agreement
with the latter about the fee.

The auditor notifies the Chairman of the Supervisory Board and/or the Chairman of the Audit
Committee immediately of any grounds for disqualification or partiality that may emerge during the
course of an audit, unless they are rectified immediately.

The Supervisory Board has also stipulated that the auditor will immediately report on all events and
findings of importance to the Supervisory Board's duties that may arise while carrying out the audit.
The auditor takes part in the deliberations of the Supervisory Board and the Audit Committee
relating to the annual financial statements and the consolidated financial statements and reports on
the key results of its audit.
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Remuneration report.

Board of Managing Directors.

Principles of the remuneration system.

Responsibility.

The Supervisory Board makes decisions on the remuneration system for the members of the Board
of Managing Directors, and fixes the remuneration payable to them. The Remuneration Control
Committee assumes an important advisory role in this respect and prepares the resolutions of the
Supervisory Board.

Principles of the remuneration system.

The remuneration parameters that determine the performance-related variable remuneration are
geared toward achieving the targets derived from the Bank's strategy on a sustained basis and
support it in reaching its strategic company targets. The performance-related variable remuneration
of members of the Board of Managing Directors in 2015 was guided by the Group’s overall success;

it was measured on the basis of the economic success"

over a three-year period, accounting for two-
thirds, and the individual Board members’ contribution to profit during the current year, accounting
for one-third. The individual contribution to success is linked to target agreements that are guided
by the business strategy and the business plan. The final decision on the size of the performance-
related variable remuneration is made on the basis of the overall target achievement by way of a

Supervisory Board decision in the following year.

Alongside sustainability in the decision on performance, sustainability in the payout of the variable
remuneration constitutes a key element of the remuneration for members of the Board of Managing
Directors. Significant portions of variable remuneration are dependent on sustained business
success. For this reason, 60% of the annual variable remuneration are deferred over a four-year
period and paid out on a pro rata temporis basis; negative performance contributions can reduce
the deferral or lead to its expiry (malus). 50% of the deferred remuneration is subject to a blocking
period of one year and guided by sustained performance (i.e. subject to an appreciation right).
LBBW's sustained performance is measured by the change in the adjusted aggregate risk cover?. To
this end, the adjusted aggregate risk cover in the payout year is compared with that of the starting
year (granting of performance-related variable remuneration). 20% of the variable remuneration
calculated is paid out immediately. The same amount is frozen for one year and also tied during this
period to any sustained changes in the sustained performance.

Following the expiry of the deferral period, the malus is checked using the criteria set out in the
Board remuneration model at Group level and at individual level. Furthermore, adherence to
additional conditions is ensured prior to payout (positive business success of the Group, no risk to
adequate capitalization, sufficient liquidity of the Bank and fulfillment of combined capital cushion
requirements).

The retirement benefits are essentially designed as defined-contribution benefits. Some members of
1) Economic success combines a profitability figure (net consolidated profit/loss after tax in accordance with IFRS) with the actual risk. In this process, the risks are taken into

account in the form of cost of capital by including the minimum return on economic capital (Okap).
2) Calculated from aggregate risk cover less hybrid capital measures and plus profit distribution.
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the Board of Managing Directors have an arrangement taking the form of a final salary scheme, the
amount of which is calculated according to the length of their service on the Board of Managing

Directors.

Remuneration 2015.

In 2015, remuneration of the members of LBBW’s Board of Managing Directors consisted of fixed,
non-performance-based remuneration, variable remuneration and other benefits (essentially the use
of a company car with driver). Moreover, the members of the Board of Managing Directors are

eligible for inclusion in a company pension scheme.

In 2015, the members of the Board of Managing Directors received fixed remuneration of a total of
EUR 5.6 million" for the performance of their duties on the Board. In addition, variable remuneration
totaling EUR 1.7 million was paid out. This amount also includes percentages of deferred variable

remuneration from previous years.

As at 31 December 2015, pension obligations according to IFRS for serving LBBW Board members as
at the balance sheet date totaled EUR 15.4 million.

Supervisory Board.

Principles of remuneration for Supervisory Board members.

The annual general meeting on 22 July 2011 decided on the remuneration of Supervisory Board

members as follows:

= The members of the Supervisory Board receive a fixed remuneration of EUR 25,000 for the
respective financial year. The Chairman of the Supervisory Board receives twice and the Deputy
Chairman 1.5 times the fixed remuneration of a Supervisory Board member.

= Supervisory Board members who hold a seat on a committee receive further fixed remuneration of
EUR 10,000 per committee. The Chairman of a committee receives 2.0 times and the Deputy
Chairman 1.5 times the remaining fixed remuneration.

= Each Supervisory Board member receives an attendance allowance of EUR 200 to attend a meeting
of the Supervisory Board or one of its committees.

= The Supervisory Board members are further reimbursed for the expenditure that they incur in
connection with performing their duties as members of the Supervisory Board (travel expenses,
individual bank-specific further training, etc.).

= The Supervisory Board members are reimbursed for the value-added tax incurred that they have
to pay as a result of their activity as a member of the Supervisory Board or a committee.

The employee representatives on the Supervisory Board employed at LBBW also receive their salary

as employees.

1) The total fixed remuneration includes the contractually approved salary as well as other fixed salary components such as use of a company car with driver.
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REMUNERATION REPORT

The remuneration of Supervisory Board members who are not part of the Supervisory Board for a
complete financial year is paid pro rata for their term in office.

Remuneration 2015.

For the 2015 financial year, a total of EUR 0.93 million was paid in salaries and EUR 0.06 million in
attendance allowances to the members of the Supervisory Board.

Other notes.

There is also pecuniary loss liability insurance for members of the Board of Managing Directors and
Supervisory Board (»D&0«). The deductible is 10% of the loss up to a maximum of 1.5 times the
fixed annual remuneration.

Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg

The Supervisory Board The Board of Managing Directors
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Compliance.

Responsible entrepreneurial activities are based on compliance with rules and laws. Effective
compliance management creates long-term transparency with regard to risks and prevents criminal
activities such as money laundering, financing of terrorism, fraud, corruption, insider trading or
market manipulation. At the same time, compliance with data protection laws, financial sanctions

and embargos is monitored.

In addition, LBBW has established an internal control system (ICS) for monitoring business processes
throughout the Bank. This process as an integral part of the risk-oriented ICS monitoring, consists

principally of the following elements:

= risk assessment and documentation of key controls,
= self-assessment by the specialist divisions for improving the bank-wide ICS during the year,
= evidence from the specialist divisions as to the effectiveness of the key controls,

declaration on the status of the bank-wide ICS as a basis for ICS reporting to the Audit Committee

and Board of Managing Directors,

and an ICS Center in the Compliance division for attending to the formal guidelines, as well as
steering and assuring quality in the process steps.

Capital markets compliance.

One key focus of capital markets compliance in 2015 was on providing support and advice to the
specialist divisions with regard to implementing new regulatory requirements, such as the European
Markets in Financial Instruments Directive MiFID Il and the Financial Market Regulation MiFIR. Here the
focus is on issues relating to investor protection such as financial contributions and reporting
obligations, to the same extent as market-related topics such as trading transparency. The regulatory
authorities' product intervention right, as well as the new guidelines regarding the obligation to
publish a prospectus, were adopted in the Securities Trading Act with the small savers protection law.
Capital markets compliance supported the implementation of the relevant regulations within the Bank.

Training offerings were expanded to include web-based training on the basics of capital markets
compliance. An improved use of the study management system helped to implement a uniform
escalation process for web-based training and reduced documentation expenses. The induction event
for new staff was given a new look. A new training offering on the topic of market abuse was
launched for relevant organizational units in the Bank. An information day, »Compliance for trainees«
is now held regularly and a new seminar »Compliance knowledge in practice« has been introduced.

Within the context of securities trading supervision, the unit expanded its on-site supervision,

completely revised its risk analysis according to MaComp and transferred it to a new system. This
will be applied in risk analysis for the first time in 2016.
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COMPLIANCE

The system and documentation of the supervision activities was further standardized by introducing
the software tool »Audit Assist«.

Anti-money laundering.

The Group-wide implementation of duties under money laundering legislation which was started in
the previous year in the branches and Group subsidiaries, was continued in 2015 and remained a
focus of activity. The trend of voluntary reports of tax evasion by the taxpayer which started in 2014,
and is a consequence of the tighter rules on voluntary reports of tax evasion from 2015, continued

in the year under review with more cases requiring the evaluation of flowbacks of funds from

outside Germany. Due to the continued importance, the money laundering prevention organizational
unit set up two events for tax advisors on the topic of »Money laundering suspicion reports in the
context of voluntary reports of tax evasion«. All employees involved in activities of relevance to
customer due diligence requirements under money laundering legislation and internal safeguards
continued to be trained on requirements and methods of preventing money laundering.

Financial sanctions/embargoes.

As a result of further work on the written policies and system adjustments, it has been possible to
additionally raise the level of standardization in the handling of financial sanctions and embargo
checks in the LBBW Group. LBBW checks its customers against national and international sanction
lists on a daily basis. Similarly, all foreign transactions are reviewed. The Financial
Sanctions/Embargoes unit within LBBW's Compliance division supports the specialist divisions on the
implementation and monitoring of national and international sanction requirements and advises
them on matters pertaining to foreign trade law. As in earlier years, this constituted the main thrust
of the activities performed in 2015.

Prevention of fraud/other criminal offences.

The organizational unit's main focus concerned on the further developing preventative and
supervisory measures relating to other criminal offences. Parameters such as the setting up of a
reporting system for whistleblowing have been implemented Group-wide in the branches and
subsidiaries. A guideline for the Bank regulates measures against other criminal offences, in
particular corruption. Furthermore, the unit created stricter parameters and controls concerning the
reliability testing of employees, and developed the technical monitoring of transactions and business
relationships to detect fraud patterns. The extended training and heightened awareness of staff is
gratifyingly reflected in the increased number of fraud cases which leads into the suspicious activity
reports and a better rate of loss prevention.
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Compliance according to MaRisk.

At the end of 2012 the Federal Financial Supervisory Authority (BaFin) published the 4th amendment
of the Minimum Requirements for Risk Management (MaRisk). One major innovation included in this
amendment is the requirement that a Compliance Function be set up pursuant to MaRisk, the
purpose of which is to help ensure compliance with the main laws and parameters, to promote a
bank-wide culture of compliance and thus to reduce compliance risks. The Compliance Function
pursuant to MaRisk, in particular:

= identifies the main legal provisions and parameters of importance to the Bank,

= works toward implementing appropriate and effective procedures to comply with these,

= monitors the adequacy and efficacy of the procedures implemented and

= finally reports on these;

= furthermore, the Compliance Function pursuant to MaRisk must be directly involved into various

procedures.

The Compliance Function pursuant to MaRisk as the »second line of defense« accordingly monitors
the organizational implementation of the rules and parameters to be complied with by the Bank.

Data protection.

Collaboration with the responsible areas of the Bank was further intensified to effect great
compliance with data protection guidelines. The number of consultations in the specialist
departments and replies to inquiries from customers (complaints and requests for information) rose
significantly compared to the previous year, due to a heightened awareness of the issues among
customers and staff. A particular focus was on examining data breaches because of the possible
risks they cause and possible necessary external reporting obligations.

Other topics of major importance were appraising the effects of a European Court of Justice (EC))
decision on the so-called safe harbor topic of data exchange with USA and the greater incorporation

in processes with Finanz Informatik as an external IT service provider.

Checks were also carried out to verify compliance with guidelines, as were training measures to raise

awareness among staff.
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Group overview.

This annual report published by Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg comprises the combined
management report and the consolidated financial statements (IFRS). The management report of
LBBW (Bank) and the group management report are combined in accordance with German
Accounting Standard (DRS) 20. The report thus comprises both the Group and LBBW (Bank) as a
single entity, with notes based on the German Commercial Code. The LBBW (Bank) annual financial
statements according to the German Commercial Code (HGB) and the combined management report
are published simultaneously in the German Federal Gazette (Bundesanzeiger).

Structure and business activities of the
LBBW Group.

The Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg (LBBW) Group for the most part comprises the single entity
Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg, which is referred to below as LBBW (Bank).

LBBW (Bank) is a public law institution (rechtsfahige Anstalt 6ffentlichen Rechts) with four registered
offices in Stuttgart, Karlsruhe, Mannheim and Mainz. Effective 28 December 2015 Landeskreditbank
Baden-Wiirttemberg - Forderbank (L-Bank) transferred its share held directly in the share capital of
LBBW (Bank) to Landesbeteiligungen Baden-Wiirttemberg GmbH and thus no longer forms part of the
group of owners. Its owners are therefore the Savings Bank Association of Baden-Wiirttemberg
(Sparkassenverband Baden-Wiirttemberg) with 40.534 %, the state capital, Stuttgart, with 18.932%
and the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg with 40.534 % of the share capital. The State of Baden-
Wiirttemberg holds its share directly and indirectly through Landesbeteiligungen Baden-Wiirttemberg
GmbH.

As a universal bank, LBBW (Bank) combines the range of services of a large bank with the regional
proximity of its retail banks. This gives LBBW (Bank) a presence in its core markets of Baden-
Wiirttemberg, Rhineland-Palatinate and Saxony as well as the economic regions bordering these,
with dependent institutions using each institution's own brand:

= |n Baden-Wiirttemberg and Bavaria, the Baden-Wiirttembergische Bank (BW-Bank) takes on this
function. The areas of business are private and corporate customer business together with wealth
management. The BW-Bank also assumes the role of a municipal savings bank within the state
capital, Stuttgart.

= |BBW Rheinland-Pfalz Bank focuses on business with SMEs in Rhineland-Palatinate, North Rhine-
Westphalia and the Hamburg economic area.

= |BBW bundles its small and medium-sized corporate customer and upper retail customer business
in Saxony and the neighboring regions under the umbrella of LBBW Sachsen Bank.

LBBW (Bank) offers the full range of products and services of a modern commercial bank. The
business with large corporates operating across Germany and internationally, real estate financing,
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capital markets business and the Bank's function as the central bank for the savings banks in Baden-
Wirttemberg, Rhineland-Palatinate and Saxony are located within LBBW (Bank) itself.

Essential staff and service functions where no regional link to customers is required are also
concentrated within LBBW (Bank).

LBBW (Bank) also supports the corporate customers of LBBW and of the savings banks with their
activities abroad. A global network of branches and representative offices is in place to support
customers with country expertise, market knowledge and financial solutions. To complement this,
LBBW operates German Centers in Beijing, Singapore, Mexico City, Delhi.Gurgaon, and Moscow that
make local offices and networks available to German corporate clients and advise them on their
market entry.

Group companies for special products (leasing, factoring, asset management, real estate and equity
finance) supplement the portfolio of LBBW (Bank)'s services within the Group.

Business model of the LBBW Group.
On the basis of its conservative risk policy LBBW particularly
focuses on customer business in its core markets.

The LBBW business model rests on five pillars that are guided by its main customer groups. Its core
markets are Baden-Wiirttemberg, Rhineland-Palatinate and Saxony. Above all, LBBW is the partner for
corporate and private customers in those regions as well as for the savings banks. This is
accompanied by efficient real estate financing and capital market products, which are also targeted
at institutional customers.

Corporate customers.

In corporate customer business the focus is on traditional SMEs, companies in the upper SME
segment with a capital market connection and on groups with an increased capital market focus in
the regional core markets and other attractive economic areas, such as North Rhine-Westphalia,
Bavaria and the greater Hamburg area.

BW-Bank addresses corporate customers in Baden-Wiirttemberg and Bavaria. In Rhineland-Palatinate,
North Rhine-Westphalia, Hesse and Hamburg, this function is assumed by LBBW Rheinland-Pfalz Bank
and in central Germany by LBBW Sachsen Bank. In addition, LBBW (Bank) supports large corporates in
Germany, Austria and Switzerland.

LBBW implements its universal bank approach with a broad range of products and services,
extending from international business to all forms of financing, payments, hedging transactions and
asset management. In its core markets LBBW (Bank) is also a partner of municipalities. Various
subsidiaries such as SiidLeasing, MKB Mittelrheinische Bank/MMV Leasing, SudFactoring and Siid
Beteiligungen supplement the offering by providing specialist products and the associated services.
In this context, a particular focus is placed on providing comprehensive assistance and on ensuring
long-term customer relationships wherever possible.
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Private customers.

BW-Bank acts as the savings bank of the state capital, Stuttgart. The Bank offers its full range of
services to all groups of customers, thereby providing citizens with the full array of basic banking
services.

Outside Stuttgart, LBBW's business model in the private customer business is geared mainly to the
segment of upper retail customers in Baden-Wiirttemberg, Rhineland-Palatinate, Saxony and other
economic areas. Wealth Management supports high-net-worth customers and those with complex
asset structures.

In addition to bespoke advice aimed at creating long-term customer relationships, first-class products
and services are at the core of the business philosophy. The comprehensive offering of products and
services ranges from classic checking accounts and credit card business to complex securities and
pension-savings products.

In order to take into account the many and varied challenges in private customer business,
principally the trend towards increasing digitization, LBBW pursues the business model of an
integrated multi-channel bank. First of all, it is stepping up the digitization of its offerings; at the
same time, the branch network is focusing more on complex consulting. Nevertheless, LBBW

continues to ensure a comprehensive area-wide advisory presence.

Savings banks.

In this business area, LBBW (Bank) primarily acts as a central bank to savings banks in the core
markets of Baden-Wiirttemberg, Saxony and Rhineland-Palatinate, providing them with a wide range
of products and services, and forming a service partnership with them. Its aim is to implement its
role as a central bank in operational terms while at the same time creating exclusive product
partnerships. The voluntary nature of the collaboration offer means that it is taken up in accordance
with institution-specific requirements. Customer relationships and the decision-making powers
remain with the savings banks, thereby strengthening their independence.

The cooperation is based on three areas of business in particular:

= The savings banks' proprietary business. The range of services includes all of the savings bank's
hedging and investment product categories.

= |n market partner business, LBBW products in corporate and private customer business are
offered for resale to the savings banks' own retail and corporate customers, in addition to joint
loan extension.

= Services business includes research, securities clearing and management, international payment
transactions, documentary payments etc.

In regional partnerships it collaborates closely with savings banks across all product areas; outside

the core markets products and services are selectively offered to other savings banks as well
(principally in the financial markets area).
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Real estate financing.

At LBBW, real estate financing comprises the commercial real estate business. Its target customers
are professional investors, special funds, real estate investment trusts and housing companies as
well as open and closed-end real estate funds.

Finance is mostly provided for real estate held for leasing. Types of use include, in particular,
residential, office, retail and logistics, principally on the target markets of Germany (nationwide), the
USA and the UK.

For German special assets regulated by law (German open-end funds and special funds) financing
can be arranged for all types of use in other countries.

In addition, LBBW (Bank) within real estate financing acts as a service provider in syndication
business with a high level of competence when it comes to structuring and arranging of large-

volume transactions.

The subsidiary LBBW Immobilien Management GmbH supplements the product range to include real
estate development, real estate asset management and real estate services in the core regions of
southern Germany (Baden-Wiirttemberg and Bavaria), Rhineland-Palatinate, the Rhine-Mine region
and in Berlin (selected individual cases).

Financial markets.

Within this business area, customer-oriented capital markets business, asset management and now
foreign operations are pooled and closely interlinked. Accordingly, its range of offerings comprises
capital market investments, (capital market) financing, risk management- products and financial
services (including the custodian bank function).

The focus is on four customer groups in particular: savings banks, banks, corporate and institutional
customers. Individual market development strategies are used to take into account the
heterogeneity of customer requirements. Export-oriented customers are supported specifically
through LBBW's foreign business and its international network.

All told, the product and service offerings are systematically aligned to customer requirements, in
line with a comprehensive relationship approach. In order to actively address the many and varied
challenges posed by current market trends (increase in regulations, growing digitization etc.) the
cross-links within the range of services will be increased further.

LBBW's asset management business is pooled within group subsidiary LBBW Asset Management
Investmentgesellschaft mbH. It primarily focuses on consulting for and management of security
trust assets for institutional and private investors.

Credit investment.

In addition to the breakdown of the business model into five areas, LBBW's segment reporting
additionally includes the credit investment segment. It pools inter alia the Group's credit substitute
portfolio, which has now been largely run down through the sale of the securitization portfolio
guaranteed by its owners: the federal state of Baden-Wiirttemberg, the Savings Banks Association of
Baden-Wiirttemberg (Sparkassenverband Baden-Wiirttemberg) and the state capital, Stuttgart.

GROUP OVERVIEW
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Future investment as part of the business model.

The LBBW Group is facing the challenges of dynamic changes in the environment for the banking
sector with comprehensive future investments. To this end, a large number of internal initiatives and
projects have been launched as part of the existing business model. Where necessary, restructuring

provisions were set aside for this purpose at the end of 2015.

These projects include the widespread modernization of the Bank's IT landscape. In this respect, the
forward-looking further development of integrated performance and risk management that is guided
by the rising regulatory requirements plays a particular role. Secondly, the modernization process
lays the foundations for further gains in efficiency. The relevant measures include the introduction
of a new core bank system in 2017 (OSPlus), which will create the basis for increased digitization,
standardization and optimization of business processes. Moreover, processes and structures in the
loan processing area are due to be streamlined and improved. Another important initiative is the
realignment of private customer business and private banking. The key aspect of the project, which
takes account of the changes in customer behavior and in the competitive setting, is an adjustment
of the stationary distribution network and a further expansion of digital offerings. In view of the
changed underlying legal and regulatory conditions the Bank is also seeking to realign its activities
in the capital markets business. At the center of this project is the provision of advice to customers
with an over again stronger focus on solutions. In view of this, the Bank will in future tailor its
product portfolio and its processes and structures in its financial markets business area to customer
requirements in an even more consistent manner. In addition, the LBBW Group continues to focus on
a selective growth strategy in the corporate customer and wealth management business. Most
recently, this has included an expansion of its presence in the northern German region and in
Bavaria so that it can leverage its good position on the core markets to harness greater market
potential in these regions.

Segment allocation and coordination.

The five pillars of the business model can be transferred to the presentation of the segment logic of
LBBW's external reporting: The two pillars of corporate customers and real estate financing are
assigned to the Corporates segment while private customers and savings banks form part of the
Retail/Savings Banks segment. The Financial Markets segment is identical to the pillar presented,;
this means that from 2016 it will also include foreign business, which was previously allocated to the
Corporates segment. Information on the segments can be found in the IFRS segment report included
in the Notes.
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Within this business model, LBBW's Board of Managing Directors manages the Bank as a whole by
tracking a set of performance indicators along the strategic segments in the light of the Group's risk-
bearing capacity. The information required for managing the Bank is provided through comprehensive,
target-oriented monthly reports. The following financial performance indicators are of particular
relevance to the management of the Group:

= the common equity Tier 1 capital ratio (in accordance with CRR/CRD IV after full implementation)

= total capital ratio (in accordance with CRR/CRD IV after full implementation)

= risk-weighted assets (in accordance with CRR/CRD IV after full implementation)

= |everage ratio (in accordance with CRR/CRD IV after full implementation)

= consolidated profit/loss before tax (IFRS)

= for information: net profit before tax (HGB) in the case of LBBW (Bank)

= the cost/income ratio (ratio of administrative expenses to total operating income/expenses (after
allowances for losses on loans and advances) excluding allowances for losses on loans and
advances and net gains/losses from financial investments, net income/expenses from
investments accounted for using the equity method and from profit/loss transfer agreements)

= consolidated total assets (IFRS)

= utilization of the aggregate risk cover (Bank's own calculation pursuant to MaRisk)

Furthermore, the following financial performance indicators have increasingly gained in importance
since the start of 2016 for integrated performance and risk management:

= return on equity (consolidated profit/loss before tax with reference to average equity tied up for

supervisory purposes)
= liquidity coverage ratio (in accordance with CRR/ITS)
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Social responsibility.
Employees.

Efficient and dedicated employees are central to the success of every company. LBBW invests in the
health of its workforce, providing support in the form of targeted personnel development and

offering extensive solutions for achieving a highly favorable work-life balance.

Employee numbers.

LBBW (Bank) LBBW

2015 2014 2015 2014
Employees 9291 9292 11120 11117
Proportion of women 52.4% 52.3% 52.5% 52.6%
Proportion of men 47.6% 47.7% 47.5% 47.4%
Part-time employees 26.8% 25.6% 25.2% 24.2%
Full-time employees 73.2% 74.4% 74.8% 75.8%
Apprentices (including students at universities of cooperative education) 449 442 471 462
Proportion of apprentices 4.8% 4.8% 4.2% 4.2%

As at 31 December 2015, the number of employees at LBBW was 11120 and thus remained almost
unchanged over the previous year (2014: 11 117). The staff fluctuation rate based on the
Confederation of German Employers' Association's (BDA) formula stood at 3.4% for LBBW (Bank) in
2015 and thus barely changed compared with the previous year. Adjusted for restructuring-related
early retirement and severance agreements (0.3 %), the rate came to 3.1 % at LBBW (Bank), which is
above the previous year's level (2014: 2.4%).

At 43.4 years, the average age of employees at LBBW (Bank) in the year under review increased slightly
over the previous year (2014: 42.8 years). The average length of service came to 17.5 years, a slight
rise for the Bank (2014: 16.9 years). Women held a small majority over men at LBBW, accounting for
52.5% (previous year 52.6%) of total staff numbers in 2015. The proportion of part-time employment
contracts, including reduced working hours due to partial retirement, rose slightly at LBBW from 24.2%
to 25.2%.

In 2015, the main focus of the personnel development activities accompanying LBBW's strategic
alignment entailed measures aimed at training and preparing employees for an increasingly
competitive environment. The internal job market also played an important role in this respect. Proof
of the excellent functioning of the internal job market and of the employees' willingness to pursue
fresh professional challenges within LBBW can be seen in the almost 600 vacancy notices, nearly all
of which were filled by means of internal transfers, re-entry following family leave and the

permanent employment of apprentices and trainees.

The efforts taken in the last few years and investments made in employer and human resources
marketing once again had a very positive impact on making the Bank an attractive employer in 2015.
The Bank continued to attract greater interest in the jobs, internships and apprenticeship positions it
offers across all target groups, from students and graduates to qualified employees and managers.
LBBW remains a highly interesting employer to school-leavers. The number of applications for an
apprenticeship/traineeship or place at a university of cooperative education recorded a further slight
increase in 2015 from what was already a high level (2014: 3316; 2015: 3405). This is also reflected
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in the recruitment figures. The requirements of units were entirely met, as a result of which 199
apprentices and students (previous year: 185) embarked on their professional career at LBBW in
August 2015.

At the end of the year, a total of 471 (previous year: 462) apprentices and students at universities of
cooperative education were employed by the LBBW Group. At 4.2 %, the proportion of apprentices was
at the previous years' level, testifying to the high importance of training to recruit junior staff.

Personnel development.

LBBW (Bank) offers a wide range of training to ensure the focused qualification of its employees.
Alongside the focus on technical qualifications, it also includes training in methodological and social
competence. These offerings are supplemented by training to optimize foreign language skills
together with subject-specific seminars run by external providers. Employees wishing to expand
their business management skills have the option of attending part-time university courses while
continuing their employment. At the same time, it includes specific offerings for executives on
personnel management and the careful handling of resources. Due to heightened cost sensitivity
within the Group, the number of participants in training events declined slightly overall compared

with the previous year.

In order to successfully structure change processes within LBBW, a total of 152 change management
workshops were held in 2015. A total of 2129 employees (managers with their teams) participated. In
addition, a number of managers took advantage of the LBBW management consulting team's coaching
workshop to receive individual consulting and support relating to management and personality.

Work-life balance.

Attractive offerings to ensure a better work-life balance are a central element of a successful human
resources policy for LBBW. For example, over the past few years more and more employees have
been taking parental leave or time off to care for relatives more frequently and for longer periods.
The conditions underlying HR policy that have been created at LBBW provide an important
contribution to ensure that the constantly changing requirements regarding the work-life balance are
met. In addition, LBBW provides a work timeframe which allows considerable flexibility: In addition to
different kinds of working time models it offers various options for switching to part-time working

or for extended periods of leave by means of working-time accounts.

Support in childcare is another important offering. For example, Bank employees can utilize
childcare services at all head offices. Depending on individual requirements, custom-fit solutions are
available, for example children's day care services, emergency childcare and special arrangements
during the school holidays. Moreover, LBBW offers the advisory and search assistance program of

external service provider pme Familienservice to all its employees.

LBBW (Bank) employees may apply for an additional six months of leave to look after a relative
requiring care on top of the care period in accordance with the Care Leave Act.
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Harnessing the potential of women.

According to the long-term median, the German population is ageing and shrinking. This constitutes a
dual challenge for companies that rely on skilled staff. Another contribution is provided by sustained
human resources work that identifies and uses the existing potential of employees. This also applies
when it comes to filling executive positions. At the end of 2015 the proportion of female employees
within LBBW was approx. 53%, the percentage of female managers came to 16.6%. A comprehensive
concept adopted by the Board of Managing Directors is therefore specifically designed to encourage
women to assume managerial responsibility. Thus, 22 women were selected and invited to participate
in the »Mentoring« pilot project. The project was completed in October 2015 and received a positive
evaluation from all participants. As a result, it has been decided to continue the program in 2016.

The »women's network« supported by the Board of Managing Directors is another visible sign that
within LBBW high importance is attached to the promotion of women. The network, which now
includes more than 350 women, has been in existence for over seven years and seeks to make an
active contribution to issues of relevance. For example, in 2015 a workshop was held on the topic of
»The Bank is changing. Women help shape it«. In this context, the topics of »flexibility in working
time and place of work« and »making the implementation of desired measures more binding« are
identified as major topics of the future.

Company health management.

Investment in company health management is a strategic success factor for LBBW (Bank). It seeks to
evaluate and, as far as possible, optimize all material factors in the Bank impacting health, e.g.
physical working conditions or work processes. When it comes to shaping the work environment,
company medical officers and qualified personnel are called upon to ensure work safety in advance in
order to make the workplace not only functional and efficient, but also as healthy as possible. This
pertains to the stipulation of building and IT standards, for example, as well as individual measures
such as construction and conversion. »Soft« factors such as the respect that employees perceive, the
scope which they have for the performance of their duties, perceptions of fairness and social support
also exert a particular impact on health. As managers play a decisive role in all these aspects, they
undergo compulsory and systematic training in »health-oriented management« at LBBW (Bank).

Employees themselves are also given a wide range of incentives to maintain and improve their own
health. Among other things, a healthy lifestyle is encouraged by a range of exercise and relaxation
options close to the workplace, some of which are organized in conjunction with fitness studios;
advice on preventive healthcare (»healthcare analysis«) and on strengthening resilience is also offered.
Some of the canteens are certified in accordance with organic food standards, offering a wide range
of healthy food. In addition to comprehensive medical care, the company medical service provides a
wide variety of support measures to all employees at locations with a large workforce. The Bank offers
support to those at decentralized locations for healthcare measures performed by qualified external
professionals.
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The social affairs office of LBBW (Bank) also provides advice to employees and managers on
problems related to work or private life and mental and physical health. It also offers initial
psychological help at times of acute crisis, such as an unexpected death, accident or threat
situations. An important element of the offering is the office's ability to refer employees to suitable
specialist bodies, clinics and therapists. The social affairs office was used by a total of 733
employees in 2015, including 133 managers and office holders.

In addition to providing advice in individual cases, prevention activities are increasingly gaining in
importance. A large number of employees were addressed during information events and seminars on
psychosocial issues, such as how to handle stress/mental health.

Remuneration report.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 16 of the Remuneration Ordinance for Institutions
(InstitutsVergV) of 16 December 2013, LBBW (Bank) will be preparing a remuneration report for 2015,
which it expects to publish at www.LBBW.de in mid-2016.

LBBW improvement process.

As an idea management model devised by the Group, the LBBW improvement process supports the
further development of LBBW on the basis of suggestions for improving work processes, services
and product designs submitted by employees.

The regulatory requirements and the market setting that is characterized by intense competition
make constant innovation necessary. The LBBW improvement process motivates employees to
participate in the Bank's constant further development through creativity and commitment. For this
reason, the LBBW improvement process aims to promote entrepreneurial thinking and action as well

as risk awareness and innovativeness on the part of employees.

In 2015, LBBW was once again highly successful with this tool. The suggestions for improvement
that were implemented helped make numerous work processes more efficient while at the saving
time saving costs, generating additional revenues and reducing risk. The number of suggestions
submitted was increased by 9% to 4255 in 2015, generating a benefit of EUR 14 million.

In 2016, employees are once again invited to participate actively in the Bank's sustained
development by contributing their ideas. The managers support their employees in this process, and
various process optimization methods are used to gather employees' knowledge. In 2016, a large
number of suggestions are due to be implemented once again in order to further increase the
quality of our work processes, services and products, thereby meeting the requirements of our

customers.
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Sustainability.

LBBW's commitment to sustainability is anchored in both its business strategy and its business.
Sustainability policies and goals, the climate strategy and specific guidelines provide a binding
framework for responsible activity on the part of each individual, thus creating the basis for

systematically sustainable corporate governance in all business segments.

Sustainability strategy and management.

LBBW's sustainability policy consolidates LBBW's guiding principles on sustainable development in
the areas of corporate governance, business operations, human resources, communication, and
LBBW's commitment as a corporate citizen. It thus defines the framework for all sustainability
activities within LBBW and forms the basis for integrating economic, ecological and social aspects in

overall corporate activity.

LBBW has set itself appropriate goals in the definition of its sustainability policy. These are
implemented on the basis of the »Sustainability Guidelines« (see below). In addition, the LBBW

climate strategy describes the Bank's position on key climate-related issues.

The standards defined apply to LBBW (Bank) including BW-Bank, LBBW Rheinland-Pfalz Bank and LBBW
Sachsen Bank as well as to the wholly-owned subsidiaries integrated in the sustainability
management system of LBBW (Bank), namely GastroEvent GmbH, LBBW Immobilien Management
GmbH and LBBW Asset Management Investmentgesellschaft mbH, all of which are based in Stuttgart.

LBBW's sustained commitment is described comprehensively at www.Ibbw.de/sustainability. The
next detailed sustainability report containing the figures as at 31 December 2016 is expected to be
published in April 2017.

Sustainability Guidelines.

The Sustainability Guidelines define the corridor within which LBBW will be pursuing its sustainability
goals in investment and lending business, in human resources policy and in the stewardship of
resources, and therefore form the foundation for sustainable development.

Sustainability Guidelines in investment business.
LBBW takes account of sustainability-related factors in its investment business. In this connection, it

follows the United Nations Principles for Responsible Investment.

LBBW offers private and institutional investors a broad range of sustainable investment products;

asset-management customers are able to invest in accordance with their ethical principles.
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Sustainability Guidelines in lending business.

In a targeted manner, we finance projects that support sustained development and also offer
business opportunities for LBBW. Thus investment finance in energy infrastructure, such as power
grids and storage, will gain in importance.

Identifying, avoiding, and managing risks that could arise from financing transactions are key
elements in making lending decisions. Analyzing non-monetary risks, such as reputation risks,
through an environmental or social lens is becoming increasingly important.

Sustainability Guidelines in relations with personnel.

LBBW is committed on an ongoing basis to being an attractive employer of and reliable partner to its
employees. Aware as it is that capable and committed employees are the most important factor for
the success of any company, LBBW is investing in its employees' health, furthering them with targeted
personnel development measures, and helping them to achieve an optimum work-life balance. We
support our employees in all life situations, whether they look after children or care for relatives. We
want to gain outstanding talents and ensure that they remain with us; LBBW views the professional
qualification of young people as an important social and business responsibility that it is very glad to
address.

Sustainability Guidelines in business operations.

At LBBW, the procurement of products and services follows strict criteria which expressly also include
environmental and social aspects. These criteria are considered in contract award decisions. The
standards that LBBW applies to its own use of resources are equally as demanding.

Sustainability ratings.

Munich-based oekom research AG gave LBBW an overall grade of C+ on a scale of A+ to D-. This
result puts LBBW in the top five 84 banks analyzed internationally in the »Financials/Public &
Regional Banks« segment as at June 2015. LBBW meets the minimum standards for sustainability
management defined by oekom research and is ranked »Prime«. This means that LBBW's market-
traded securities have qualified to be selected as an investment from an environmental and social

viewpoint.

In the Sustainalytics Sustainability Rating, LBBW received 79 of 100 possible points and therefore
holds 11th place out of 411 in the international banks category. This is the second best ranking
achieved by a German financial institution (as at November 2015).

In imug's 2014 Sustainability Rating of bank bonds, LBBW was evaluated favorably as an issuer of
public-sector (BBB) and mortgage (B) covered bonds. As an issuer of unsecured bonds (CC) LBBW
received an overall rating of neutral. The term »unsecured bonds« refers to all types of unsecured,
fixed-interest securities, and time and savings deposits. LBBW was thus in the top quarter of the 113
national and international bank bond issuers evaluated (as at March 2015).
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Data and facts.

Personnel policy (figures for LBBW (Bank)).

2015 2014 2013
Men Women Men ‘Women Men ‘Women
Breakdown of managers
(Tier 1to 4) in %" 83.4 16.6 83.5 16.5 83.7 16.3
2015 2014 2013
Absolute Percentage Absolute Percentage Absolute Percentage
Number of severely disabled employees
or equivalent status 435 4.7 434 4.7 348 3.8
2015 2014 2013
Average age 43.4 42.8 42.5
2015 2014 2013
Average length of service in years 17.5 16.9 16.6
Investment business.
EUR million 2015 2014 2013
Volume of sustainable cash investments at LBBW Asset Management
Investmentgesellschaft mbH ) 682.9 597.5 515.9
Lending business.
EUR billion 2015 2014 2013
Volume of renewable energies project finance / loan drawdowns 2.47 2.547 2.62

1) The 2013 and 2014 figures differ by 0.1 % from those stated in the LBBW Sustainability Report for 2015. In the Management Report the members of the Board of Managing
Directors were not included in the calculation; they were, however, included in the Sustainability Report. From 2015, the figures will be calculated uniformly (including members

of the Board of Managing Directors) for both reports.

2) The number of severely disabled employees or equivalent status can vary depending on the date of ¢

severely disabled. This may lead to discrepancies between the information contained in the Management Report and the LBBW Sustainability Report.
3) The figure stated includes the »LBBW Nachhaltigkeit Aktien« fund, the »LBBW Nachhaltigkeit Renten« bond fund

and the Nachhaltigkeit special funds.

4) This figure deviates from that in the 2014 Management Report due to the correction of a rounding error.
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Business report for the
Group.

Overall economic development.
Global economy.

Economic conditions were generally stable in 2015. GDP in the euro area grew by 1.5%, while
economic output in the USA rose by 2.4% and that in China by 6.9%. Economic growth was boosted
by the low oil price. The price of Brent oil dropped from substantially above USD 60 per barrel in
the middle of the second quarter to just under USD 36 at year-end. Inflation rates fell along with
the oil price. The annualized average of living costs in the euro area and the USA remained virtually
unchanged.

The perception of economic performance was marked by three topics, in particular. First of all, the
reemergence of the Greece crisis. Fresh elections and a change in government were followed by
protracted negotiations between Greece and the euro area about a further bailout package. For a
time, the country's exit from the euro area also seemed a possibility. Finally, a third bailout package
was agreed in August. The second topic was the extent of the slowdown in China's growth. In terms
of economic power, China is now on a par with the USA, which is why it now occupies a similar
position in the perception of the markets. Thirdly, a possible increase in interest rates USA moved
the markets and economic expectations. Finally, in mid-December, it happened: After seven years
during which it kept the target band for its key rate, the Fed funds target rate, at between 0% and
0.25%, the US Federal Reserve raised the target band to 0.25% to 0.50% on 16 December.

Germany.

All'in all, Germany can look back on a stable economy. The growth rate for 2015 as a whole was 1.7 %.
Excluding the higher-than-average number of working days, growth came to 1.5%. The rate of
inflation fell to 0.3%, mainly thanks to the declining oil price, and thus to a figure not undershot since
Germany's reunification. The job market also benefited from the generally good environment. The
unemployment rate fell to 6.1% at the end of 2015. At the same time, risks became apparent in the
course of the year. Although the crisis in Greece ultimately did not produce any major threat to
Germany's economic performance, developments in China need to kept under continued close
scrutiny given the increased dependence of German companies on trading with the People's Republic.
The situation of public-sector finances is favorable. The German federal budget closed out the 2015
budget year with a surplus of EUR 12 billion.
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Central bank policy.

The central banks of the major currency areas had a different focus during the year under review. While
the US Federal Reserve, as mentioned earlier, raised its key rates for the first time in seven years in
December, the ECB opted for further steps to ease its monetary policy. The ECB explained its measures
by reference to the existing deflation risks. Early in the year, on 21 January, the ECB's Governing Council
decided on a purchase program for various asset classes with a volume of more than EUR 1000 billion,
which was implemented from March onward. The monthly purchase volume was set at EUR 60 billion. In
December, the volume of the overall program was raised again by extending the program from
September 2016 to March 2017 and by a decision to reinvest the maturities from existing purchases. At
the same time, the deposit rate at which commercial banks are able to park surplus liquidity with the ECB
was lowered from - 0.20% to - 0.30%. The main refinancing rate remained unchanged, as did the
marginal lending rate (at 0.05% and 0.30%, respectively). Lowering the deposit rate is designed to
encourage the commercial banks not to hoard the liquidity they receive from the ECB through the bond
purchase program but to use it to expand their lending.

Bond market.

On the bond market the past year produced fresh records. Yields on 10-year Bunds fell to a low for
the year of 0.08% in the second half of April. Current yields on Bunds with a remaining maturity of
eight years or less were negative at that time. Subsequently, yields picked up substantially for a
time. 10-year Bunds almost reached the 1% mark in early June. However, over the further course of
the year they declined gradually. It was not least the persistent uncertainty surrounding the course
of the US Federal Reserve and the prospect of the ECB additionally easing its monetary policy that
prompted a decline in yields. At year-end 10-year Bunds yielded 0.63%. For bonds with a five-year
term yields came to - 0.04% and were thus in negative territory. The same applied to bonds with a
two-year residual term, whose yield on maturity at year-end came to - 0.34%. By comparison, the
yield performance in the USA was at a substantially higher level. 10-year US Treasury yields moved
within a range of 1.64% and 2.49% in the course of the year, with a low at the end of January and a
high in mid-2015. At the end of 2015 10-year US Treasury yields were 2.27 %.

Currency market.

A decisive event on the currency market took place early in the year when on 15 January the Swiss
National Bank abandoned its CHF 1.20 cap on the euro, which it had previously defended with
interventions on the currency market. As a result, the CHF appreciated suddenly and CHF temporarily
dipped below CHF 1 per EUR. In the further course of the year the CHF settled at a slightly higher level
of around 1.08 per EUR.
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The EUR was mostly under devaluation pressure against the USD in 2015. At the start of the year, one
EUR cost USD 1.21. The low for the year was USD 1.05 per EUR; this level was reached no less than
three times in the course of the year (in March, April and November). Factors working against the EUR
were the Greece crisis and the signals coming out of the ECB in favor of a more accommodative
monetary policy as seen in December. Factors in favor of the USD included, in particular, the
expectation of an increase in interest rates by the US Federal Reserve - although this kept on getting
pushed further and further back as the year went on.

Stock market.

The German stock market closed the year as a whole with a positive performance. But the high for the
year was reached early on in the year so that large phases of the year, especially the second half of
the year, were dominated by declines. The German bluechip index, the DAX, initially saw substantial
price gains, gaining more than 20% from 9805 to 12374 between the end of 2014 and early April
(closing prices in each case). The crisis in Greece and, in particular, the uncertainty surrounding
further developments in China prompted the index to slide to 9427 points at the end of September.
The DAX recovered slightly towards the end of the year, ending the stock market year with 10743
index points. In the USA the index of large industrials, the Dow Jones Industrials, closed the year
lower. Although it initially recorded significant gains and rose from 17823 to 18312 points,
skepticism prevailed during the remainder of the year, similar to the situation in Germany, causing the
index to slump to a low for the year of 15666 points and a year-end closing price of 17425 points.

Banking industry performance.

In view of the continuing accumulation of equity and reduction in the debt level, the risk-bearing
capacity of the German banking industry continued to improve in 2015. By contrast, the results of
operations on the German banking market remained tense. While the stable economic development
in Germany was reflected in low allowances for losses on loans and advances of banks, the
persistently low interest rates, which weighed on revenues from banks' deposit-taking business, and
the persistently intense competition on the German banking market depressed earnings. Moreover,
the industry faced rising expenses to meet regulatory requirements.
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Business performance of the LBBW Group.
Results of operations, net assets and financial
position.

Business development in 2015.

In the context of a market setting that remains difficult with persistently low interest rates and a
steady rise in regulatory complexity LBBW reported a satisfactory performance of its key
performance indicators in the 2015 financial year, also thanks to its good positioning on regional
core markets and the positive performance of the European economy. Following the almost fully
completed run-off of risks in non-core business in 2014, the focus was on strengthening the proven
customer-driven business model through selective and risk-conscious growth measures initiated by
the Bank.

In 2015, the LBBW Group successfully continued the stable earnings trend of previous years.
Consolidated profit before tax rose perceptibly to EUR 531 million (previous year: EUR 477 million).
In particular, net gains from financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss
showed a positive performance thanks to factors including the good development of new business
in customer-oriented capital markets business. The income trend was additionally boosted by a
further year-on-year decline in allowances for losses on loans and advances, primarily as a result of
the good economic situation in LBBW's core markets and the good quality of the credit portfolios.
Thanks to the sale of the guarantee portfolio in 2014, expenditure on the guarantee of the State of
Baden-Wiirttemberg reported a further considerable decline in the period under review. Net interest
income, net gains/losses from financial investments and net income/expenses from investments
accounted for using the equity method showed the opposite performance; last year's figure for the
latter item had been boosted by divestment effects. In order to additionally strengthen the
customer-driven business model, the Company pushed ahead with the realignment of the private
customer business in the direction of a multi-channel bank. In its wake, restructuring provisions
were set aside to flank these measures.

Compared with the previous year, total assets declined to EUR 234.0 billion in 2015 (previous year:
EUR 266.3 billion) particularly as a result of the deliberate wind-down and expiry of business under
guarantor's liability, equivalent to a decline of EUR 32.3 billion or 12.1%. In the year under review a
considerable portion of the securitized liabilities that come under guarantor's liability fell due.
Correspondingly, the expiry of guarantor's liability was also reflected in higher maturities, especially
in financial investments and in municipal loans reported under loans and advances to banks on the
assets side. Furthermore, trading assets measured at fair value decreased as a result of maturities
and of the general interest rate and credit spread developments.

All told, consolidated profit before tax slightly exceeded the planning for the 2015 financial year.
The figure was boosted by considerably lower than planned expenses on allowances for losses on
loans and advances. The lower need for net allocations was primarily attributable to the better-than-
projected economic performance on LBBW's core markets. Net gains/losses from financial
instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss were considerably higher than expected,
due among other things to the volatile markets and to a substantial improvement in customer-driven
new business in hedging products against foreign-currency and interest-rate fluctuations.
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By contrast, net interest income in the past year under review recorded a marked decline. The
performance of this item reflects the low interest rates, falling inventories and accounting effects.
Administrative expenses were in line with expectations. They remained almost unchanged over the
pre-year period despite comprehensive spending on the restructuring of the IT architecture and high
regulatory requirements.

On balance, the cost/income ratio (CIR) came to 70.9% at the end of the year (previous year:
74.5%)" and thus dropped slightly in line with expectations. Return on equity (RoE) rose by 0.4
percentage points to 4.1% (previous year: 3.7%) and was thus slightly higher than planned.

As mentioned above, total assets of the LBBW Group declined perceptibly in the course of the year.
They fell substantially short of the forecast due to the sharp decline in holdings outside the original
customer business.

The financial position of the Group throughout the entire year under review was satisfactory at all
times given the good liquidity. The structural funding of the LBBW Group is supported by stable
sales of a wide array of funding products thanks to the broad and well-established customer base.
Corporate customers and institutional investors, both domestic and international, provided a
sustained contribution to the diversification of LBBW's funding. All in all, the Group was always able
to obtain funding on the market on the requisite scale.

The year under review was characterized by securitized liabilities, issued until 18 July 2005 under
the protection of guarantor's liability, falling due at the end of the year. This entailed changes in the
balance sheet compared with the previous year under review, some of which were major. Due to the
substantially lower funding requirement resulting from the corresponding rundown of liabilities and
financial investments with guarantor's liability, a large portion of these funds did not have to be
substituted. Even after the expiry of the liabilities that are subject to guarantor's liability LBBW
expects that it will be able to refinance itself on the market at rates that will remain comfortable.
Last year, in addition to private placements successful benchmark issues were placed on the market
in the form of covered bonds and uncollateralized bearer debentures. These issues met with interest
not only from domestic but also from international investors.

LBBW's liquidity coverage ratio (LCR) in accordance with the Delegated Act (EU) No. 2015/61 on
the liquidity coverage requirements stood at 81.8% at year-end 2015 and thus substantially
exceeded the statutory minimum ratio of 60% applicable for 2015, both at the qualifying date and
during the year.

LBBW's leverage ratio at the end of 2015 was 4.7 % (fully loaded) and thus perceptibly below the
previous year's figure and significantly above the minimum rate of 3.0% set by Basel Ill (CRR).

LBBW's good capitalization and solid business model were confirmed by a further increase in capital
ratios during the year under review. With a common equity Tier 1 capital ratio of 15.6% (previous
year: 13.6%) and a total capital ratio of 21.4% (previous year: 18.9%) LBBW substantially exceeds
the increased regulatory capital requirements of the CRR based on full implementation of the
transitional rules (fully loaded) as well as its own targets. Like all financial institutions under the
ECB's supervision LBBW has had to fulfill bank-individual capital requirements since 2015. The
individual requirements, which are above the statutory requirements of the CRR, are usually set

1) Adjustment of previous year's figure due to changed reporting of bank levy and deposit guarantee system in the income statement.
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annually on the basis of the Supervisory Review and Evaluation Process (SREP). The ECB informed
LBBW in November 2015 that it is required to hold a common equity Tier 1 ratio of 9.75% at all
times. The common equity Tier 1 capital to be held as capital conservation buffer in accordance with
section 10c of the German Banking Act (KWG) since 1 January 2016 is included in this ratio. Risk-
weighted assets (RWA) fell by EUR - 7.7 billion to EUR 74.5 billion due to the decline in volumes and
the good risk situation in the operating segments in the period under review. As a result, RWA were
substantially below the originally planned figures. The risk-bearing capacity situation, which was
already comfortable, has slightly improved, including as part of economic capital management. With
a ratio of 48.1%, utilization of the aggregate risk cover for 2015 was 6.5 percentage points below
the previous year's figure (54.6 %) and perceptibly below our own forecast.

Results of operations.

Performance figures:

1 Jan. 2015 1 Jan. 2014
-31Dec. 2015 - 31 Dec. 2014" Change

EUR million EUR million EUR million in %
Net interest income 1654 1878 - 225 -12.0
Allowances for losses on loans and advances -55 - 104 49 -473
Net fee and commission income 498 518 -20 -39
Net gains/losses from financial instruments
measured at fair value through profit or loss. 226 -120 347 -
Net gains/losses from financial investments
and net income/expenses from investments
accounted for using the equity method 94 263 -169 -64.3
Other operating income/expenses 134 101 33 32.6
Total operating income/expenses
(after allowances for losses on loans
and advances) 2551 2536 15 0.6
Administrative expenses. -1782 -1770 - 11 0.6
Guarantee commission for the State of Baden-
Wiirttemberg - 121 - 191 70 -36.6
Expenses for bank levy and deposit guarantee
system -73 - 82 9 -10.7
Impairment of goodwill 0 -16 16 -100.0
Net income/expenses from restructuring - 44 1 - 44 -
Consolidated profit/loss before tax 531 477 54 11.4
Income taxes -109 -39 -70 >100
Net consolidated profit/loss 422 438 -15 -35

Rounding differences may occur in this and subsequent tables for computational reasons.
1) Restatement of prior year amounts (see Note 2).

Net interest income decreased appreciably in the past financial year by EUR - 225 million to

EUR 1654 million. The decline was principally attributable to the generally low level of interest rates,
which weighed on the earnings contribution from deposit-taking business with customers and the
investment of LBBW's own funds. At the same time, the reduced volumes due to maturities together
with selective lending in a competitive setting contributed to a drop in interest income and interest
expense. Accounting effects, for instance in connection with the mapping of security derivatives,
and a rise in interest expense from trading and hedging derivatives also exerted strain.

Expenses for allowances for losses on loans and advances once again fell substantially by
EUR 49 million year on year to EUR - 55 million. This was primarily attributable to much lower net
additions to specific valuation allowances. The allowance requirement thus remained significantly
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below the previous year's figure and below the long-term average due to a balanced risk policy and
to the good economic situation in LBBW's core markets.

Net fee and commission income dropped moderately in the year under review by EUR - 20 million
to EUR 498 million (previous year: EUR 518 million), with the individual types of fees and
commissions showing disparate performance. A perceptible EUR 18 million increase in fees and
commissions from securities and commissioning business and a rise of EUR 12 million in securities
syndication business contrasted with lower fee and commission income from brokerage transactions.
In addition, net fee and commission income from loans and guarantees solely from the services
industry was lower due to higher deferrals, coming to EUR 120 million (previous year:

EUR 149 million). These are offset by income that is recognized in net interest income pro rata
temporis.

Net gains/losses from financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss rose
sharply over the previous year, namely by EUR 347 million to EUR 226 million (previous year:

EUR - 120 million). A markedly improved performance over the previous year was reported by
gains/losses from hedging derivatives serving as economic hedges but which cannot be included in
IFRS hedge accounting. In addition, the improvement was supported by factors including the more
volatile markets in 2015, which boosted new business in hedging products against foreign currency
and interest rate risks. Moreover, lower valuation discounts for financial instruments of

EUR 33 million (essentially credit valuation adjustments) contributed to the positive performance
(previous year: EUR - 10 million). In addition, the result was strongly influenced by measurement
gains which, due to the IFRS reporting methodology, contrasted with corresponding losses in net
interest income, in particular.

Net gains/losses from financial investments and net income/expenses from investments
accounted for using the equity method declined sharply year on year by EUR - 169 million to

EUR 94 million (previous year: EUR 263 million). The securities result fell by EUR - 80 million to a
loss of EUR - 18 million (previous year: gain of EUR 62 million). Following the full wind-down of the
guarantee portfolio in 2014 and a substantial reduction in the non-guaranteed portion of credit
substitute business there were virtually no major measurement and realization effects in the year
under review. The slight loss on securities essentially resulted from the liquidation of AfS financial
investments in connection with the optimization of risk and liquidity positions in the Treasury
environment. The valuation and sale of equity investments in the financial year produced a profit of
EUR 93 million (previous year: EUR 84 million). The disposal of equity investments had a positive
impact of EUR 105 million here (previous year: EUR 97 million). By contrast, as in the previous year
measurement issues yielded a net burden of EUR - 13 million. Net income from investments
accounted for using the equity method decreased by EUR - 98 million to EUR 19 million during the
period under review (previous year: EUR 117 million). Among other things, the decline resulted from
lower profit contributions from a venture capital company. In the previous year, a significant profit

contribution from LBBW's profit share from the sale of an investment had exerted a positive effect.

Other operating income improved significantly by EUR 33 million year on year to EUR 134 million
(previous year: EUR 101 million). This was characterized by a number of one-off effects. Net income
from investment property increased to EUR 28 million (previous year: EUR 5 million) despite a slight
rise in negative adjustments from the valuation of real estate. The increase was supported, among

other factors, by a positive performance within LBBW Immobilien GmbH. The divestment of a
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subsidiary in the previous year provided earnings with EUR 20 million. The balance of allocations and
reversals of provisions within other operating income/expenses was positive in the past financial
year at EUR 31 million (previous year: EUR 41 million). Net reversals of EUR 17 million (previous year:
EUR 34 million) related to provisions for legal and litigation risks, in particular.

At EUR - 1782 million, administrative expenses remained virtually at the previous year's level

(EUR - 1770 million). The minor increase was caused mainly by pay-scale adjustments of wages and
salaries. By contrast, other administrative expenses fell slightly by EUR 10 million to

EUR - 656 million (previous year: EUR - 666 million). A large portion of the expenses was still
connected to the restructuring of the IT architecture that had started in 2014 with the aim of
accommodating the growing number of bank management requirements. Among other things, LBBW
is investing in a new core bank system which will be introduced in 2017 according to plan and which
forms the basis for increased digitization, standardization and optimization of business processes.
In addition, the implementation of new regulatory requirements exerted considerable strain. By
contrast, lower legal, consulting and audit expenses provided relief. The latter had caused increased
strain in 2014, when a balance sheet assessment was conducted, before bank supervision passed on
to the ECB. Amortization and write-downs of intangible assets and property and equipment rose by
EUR - 5 million to EUR - 98 million during the year under review (previous year: EUR - 93 million).

Due to the sale of the remaining guarantee portfolio in the course of 2014, expenses for the
guarantee commission for the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg fell again considerably by

EUR 70 million to EUR - 121 million. Under the guarantee shield of the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg,
which remains in place albeit at a substantially reduced level, LBBW continues to finance the special-
purpose entity Sealink, which is not required to be consolidated within the Group. The State of
Baden-Wiirttemberg still offers a guarantee for certain loans to this special-purpose entity, for which
fee and commission payments accrue.

Due to the great importance of expenses for the bank levy and deposit guarantee system, the
items were reported separately in the income statement for the first time in the 2015 financial year.
They include the contributions to the restructuring fund in accordance with European requirements
(EUR bank levy) and on the deposit guarantee based on the EU Deposit Guarantee Act which came
into effect on 3 July 2015. In the year under review, expenses overall fell by EUR 9 million to

EUR - 73 million (previous year: EUR - 82 million).

The previous German bank levy was replaced with a fee which corresponds to the new European
requirements. According to the European Bank Recovery and Resolution Directive, all EU member
states have to set up a resolution fund. To this end, a target volume of EUR 55 billion until 2024 has
been provided. The volume will be funded from the bank levies and will in exceptional cases be
available to finance resolutions.
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Under the new EU Deposit Guarantee Act, the Sparkassen-Finanzgruppe realigned its guarantee
system in accordance with statutory requirements. Among other things, the system aims to increase
the target volume of the guarantee mechanism to approx. EUR 4.9 billion, that is, 0.8% of covered
deposits (customer deposits up to EUR 100000 per customer) by the year 2024. The German
Financial Supervisory Authority (BaFin) has recognized the realigned guarantee system of the
Sparkassen-Finanzgruppe as a bank-related guarantee system.

In 2015 there was no impairment of goodwill. By contrast, the goodwill allocated to the Financial
Markets segment had been written down in full in the previous year (previous year: EUR - 16 million).

In the past financial year restructuring expenses of EUR - 44 million accrued. Against the backdrop
of increasing digitization, Baden-Wirttembergische Bank (BW-Bank), which forms part of Landesbank
Baden-Wiirttemberg, is realigning its private customer business to become a multi-channel bank.
Provisions were set aside for the measures derived from this, which included the restructuring of the
location network together with related personnel measures.

With consolidated profit before tax of EUR 531 million the previous year's figure was raised
perceptibly by EUR 54 million (previous year: EUR 477 million).

Net profit before tax of the three operating segments Corporates, Financial Markets and
Retail/Savings Banks totaled EUR 1025 million for the 2015 financial year and was slightly below the
previous year's level (previous year: EUR 1067 million). This was offset by an improved, but still
negative result in the credit investment segment. In the 2015 financial year it was weighed down, in
particular, by the commission for the guarantee of the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg, although this
figure will continue to decrease steadily. Please refer to the Notes for details regarding the
presentation of individual segment results.

Tax expense totaling EUR - 109 million was incurred in the period under review, compared with
EUR - 39 million in the previous year. Current income taxes rose by EUR - 10 million in the 2015
financial year to EUR - 86 million (previous year: EUR - 76 million). Income taxes pertaining to
previous years improved to EUR 12 million (previous year: EUR 31 million).

Deferred taxes worth EUR - 35 million (previous year: EUR 5 million) also accrued.

The EUR - 40 million improvement over the previous year is largely attributable to the reversal of
deferred tax assets on loss carryforwards as a result of the use of loss carryforwards.

Net consolidated profit after tax declined slightly by EUR - 15 million to EUR 422 million (previous
year: EUR 438 million).
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Net assets and financial position.

31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014" Change
Assets EUR million EUR million EUR million in %
Cash and cash equivalents 1167 1936 - 769 -39.7
Loans and advances to banks 30245 38424 -8179 -21.3
Loans and advances to customers 108785 113195 -4410 -39
Allowances for losses on loans and advances -1128 -159% 466 -29.2
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss 64765 79871 -15107 -18.9
Financial investments and shares in
investments accounted for using the equity
method 25469 29352 -3883 -13.2
Portfolio hedge adjustment attributable to
assets 569 750 -182 -24.2
Non-current assets and disposal groups held
for sale 153 93 60 64.0
Intangible assets 541 489 52 10.6
Investment property 649 705 -55 -7.9
Property and equipment 670 644 26 4.0
Current income tax assets 114 219 -105 -47.8
Deferred income tax assets 1027 1145 -118 -10.3
Other assets 989 1038 - 49 -4.7
Total assets 234015 266268 -32253 -121
1) Restatement of prior year amounts (see Note 2).
31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014" Change
Equity and liabilities EUR million EUR million EUR million in %
Deposits from banks 44248 52314 - 8066 -15.4
Deposits from customers 62540 69874 -7334 -10.5
Securitized liabilities 29424 44231 - 14808 -33.5
Financial liabilities measured at fair value
through profit or loss 74063 75244 -1181 -1.6
Portfolio hedge adjustment attributable to
liabilities 569 751 -182 -24.2
Provisions 3401 3455 -54 -1.6
Liabilities from disposal groups 0 0 0
Current income tax liabilities 62 69 -6 -9.2
Deferred income tax liabilities 27 74 - 48 -64.2
Other liabilities 709 787 -78 -9.9
Subordinated capital 5329 6229 -900 -14.5
Equity 13643 13241 402 3.0
Share capital 3484 3484 0 0.0
Capital reserve 8240 8240 0 0.0
Retained earnings 1062 949 114 12.0
Other income 413 111 301 >100
Unappropriated profit/loss 425 438 -13 -2.9
Equity attributable to non-controlling
interests 19 19 0 0.0
Total equity and liabilities 234015 266268 -32253 -12.1
Guarantee and surety obligations 5410 5574 - 164 =29
Irrevocable loan commitments 21796 20961 835 4.0
Business volume 261221 292803 -31582 -10.8

1) Restatement of prior year amounts (see Note 2).

Consolidated total assets continue to decline.

Compared with the previous year total assets declined by EUR - 32.3 billion or - 12.1% to

EUR 234.0 billion in 2015, particularly as a result of the deliberate wind-down and expiry of business
under guarantor's liability.

This development was characterized in particular by securitized liabilities, issued under the

protection of guarantor's liability, falling due at the end of the year.
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In 2001 the EU Commission and the Federal Republic of Germany had agreed on new provisions with
regard to maintenance obligations and guarantor's liability. This was due to a decision by the EU
Commission under which statutory guarantees for specialist credit institutions with a public-sector
background are not in line with the EU's state aid guidelines. To this end, a transitional period was
agreed during which maintenance obligations and guarantor's liability for liabilities established
between 18 July 2001 and 18 July 2005 with an expiry date 31 December 2015 or earlier will
continue to exist.

During the above-mentioned period LBBW not only made issues, it also acquired top-rated
debentures that fell due on expiry of the guarantor's liability in 2015 and led to a corresponding
reduction on the assets side. In this context, a decline was recorded in particular by public-sector
loans reported under loans and advances to banks.

The LBBW Group covered its funding requirements for the year 2015 through targeted new issues.
The benchmark issues realized on the basis of covered bonds and uncollateralized bearer
debentures were not only sought on the German market but also met with strong demand from

international investors.

The business volume of the LBBW Group declined by EUR - 31.6 billion or - 10.8% to

EUR 261.2 billion. In addition to the substantial decline in total assets, another contributing factor
was the slight reduction in guarantee and surety obligations. Irrevocable loan commitments showed
the opposite trend with a EUR 0.8 billion increase.

Lending.
Cash and cash equivalents came to EUR 1.2 billion as at 31 December 2015 and were thus
EUR - 0.8 billion below the previous year's figure.

Loans and advances to banks decreased by EUR - 8.2 billion, thus ending at a figure of

EUR 30.2 billion. The EUR - 5.3 billion decline in public-sector loans was attributable, among other
factors, to the expiry of transactions under guarantor's liability. The decrease in securities
repurchase transactions of EUR - 1.6 billion, mainly from tri-party repo transactions with major
credit institutions and central counterparties with international operations, was principally a result of
the net presentation of securities repurchase transactions.

Loans and advances to customers fell slightly by EUR - 4.4 billion to EUR 108.8 billion at the end of
2015. This trend was essentially influenced by high maturities, as a result of which public-sector
loans fell by EUR - 3.1 billion. In addition, current account claims from customers declined by

EUR - 1.0 billion. By contrast, mortgage loans rose by EUR 1.1 billion.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss fell by EUR - 15.1 billion to EUR 64.8 billion,
primarily as a result of the decline in trading assets. In addition to maturities, an increase in long-
term interest rates was recorded at the end of the year, which had an impact on the valuation of the
derivatives (particularly interest rate swaps, swaptions and currency swaps) held in the trading
portfolio. In total, fair values in the past year fell by EUR - 6.8 billion. Maturities exceeding new
business led to a decline in bonds and debentures of EUR - 4.5 billion. Maturing paper also included
debentures that were repaid upon the expiry of guarantor's liability. A further reduction resulted

from other money market transactions at EUR - 1.4 billion and from short-dated commercial papers
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and certificates of deposits at EUR - 1.0 billion. At the same time, holdings of debentures in the
trading portfolio decreased by EUR - 0.9 billion.

Financial investments and shares in investments accounted for using the equity method fell by
EUR - 3.9 billion to EUR 25.5 billion during the year under review. Due to the expiry of guarantor's
liability, paper from other banks totaling a sizeable sum fell due. In the context of the targeted
management of portfolios, including against the backdrop of the fulfillment of regulatory figures,
bonds of federal and state governments were purchased, in particular.

Funding.

The portfolio of deposits from banks decreased by EUR - 8.1 billion to EUR 44.2 billion compared
to 31 December 2014. High maturities of promissory note loans with a volume of EUR - 3.5 bhillion
contributed to this trend. Moreover, the business volume from securities repurchase transactions
declined by EUR - 3.2 billion. The largest portion of this change was accounted for by repo
transactions settled via a central counterparty (EUR - 2.1 billion). At the same time, public-sector
registered covered bonds fell by EUR - 0.8 billion while the volume of overnight and term money
also declined by EUR - 0.5 billion.

Deposits from customers amounted to EUR 62.5 billion and were EUR - 7.3 billion below the
previous year's figure. The business volume of securities repurchase transactions settled via central
counterparties fell by EUR - 4.6 billion. High maturities of debentures in total prompted the volume
to shrink by a further EUR - 4.5 billion. Public-sector registered covered bonds were also affected by
maturities, falling by a total of EUR - 1.5 billion. This contrasted with an increase in current account
claims of EUR 2.8 billion, most of which was accounted for by customers with a public-sector
background.

In the 2015 financial year, securitized liabilities were mainly influenced by the expiry of guarantor's
liability effective 31 December 2015. All told, a decline of EUR - 14.8 billion to EUR 29.4 billion was
recorded. This was visible in the EUR - 18.5 billion reduction in other debentures, in particular. The
decline in public-sector covered bond holdings of EUR - 1.6 billion contrasted with a rise in
mortgage covered bonds due to substantial lending growth in the real estate sector of

EUR 2.3 billion. In addition, the volume of money-market transactions rose by EUR 2.9 billion,
essentially due to the issue of commercial papers.
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In contrast to the item on the assets side, financial liabilities measured at fair value through
profit or loss fell by EUR - 1.2 billion to EUR 74.1 billion, primarily as a result of the decline in
trading liabilities. In addition to maturities, an increase in long-term interest rates was recorded at
the end of the year, which had an impact on the valuation of the derivatives (particularly interest rate
swaps, swaptions and currency swaps) held in the trading portfolio. All told, fair values decreased by
EUR - 6.4 billion in the year under review. Furthermore, securitized liabilities declined by

EUR - 2.3 billion at year-end. This trend resulted from maturities of certificates of deposit and
commercial paper exceeding new business. Maturities of own paper led to a EUR - 1.7 billion decline
in holdings of liabilities designated at fair value year on year. By contrast, the volume of other
money-market transactions rose substantially by EUR 9.6 billion, driven by a high level of demand

for money-market products.

In the year under review subordinated capital reported a fall of EUR - 0.9 billion to EUR 5.3 billion.
Maturities of EUR - 1.5 billion were accompanied by a new issue volume of EUR 0.5 billion.

Equity.
At the end of 2015 LBBW had reported equity of EUR 13.6 billion. The increase essentially resulted
from positive measurement effects, especially due to narrower spreads on securities, in the AfS

reserve.

Financial position.

LBBW's funding strategy is determined by the Asset Liability Committee (ALCo). Here the Group
generally focuses on ensuring a balanced structure in terms of groups of products and investors
used. The financial position of the Group throughout the entire year under review was satisfactory
given the good liquidity. LBBW was at all times able to obtain funding on the market on the requisite
scale. The LigV liquidity indicator is only determined at the level of the Bank and totaled 1.43 as at
31 December 2015 (previous year: 1.34).
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Risk and
opportunity report.

Basic principles.
Risk-oriented steering instruments.

LBBW defines risk management as the use of a comprehensive set of tools to address risks within
the scope of the risk-bearing capacity and the strategy set out by the Board of Managing Directors.
Risks should be taken within the scope of the internal control process, in a deliberate and controlled
manner, and on the basis of the associated opportunities for income and growth potential.

The internal control process thus forms a core element of the Group-wide system for risk-oriented
steering instruments and particularly comprises the organizational and operational structure, the
risk management and control processes, and internal auditing.

Risk strategy.

The Board of Managing Directors and the Risk Committee stipulate the principles of the risk

management system by defining risk strategies that are consistent with LBBW’s business strategy.

Risk strategy guidelines are defined in the group risk strategy, which applies to the entire Group and
across all risk types, in accordance with the Minimum Requirements for Risk Management (MaRisk).
It is determined through the definition of basic risk-strategy principles, strategic limits, the liquidity
risk tolerance and the principles of risk management and observed in all business activities.

The basic risk-strategy principles reflect the conservative risk policy defined in the business strategy:

= Sustainable observance of risk-bearing capacity even under stress conditions
= Solvency and observance of liquidity risk tolerance at all times, including under stress conditions
= Sustainable compliance with and fulfillment of the regulatory minimum ratios

The strategic limit system operationalizes the requirements and objectives defined in the business
strategy for all material risk types covered by risk-bearing capacity. The upper risk limit for
economic capital for 2015 was defined by the Group's Board of Managing Directors, taking into
account the aforementioned fundamental risk strategy requirements and the economic capital
forecast for the coming five years for 2016, and allocated to the material risk types. Further details
can be found in the section on the risk situation of the LBBW Group.

The liquidity risk tolerance caps the liquidity risk in the narrower meaning (i.e. it limits the risk of
not meeting payment obligations). Further information can be found in the section on liquidity risks.
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The risk guidelines represent core principles for balancing opportunities and risks within LBBW. They
contribute to the creation of a uniform risk culture and - in accordance with materiality principles -
form the framework for the precise organization of processes and methods of risk management.
They include both general risk guidelines on the topics of MaRisk, management, new products and
markets, outsourcing and risk guidelines on specific risk types.

In addition, the specific risk strategies approved for each material risk type document the current
and target risk profile of LBBW, specify customer-, product- and market-specific guidelines and
thereby create the framework for medium-term planning together with the business strategy.
Additional information on the specific risk strategies is provided in the sections on the respective
risk type.

Operational implementation of these requirements is monitored by target/actual analyses, monthly
analyses of results, as well as strategic and operational limit systems.

Risk management systems.
Risk capital management.

Capital management at LBBW is designed to ensure solid capitalization within the LBBW Group. In
order to guarantee adequate capital from various perspectives, the capital ratios and structures are
analyzed both from an economic as well as a regulatory capital perspective. Capital management at
LBBW is embedded in the integrated performance and risk management, the strategies, regulations,
monitoring processes and organizational structure of the LBBW Group.

LBBW's risk management procedures are always appropriately structured on the basis of the type,
scope, complexity and risk content of the business activities. This structure takes account of MaRisk
and other relevant statements by national and international regulatory authorities.

All the principal risks are included in the risk management procedures. The processes, procedures
and methods are regularly reviewed to ensure their adequacy and permanently further developed.
These reviews also take account of the findings of the audits and the SREP process of the European
Central Bank (ECB), by the statutory auditor and the Group Auditing division and are implemented
accordingly.

Risk types.

The overall risk profile of the LBBW Group is ascertained annually by Group Risk Control on the basis
of the Group risk inventory and is presented to the Board of Managing Directors in the form of a risk
map. Risk measurement of the principal subsidiaries from a risk point of view is based on the
transparency principle; i.e. the types of risk identified as material in the respective companies are
integrated in the Group-wide risk measurement of the respective type of risk. LBBW shows

companies whose risks are regarded as immaterial in investment risk.
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The following material risk types were identified:

Risk types.

Risk category Describes possible...

Economic capital and aggregate risk cover.

A Group-wide compilation of risks across all material risk types and subsidiaries, and the
comparison of these with the capital calculated from an economic perspective (aggregate risk cover),
are carried out in the calculation of risk-bearing capacity (RBC) according to the so-called liquidation
principle. Internal monitoring of this figure ensures the adequacy of the LBBW Group's economic
capital resources.

At LBBW, aggregate risk cover (corresponds to risk coverage potential as per MaRisk) denotes the
equity restricted according to economic criteria which is available to cover unexpected losses. In
addition to equity (as per IFRS including AfS reserves), subordinated debt and income statement
results in accordance with IFRS are considered components of aggregate risk cover. Extensive
conservative deductible items are also included in aggregate risk cover due to regulatory
requirements.

Economic capital is calculated as a uniform risk measure at the highest level. This is deemed to
constitute the amount of capital necessary to cover the risk exposure resulting from LBBW's business
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activities. In contrast with the capital backing stipulated by regulatory bodies, it therefore represents
the capital backing required from LBBW'’s point of view for economic purposes, which is calculated
using its own risk models. It is quantified as value-at-risk (VaR) at a confidence level of 99.93% and a
one-year holding period for counterparty, market price, real estate, development, investment and

operational risks, and using simplified procedures for other risks.

By contrast, the liquidity risks are managed and limited in accordance with the quantitative and
procedural rules defined in the liquidity risk tolerance.

The upper risk limit for economic capital (economic capital limit) represents the Group-wide
overarching limit for all relevant quantified risk types. This limit reflects LBBW Group's maximum
willingness to accept risk. In keeping with the conservative principle underlying risk tolerance it is
substantially below the aggregate risk cover and thus provides scope for risks arising from
unforeseeable stress situations. In addition, the economic capital limit is verified on the basis of
target figures. On the basis of the upper economic capital limit, economic capital limits are defined
for the various directly quantified risk types and for the other risks not quantified within a model
approach. The risk-bearing capacity is monitored by Group Risk Control by means of a traffic light
system. The respective traffic light thresholds are linked to the recovery plan pursuant to the
German Recovery and Resolution Act (SAG) and tied to an escalation process. Risks within the
framework of the LBBW Group's risk-bearing capacity are described before possible measures to limit
risks (so-called gross presentation).

In addition to the economic perspective, LBBW's capital management also includes the management of
regulatory capital. Current compliance with the minimum regulatory and the SREP requirements is
monitored using the regulatory report, which at the same time ensures the long-term fulfillment within
the scope of the regulatory and economic capital planning process, as well as the ongoing monitoring
process. In addition, compliance with the minimum regulatory requirements in case of adverse
developments is ensured by an analysis of stress scenarios. Further details on this can be found in the
Notes.

Stress tests.

In addition to risk measurement tools and statistical indicators based on historical data, stress
scenarios play an important part in risk assessment. They analyze in advance the impact of possible
future economic volatility and market crises in order to establish whether LBBW is able to withstand
extreme situations.

Stress tests are therefore an integral part of LBBW's risk management. The stress scenarios are
arranged in such a way that the effects of extraordinary but plausible events of different degrees of
severity can be considered in terms of their impact on economic and regulatory capital and on the
liquidity situation. For this purpose, various methods ranging from a simple sensitivity analysis to
complex macroeconomic scenarios addressing multiple risk types are applied. So-called inverse
stress testing is also conducted regularly to examine which scenarios could threaten the existence of
the LBBW Group.
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In order to ensure risk-bearing capacity and regulatory capital ratios even in a stress case, so-called
MaRisk stress scenarios are defined for the various risk types. These stress scenarios are
economically geared to different types of risk, whose definition focuses in particular on LBBW's risk
concentrations. In addition to the analysis of the economic and regulatory capital in the status quo,
the Group’s resistance to stress is also monitored on the basis of these scenarios. These also form
the basis of the recovery plan pursuant to SAG. Overshoots are monitored and escalated by Group
Risk Control using the traffic light method.

LBBW Group - risk situation.

To sum up, it can be stated that the risk-bearing capacity of the LBBW Group was maintained without
restriction during the entire 2015 financial year. The aggregate risk cover increased by

EUR + 0.4 billion at year-end 2015 compared with the end of 2014. Slightly higher ARC deductible
items were overcompensated by new subordinated liabilities issues. At 48%, utilization of the
aggregate risk cover was significantly lower compared to year-end 2014, due to the risk development.
Furthermore, stress test resistance was maintained throughout the entire financial year.

LBBW Group - risk-bearing capacity.

31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014
EUR million Absolute” Utilization Absolute” Utilization
Aggregate risk cover 16255 48% 15 840 55%
Economic capital limit?) 12800 61% 12800 68%
Correlated total economic capital 7813 8645
of which:
interrisk correlations -435 - 475
counterparty risk 3837 4274
market price risk 2009 2118
investment risk 134 175
operational risk 775 885
development risk 74 57
real estate risk 205 258
other risks * 1214 1353

1) Confidence level of 99.93 %/1-year holding period.
2) The individual risk types are capped by means of economic capital limits.
3) Other risks (in particular, reputation, business and pension risks).

The marked decline in economic capital tied up in counterparty risk is significantly influenced by
portfolio changes and the performance of market data. Market price risk is calculated as part of the
risk-bearing capacity by scaling the maximum of VaR and long-term VaR. The latter is based on a
longer observation period of five years. Accordingly, the decline in economic capital for the market
price risk is attributable in particular to the shift in the observation period for the long-term VaR and
the associated lower volatilities. The reduction in operational risk is a result of model adjustments as
part of the annual model validation. Owing to the historically low interest rate level, the underlying
scenario analysis for the pension risks was adjusted.
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Opportunities.

The relevant aggregate risk cover (ARC) for calculating risk-bearing capacity is defined as the lowest
ARC of the following twelve months. Opportunities therefore occur for the ARC when the actual ARC
outstrips the projected development or when the ARC forecast improves in the wake of a positive
trend. This is particularly the case for market trends with a positive effect on earnings and capital
figures (above all credit spreads) with lower allowances for losses on loans and advances due to the
economic trend or with a better-than-expected business performance. Apart from market- and
business-driven improvements, the ARC can be proactively strengthened by measures such as

issuing subordinated capital.

The risk-bearing capacity situation is shaped by economic capital in addition to the aggregate risk
cover. The development of economic capital depends on a large number of factors. An upbeat
market for credit spreads, interest rates and volatilities may likewise bring about a reduction of
economic capital as may, for example, an economy-fueled improvement in the portfolio quality.

Risk management processes and reporting.

Risk management and monitoring.
LBBW’s risk management and monitoring is based on the guidelines of the risk strategy and the

defined limits and approval powers.

At LBBW, transactions can only be entered into within clearly defined limits or approval powers and
in accordance with the principles of the risk strategy. Within the defined framework, risk
management decisions are made by the departments with portfolio responsibilities, maintaining the
separation of functions; these decisions are monitored by central Group Risk Control. The risk
control and risk management system set up for this purpose covers all material risks and the details
specific to the risk types.

Potential concentration of risk receives particular attention. On the one hand, concentrations tend to
arise as a result of the synchronization of risk positions within one risk type. On the other hand, they
can also be produced as a result of common risk factors or interactions between various risk factors
of different risk types. At LBBW, appropriate processes are used to identify and to deliberately
manage risk concentration. Risks to the Group’s going concern status must be excluded.
Differentiated monitoring processes (e.g. report on risk concentrations, stress tests) and limits (e.g.
sector and country limits) are available for the purpose of monitoring this strategic requirement.
Additional information on this is provided in the sections on the respective risk type.

An overview of the structure and individual elements of the risk management system of LBBW is

given in the following chart:
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Risk management structure.

Annual General Meeting
Supervisory Board
Committees

Group's Board of Managing Directors
Business strategy, Group risk strategy

$

Risk Committee, Asset Liability Committee, Regulatory / Accounting Committee

Authority based on decision-making hierarchy for loans and trading,
articles of association and internal regulations of the executive bodies and the Group’s Board of Managing Directors

Market price risk, Investment risk,
Credit risk strategy liquidity risk, real estate risk and
operational risk strategy development risk strategy

Counterparty default risks/ Market price risks Investment risks
Country risks Liquidity risks = Group investments
= Front office departments = Treasury
= Back office departments = Trading divisions: Real estate risks

- Credit and risk management - Capital Markets — Trading = LBBW Immobilien

- Central loan processing - Capital Markets — Clients Management GmbH
= Country Limit Committee = Group Risk Control

= Joint decision-making authority on )
Development risks

Operational risks = LBBW Immobilien
= Group Risk Control in cooperation Management GmbH
with all of the Group's divisions

lending (front office/back office)
= Group Risk Control
= Credit Committee

Other risks
Business risks
Reputation risks
Pension risks

Funding (spread) risks
Model risks
Dilution risks

Fund placement risks

Committees and reporting.

The members of the Group’s Board of Managing Directors with responsibility for managing risks are
supported in their decision-making by corporate bodies and a comprehensive risk and subject-
specific reporting system.

The Risk Committee comprises the board members with responsibility for financial
markets/international business, finance/controlling and risk management/compliance and auditing,
in addition to divisional managers from, among other areas, Group Risk Control, Financial Controlling
and Treasury. As an advisory committee, it prepares decisions for the Board of Managing Directors
and supports it in risk monitoring, risk methodology and risk strategy for the Group as a whole. The
monthly overall risk report and other reports prepared on specific issues as required form the basis
for this.

The Asset Liability Committee (ALCo) also has an advisory role and works on preparing decisions for
the Group's Board of Managing Directors. The focus of the Asset Liability Committee is on strategic
resource management for the Group as a whole. It supports the Board of Managing Directors,
among other things in structuring the balance sheet, managing capital and liquidity as well as in
funding and managing market price risks. The committee comprises the Chairman of the Board of
Managing Directors, the board remembers responsible for financial markets/international business,
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risk management/compliance and auditing, as well as the board member responsible for
finance/controlling in addition to specific divisional managers from Treasury, Group Risk Control,
Financial Controlling and Finance, among other areas.

The coordinating Regulatory/Accounting Committee evaluates at an early stage the requirements of
the large number of provisions of banking supervisory law and accounting that are relevant for
management purposes, and to take the measures required. The committee comprises the Chairman
of the Board of Managing Directors, the board members with responsibility for financial
markets/international business, finance/controlling and risk management/compliance and auditing,
as well as divisional heads from Finance, Group Risk Control, Treasury and Group Strategy/Legal,

among other areas.

Processes of adjustment.

New types of trading and credit product at LBBW are subject to a New Product Process that ensures
that the product is included in LBBW's various systems, such as accounting or Group risk control.
Any potential legal consequences are also outlined.

The main focus is on trading products. If it is not possible to fully integrate the products into the
model immediately, a step-by-step approach is taken in which the products are initially traded only

under very strict supervision.

In the case of material changes in the set-up and procedural organization and in the IT systems
LBBW analyzes the potential effects on control procedures and control intensity within the
framework of a pre-defined standard process.

Process-independent monitoring.

The Group Auditing division is a process-independent department that monitors the operations and
business workflows, risk management and control and the internal control system (ICS) with the aim
of safeguarding LBBW’s assets and boosting its operating performance. The Group Auditing division
exercises its duties autonomously. The Board of Managing Directors is informed of the results of
audits in written audit reports, which are discussed with the audited operating units. The Group
Auditing division also monitors the measures taken in response to the audit findings.

The auditing activities of the Group Auditing division are generally based on an audit schedule,
approved annually by the Board of Managing Directors, on the basis of a long-term risk-oriented plan
which records all the activities and processes of the LBBW Group, allowing for risk weighting, in a
reasonable period, but always within three years.

Regulatory developments.

Takeover of supervision by the European Central Bank (ECB).

On 4 November 2014 the ECB took over supervision of LBBW within the framework of the Single
Supervisory Mechanism (SSM). In this connection LBBW is assigned to Directorate General | within the
ECB's bank supervision, which assumes responsibility for the 30 most important banks.

One of the core tasks of the ECB is to carry out an independent evaluation and review of the capital

and liquidity situation of the institutions. The central tool used here is the so-called Supervisory
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Review and Evaluation Process (SREP). In addition to workshops, data queries and requests for
information on various focus areas, stress tests are also an important supervisory tool. Although the
EBA Transparency Exercise replaced a stress test in 2015, an EBA stress test will be carried out again
in 2016. For this purpose, the EBA already published the initial information on the methodology and
templates on 5 November 2015.

On 6 January 2016, the ECB also stated its supervisory priorities in 2016 for all banks. The key issue
will be the risks in connection with the banks' business models and profitability. The degree of
consideration given to the other four topics (credit risk, capital adequacy, risk governance and data
quality, as well as liquidity) depends on the specific risk profile of the respective bank and country-
specific factors.

CRD IV/CRR.
On 1 January 2014 the European implementation of the Basel Il regulations came into effect via the
CRD IV/CRR legislative package.

CRD IV and CRR form the European framework for banks and financial services institutions. These
are required to meet strict requirements concerning solvency, liquidity and special reporting
obligations. CRD IV includes provisions on the authorization and supervision of banks and financial
services institutions, fundamental rules on the banks' equity base, penalties in the event of breaches
and rules on the institutions' executive bodies and their supervision. The CRR governs the guidelines
for the level of regulatory capital to be held, as well as for large exposures and liquidity
requirements.

This regulatory framework has implications for business strategy, the strategic direction of the
business units, management metrics and technical reporting capacity. The interdependencies
between the regulatory framework and business strategy are analyzed constantly on an integrated
basis and taken account of accordingly.

EMIR.

In response to the crisis on the financial markets, at their summit in Pittsburgh in 2009 the G20 states
approved a comprehensive reorganization of the market for derivatives traded over the counter (OTC
derivatives). The changes envisaged are intended to bring about an improvement in market
transparency, limit systemic risks and enhance protection against market abuse.

In the EU the G20 requirements were implemented when the »European Market Infrastructure
Regulation« (EMIR) came into effect on 16 August 2012.

Detailed explanations were described in technical regulatory standards by the responsible market
regulatory body, the European Securities and Markets Authority (ESMA), and approved by the EU
bodies. LBBW met the requirements with respect to risk-mitigation techniques and the transaction
register report on time.
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The first detailed descriptions on clearing obligations for interest rate derivatives were passed in
December 2015 and must be gradually observed from the first quarter of 2016 onwards. Further
directives on the definition of credit and further interest rate derivatives subject to clearing are
expected during 2016. In preparation for the clearing obligation for OTC derivatives, LBBW already
began setting up a connection to a clearing house in 2010. LBBW has offered its customers a
clearing service for interest rate derivatives since 2013.

Detailed comments by ESMA on the collateral standards for OTC derivatives not centrally cleared are
expected at the start of 2016. ESMA has also revised the guidelines for the transaction register
report that are likely to be implemented in 2016. Furthermore, the EU Commission has initiated a
review of the directive, as planned, three years after EMIR came into effect.

LBBW ensures the regulatory compliance of the expected implementation issues by adjusting
systems and processes in various projects.
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Risk types.”

Counterparty risk.
Definition.

The umbrella term counterparty risk describes the loss potential resulting from the fact that
business partners may in future no longer be in a position to fulfill their contractually agreed
payment obligations in full. A counterparty risk may occur both from direct contractual relationships
(e.g. granting loans, buying a security) and indirectly, e.g. from hedging obligations (especially
issuing guarantees, selling hedging via a credit derivative).

The main characteristics of this risk are defined and briefly explained below.

Credit risk.
Here the term credit risk, often used synonymously with counterparty risk, describes the
counterparty risk from the lending operation, i.e. from granting loans and hedging lending by third

parties (e.g. via guarantees).

Issuer risk.
The term issuer risk covers a counterparty risk resulting from securities. It covers both the direct
securities portfolio and securities referenced via derivatives (especially via credit derivatives).

Counterparty credit risk.

Counterparty credit risk describes the counterparty risk from financial transactions (especially
derivatives transactions), resulting from the fact that the contracting party (counterparty) is no
longer in a position to meet their obligations. In this situation on the one hand the position that
becomes open upon closing may entail costs (so-called replacement risk), while on the other there is
a risk that advance payments have been made to the counterparty without the counterparty being
able to provide the corresponding counter-performance (so-called advance payment, performance

and/or settlement risk).

Country risk.
The term country risk designates a counterparty risk that arises because, due to critical political or
economic developments in a country (or entire region), the transfer of foreign exchange is not

possible or only possible to a limited extent.

Collateral risk.
Collateral risk is not direct counterparty risk, but describes the potential that collateral received to
reduce the counterparty risk loses value, especially if this happens systematically (e.g. due to turmoil

on real estate markets).

1) Information on economic capital tied up for the individual risk types can be found in the section on the risk management system/risk situation of the LBBW Group.
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Counterparty risk management.

Management for limiting the counterparty risk is implemented as an integrated process at LBBW, and
can be broken down into the three main components of risk measurement, risk monitoring and risk
management:

Components of counterparty risk management.

Risk classification procedures (PD)

Exposure at default (EaD)

Evaluating collateral (LGD)
Risk measurement

Expected loss
Credit Value-at-Risk (CVaR)
Risk concentration

Stress tests

Individual transaction level, early warning indicators

. . Intensive care of delinquent loans
Risk monitoring

and reporting

Portfolio level

Write-downs

Ad-hoc information on risk situation

Pricing in line with risk and equity

Observance of the guidelines of the credit risk strategy at

individual exposure level
Risk management

Measures to observe various portfolio limits

Observance of the guidelines of the credit risk strategy at
portfolio level
= Active management of credit risks

Risk measurement.

In order to measure risk, LBBW uses an extensive range of instruments involving quantitative
measuring procedures. These are subject to ongoing quality control and undergo permanent
development.

Risk classification procedures.

LBBW uses specific rating and risk classification procedures for all relevant business activities. These
procedures quantify the probability of default of the individual investments. For this purpose, the
counterparty risk is calculated both including and excluding the transfer risk.

The quality of the risk classification procedures in use is reviewed regularly and the procedures are
refined if necessary. These procedures are maintained and updated by LBBW on its own initiative or
in cooperation with Rating Service Unit GmbH & Co. KG (an associated company of the
Landesbanken) or Sparkassen Rating und Risikosysteme GmbH (a subsidiary of Deutscher
Sparkassen- und Giroverband - DSGV).

Most of the portfolio is valued using internal rating procedures which have been approved for the
Internal Ratings Based Approach (IRBA) by the banking supervisor. The rating grades are therefore
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not only used for internal management purposes but also to measure the regulatory capital

requirements.

Exposure.

Whereas exposure is tied to a specific date for reporting purposes, expected positive exposure is
calculated to determine the CVaR and potential future exposure to calculate the utilization of
internal limits, e.g. with derivatives. This is calculated for the most part on the basis of fair values
and the corresponding add-ons. The add-on calculation takes account of the remaining maturity,
product type and market factors (interest, currency etc.). Netting and collateral agreements are used
for reducing risk. The capital charges for issuer risks held in the trading book take account of the
settlement payments and actual fair value losses as a result of default (jump-to-default method).
(Modified) nominals are used for issuer and reference debtor risks from securities and holdings in
the banking book.

Evaluating collateral.

Collateral is evaluated on the basis of its market value, which is reviewed regularly and on an ad hoc
basis and adjusted in the event of any change in the relevant factors. Loss given default is estimated
on the basis of the valuation of the individual items of collateral. In this respect, differentiated
estimates are calculated for liquidation rates (average proceeds expected from the liquidation of
collateral) and for recovery rates (proportion of the proceeds from the unsecured portion of a
receivable). The estimates are based on empirical values and pool data recorded by the Bank itself
and in cooperation with savings banks and other Landesbanken.

Expected losses.

The expected loss - as an indicator that depends on customer creditworthiness, an estimation of the
loss at default and the expected exposure at default - provides the basis for the level of the
standard risk costs. In preliminary costing at the individual transaction level, these are included in
the calculation of risk-adequate loan terms. In connection with the calculation of impairments, the
concept of the expected loss is also resorted to for calculating general allowances for losses on
loans and advances in order to estimate the incurred loss that has not yet been recognized because

of delays in information.

The market price of the counterparty risk of OTC derivatives accounted for at fair value is measured
using the so-called credit value adjustment (CVA). This is included in the income statement of LBBW
as a valuation adjustment. The credit ratings of the counterparty and of LBBW are taken into

consideration.

Credit value-at-risk.

At LBBW, unexpected loss or credit value-at-risk (CVaR) represents the potential present value loss of
a portfolio above its expected loss. This determines the amount that will not be exceeded by losses
with a probability (confidence level) defined by parameterizing the risk-bearing capacity within a
time horizon of one year. LBBW uses a credit portfolio model based on the modeling of rating
migration to calculate this value. The individual borrowers are assigned default and migration
probabilities corresponding to their ratings. These are modeled with the help of internal and
external data in such a way that correlations between borrowers can be adequately taken into
account and borrower, sector and country concentration mapped. The credit portfolio model uses a
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Monte Carlo simulation approach to calculate risk. CVaR is used as the parameter for economic
capital used for credit risks in the risk-bearing capacity analysis and in LBBW’s management.

LBBW's loan portfolio model is subjected continuously to a comprehensive validation program, in
which the possible model risks are identified in the ratings stochastics (migration matrixes,
correlations), the default times and recovery rates, as well as in the evaluation procedures and
factors, and their materiality measured using tailor-made validation analyses. The validation analyses
are conducted by the risk model valuation organizational unit within the Group Risk Control division;
this unit is independent of the model development. Should the analyses indicate significant model
risks, these are made transparent in Group Risk Control and in the Risk Committee, so that the
measures necessary to optimize the model can be initiated efficiently.

Risk concentration and stress tests.

One of the main tasks of counterparty risk management is to avoid the concentration of risks from
individual exposures and also at the portfolio level. For this purpose, there are specific limit systems
restricting the acceptance of exposures at the borrower, sector and country level. Concentration
risks in counterparty risk are clearly identified and recorded and monitored by including CVaR in the
risk-bearing capacity.

In addition, extensive stress scenarios - particularly in the light of possible concentration risks - are
calculated at LBBW Group level to analyze possible changes in LBBW's portfolio arising from potential
developments (e.g. sector crises) or the market environment. Moreover, counterparty risks are

included in scenarios covering multiple risk types.

Risk monitoring and reporting.

Individual transaction level.
A system is in place for the early detection of risks, comprising procedural regulations and system-
generated signals, whose goal it is to detect any deterioration in credit ratings at an early stage.

As part of risk monitoring, the risk managers responsible continuously check compliance with the
limits granted as well as any changes in information of relevance for credit ratings. This includes
monitoring any irregularities in account behavior, evaluating company news and observing macro-
economic and sector trends. In cases in which market data can be observed for a given company, a
market data-based system is additionally used.

The early detection of any deterioration in credit ratings allows appropriate countermeasures, e.g.
additional collateral or pre-emptive restructuring, to be taken in consultation with the customer.
Depending on the level of risk, problem assets are classified as cases requiring intensified support,
restructuring or liquidation and are dealt with by the departments responsible. LBBW aims to
minimize losses through successful restructuring activities, in line with the Bank’s own interests and
those of its customers.
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Portfolio level.

Counterparty risk is monitored at the portfolio level in the Group Risk Control division, which, from
an organizational point of view, is separate from the front and operational back office divisions. This
division is responsible for ensuring the suitability of rating procedures, measuring counterparty risk,
monitoring counterparty credit, country and sector limits and drawing up risk reports. The
respective utilization of the exposure and CVaR limits set is shown in the monthly overall risk report.

= Compliance with country limits is monitored on a daily basis with a special limit system.

= The portfolio of financials has both an overall limit and country-related limits, in addition to the
country limit itself.

= Sector risks arising from the corporates portfolio are restricted and monitored through the
stipulation of sector-specific limits. The limit system is based on a risk-oriented sector key
designed specifically for this purpose, which combines sector segments with high dependence of
losses along the value chain. For example, mechanical engineering companies whose products are
sold predominantly to customers from the automotive industry are also assigned to the
automotive industry.

Value adjustments to problem assets.

Allowances for losses on loans and advances necessary for counterparty risks are calculated in
accordance with uniform Group-wide standards and their appropriateness monitored on an ongoing
or ad hoc basis. Allowances for losses on loans and advances are set aside or increased if objective
indications point to an (increased) impairment in financial assets. Objective evidence of impairment
includes default events that have already occurred, such as:

= arrears/infringement > 90 days,

= unlikely repayment (doubts as to the credit rating),
= rating-induced restructuring/debt rescheduling or
= insolvency (petition).

In addition to this, forbearance (defined as concessions to the borrower for economic or legal
reasons in connection with his financial difficulties that would otherwise not be granted) may

indicate an impairment. Objective indications of impairment are checked on a case-by-case basis.

Reporting.
An ad hoc reporting process is implemented for significant and extraordinary events for specific
reporting to the decision-makers in charge. The most important periodic reports are as follows:

= The overall risk report presented monthly in the Risk Committee, including details about the risk
situation at the portfolio level and compliance with the material limits. Portfolio analyses
additionally report on the risk situation of individual sectors and risk concentrations, for example.

= The comprehensive credit risk report, submitted on a quarterly basis as part of the overall risk
report. This contains additional detailed information on the development of allowances for losses
on loans and advances, compliance with the parameters of the credit risk strategy, rating
distributions, size classes, product types, remaining maturities, new business, and risk
concentration arising from individual commitments.

= Half-yearly in-depth sector report with detailed information on the sector situation, portfolio
structure and the top customers in each sector.
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Risk management.

Counterparty risks are managed, in particular, through the requirements of the credit risk strategy,
through the economic capital allocation to sub-portfolios with the aid of the CVaR and the
monitoring of concentration risks at the level of sectors, countries and individual counterparties.

Individual transaction level.

Risk management at the level of individual exposures is the duty of the credit back offices. As a rule,
the upper limits are set individually by the respective authorized person responsible for the front or
back office. This upper limit is taken into account for all risk-relevant transactions by a customer or
borrower unit/group of associated customers (pursuant to CRR). A material part of managing
individual transactions involves monitoring compliance with the requirements defined in the credit
risk strategy. This determines the framework for LBBW’s business strategy on the basis of the
business strategy and in the light of the Group risk strategy. Particular attention is paid to avoiding
concentration risks.

From an economic point of view, the question of whether a transaction will produce an adequate

profit on a risk-adjusted basis is a key consideration before entering into business; for this reason,
preliminary costing of all individual transactions is compulsory. In addition to the historical interest
rate and the bank levy, the components in the preliminary costing comprise cover for expected loss
(risk range), interest on equity to be held in case of unexpected losses (capital range) and cover for

liquidity and processing costs. The results form the basis of business management at customer level.

Sub-portfolio level.
The risk management measures differ depending on the respective sub-portfolio level:

= Country limits are determined by the Board of Managing Directors, based on the proposals of the
Country Limit Committee. If the country limit is almost fully utilized, the affected front and bank
office units are notified and if the limit is exceeded a ban on business is imposed. If country
credit ratings deteriorate, limits are reduced and/or bans on business issued. Wind-down targets
also exist for countries that are the focus of particular attention.

= The limitation on the portfolios of financial institutions and corporates sectors triggers controlling

measures such as hedging transactions to reduce risk or a ban on new business etc. if certain
thresholds are exceeded.

= At the business area or sub-business area level, risks are limited through measures to ensure
adherence to the portfolio guidelines of the credit risk strategy with regard to upper limits, rating

structures and the portfolio quality, among others.
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Total portfolio level.

In the management of the Group's credit portfolio, utilization of the limit on the economic capital for
counterparty risks based on the CVaR is monitored particularly closely. A traffic light system
recognizes at an early stage if limits are close to being fully utilized and corresponding measures
are initiated. In addition, the results of the stress tests provide indications of potentially dangerous

risk constellations which may necessitate measures.
Risk situation of the LBBW Group.

Preliminary note.

The quantitative information on the risk situation is based on the management approach. LBBW's
risk situation is therefore reported on the basis of the figures used for the purpose of conducting
internal risk management and reporting to the Board of Managing Directors and the corporate
bodies. The management approach differs partially from balance sheet reporting. This can be put
down to the presentation from risk aspects and deviations from the companies included for
accounting purposes according to IFRS. In internal risk management the SiidLeasing Group is

included as consolidated subsidiary.

The differences between the figures used for internal risk management on the one hand and

external accounting on the other can be quantified as follows:

Reconciliation of accounting approach to management approach.

EUR million Reconciliation

Carrying Basis of Management
31 Dec. 2015 amount consolidation Measurement Other approach
Cash and cash equivalents 1167 -11 0 -31 1125
Trading assets 61678 262 39618 50 101608
Financial assets designated at fair value 913 -5 -122 0 786
Positive fair values from hedging derivatives 2174 0 1707 0 3881
Financial investments (AfS) 19170 1777 - 2485 -99 18363
Receivables 139030 -1868 4262 -1271 140154
Financial investments (LaR) 6060 15 0 -2 6073
Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale 153 -73 =7 0 73

The primary parameter in the following comments is gross and/or net exposure. Gross exposure is
defined here as the fair value or utilization plus open external loan commitments. The net exposure
also takes account of risk-mitigating effects. These include netting and collateral agreements, the
hedging effect of credit derivatives or the inclusion of classic credit collateral such as real estate

liens, financial collateral, guarantees or bonds.

Exposure to counterparty risks in 2015 was always in accordance with the risk-bearing capacity of
the LBBW Group.
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The following table shows the performance of the two exposure variables and the risk-mitigating

effects on the respective reporting date.

Development of exposure.

EUR million 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014
Gross exposure 319179 363047
Netting/collateral 77883 90999
Credit derivatives (protection buy) 13601 15878
Classic credit collateral 44031 43886
Net exposure 183665 212284

As at the reporting date of 31 December 2015, gross exposure amounts to EUR 319 billion and is

therefore EUR 44 billion or 12% less than at the end of 2014. Net exposure fell by around

EUR 29 billion or 14% to EUR 184 billion. The marked decline is driven in particular by maturing

transactions with guarantor's Iiability” in the Financials portfolio. The trend towards the core

business of corporate customers, with largely stable exposure performance, remains formative.

The details given below on portfolio quality, sectors, regions and size classes provide an overview of

the aspects which are relevant for LBBW's risk situation. Net exposure forms the principal basis.

Portfolio quality.

Presenting the portfolio by internal rating class depicts how the portfolio quality has developed

compared to 31 December 2014.

Portfolio quality.

EUR million in % EUR million in %
Net exposure 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014 31 Dec. 2014
1(AAAA) 43013 23.4% 46911 22.1%
1(AAA) - 1(A-) 81646 44.5% 102 164 48.1%
2-5 39577 21.5% 39664 18.7%
6-8 11641 6.3% 11130 5.2%
9-10 3149 1.7% 5513 2.6%
11-15 1306 0.7% 2311 1.1%
16 - 18 (Default)” 1898 1.0% 2531 1.2%
Other 1436 0.8% 2060 1.0%
Total 183665 100.0% 212284 100.0%

2) »Default« refers to exposure for which a default event as defined in art. 148 CRR has occurred, e.g. improbability of repayment or 90-day default. The exposure is presented

before allowances for losses on loans and advances/impairments.

The quality of the portfolio has improved further. This is reflected in particular in the EUR 1.0 billion

decline in critical ratings (rating classes 11 - 15) to EUR 1.3 billion. In addition, net exposure in the

default rating classes (16 - 18) was reduced and at 1.0% (EUR 1.9 hillion) accounts for a small share

of the total portfolio at the end of the year. The decline in net exposure in the second-best rating

cluster is largely induced by the guarantor's liability that was abolished at the end of 2015. Despite

this decline, the relative share of investment grade ratings (rating 1(AAAA) to 5) in the overall
portfolio remained broadly unchanged (89.4% after 88.9% in 2014). The top rating class 1(AAAA)

particularly includes German non-central public-sector entities.

1) Subsidiary liability of the guarantor of savings banks and Landesbanken ended as at 31 December 2015 (understanding between the European Commission and the Federal
Republic of Germany dated 17 July 2001). Transactions that were entered into before 18 July 2001 are also subject to guarantor's liability until they mature.
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Sectors.

The presentation of the sectors by the dimensions of net exposure, credit value-at-risk (CVaR) and
default portfolio likewise provides information on the scope of business activities and the risk
situation in the respective sector. The sector classification is based on LBBW's internal risk-oriented

sector key that corresponds with the organizational back office responsibilities in the corporates

portfolio.
Sectors.
Net exposure CVaR Default Net exposure CVaR Default
EUR million 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014 31 Dec. 2014 31 Dec. 2014
Financials 68 426 698 46 95 415 755 112
of which transactions under
specific state liability” 9710 49 0 28 460 34 0
Companies 70 865 2483 1757 70 267 2 589 2271
Automotive 11 061 404 101 10 381 325 195
Chemicals and
pharmaceuticals 5517 143 59 6101 150 92
Commercial real estate
(CRE) 7357 509 384 6621 442 592
Retail and consumer 9181 261 182 8 830 286 223
Industry and construction 14324 456 343 13752 494 387
of which construction 5690 234 125 5534 233 180
Telecommunications and
media 2767 68 53 2608 75 57
Transport and logistics 3555 125 103 3922 150 111
Utilities and energy 10 142 280 372 10 807 331 396
of which utilities and
disposal companies 4331 139 45 4931 126 26
Housing 2936 122 74 3397 183 119
Other 4025 116 86 3 849 153 100
Public sector 39 320 517 1 41 042 699 1
Private individuals 5054 139 95 5560 230 146
Total 183 665 3837 1898 212 284 4274 2531

1) This figure shows transactions with guarantor's liability and transactions for risk minimization covered by a guarantee provided by the State of Baden Wiirttemberg. This also
includes central banks and banks with a state background.

Financials contribute significantly to the decline in net exposure compared with the previous year.
The decline of approx. EUR 27 billion in the financials portfolio to EUR 68 billion was particularly as a
result of EUR 18 billion in maturing transactions under the guarantor's liability. Owing to the mostly
good ratings, the CVaR decline was minimal.

The corporates portfolio is largely stable, and net exposure and CVaR is roughly unchanged from
the previous year. As a consequence of the decline in financials, corporates now represent the
largest of the four main sectors with a 39% share of net exposure (previous year: 33%) and a 65%
share of CVaR (previous year: 61%). As in the previous year, automotive and commercial real estate
sectors are the most important sectors in the portfolio. For this reason, they will continue to be

monitored closely in the interests of managing sector concentrations.

Net exposure to the public sector is scarcely unchanged compared with the previous year. However,
the CVaR is disproportionately lower, mainly due to the disposal of long-term Italian government

bonds.

The net exposure and CVaR for private individuals declined slightly. This portfolio has a particularly

high level of granularity.
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Regions.

The share of German business in the net exposure was slightly lower compared to the previous year,
amounting to 71.3% on the reporting date. The main reason for this was the high volume of
maturing transactions with guarantor's liability concluded with German financial institutions at the
end of the year. The focus on the stable and low-risk core markets in private, SME and large
customer business, and the function as a clearing bank for the savings banks, will continue to
secure a dominant German share in the future.

Foreign exposure is particularly spread across Western Europe and North America. The share in
Western Europe (excluding Germany) increased relative to the total portfolio. Exposures in this
region have fallen in absolute terms, mainly in the financials sector. Growth in North America is
accounted for mainly by the public sector and the real estate sector. Exposure to Eastern Europe,
Latin America and Africa is of subordinate importance and results principally from export finance.

Regions.
Share Share
Net exposure in % 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014
Germany 71.3% 75.8%
Western Europe (excluding Germany) 18.2% 15.6%
North America 7.2% 5.3%
Asia/Pacific 1.8% 1.7%
Eastern Europe 0.8% 0.8%
Latin America 0.7% 0.7%
Africa 0.0% 0.0%
Total 100.0% 100.0%

The performance in China in 2015 was defined mainly by stock market turbulence and a further
declining growth rate, among other things. Direct exposure to counterparties in China amounts to
EUR 0.6 hillion and therefore does not represent a significant country concentration from a risk
perspective. However, China has become a very important sales market for some of our borrowers.
Certain corporate customers in the automotive and mechanical engineering sectors therefore have a
certain indirect exposure to Chinese country risk. Nonetheless, the majority of these borrowers have
an above-average rating.

Although the Southern and Southeastern European countries remained under observation in 2015
despite the market having calmed down to some extent. After the already known political risks were
followed by economic uncertainties in 2015, the focus turned on the Ukrainian and Russian
sovereign risks. Measures were approved for both countries to limit risks and/or measures already
in place were reaffirmed. Exposure to the Ukraine was such that there was no noteworthy direct or
indirect risk. Due to the negligible size of our exposure, Russia does not present any material
hazards for the risk situation of the LBBW Group either.

Size classes.

The following breakdown by size class is based on the borrower unit level or, if part of the Group,
on the customer level.
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Size classes.

Number Net exposure in % Number Net exposure in %
Net exposure 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014 31 Dec. 2014
up to EUR 10 million 663172 12.1% 692 740 11.2%
up to EUR 50 million 1110 13.5% 1078 11.6%
up to EUR 100 million 210 8.2% 224 7.6%
up to EUR 500 million 257 32.9% 236 25.8%
up to EUR 1 billion 29 11.3% 52 17.4%
over EUR T billion 18 22.0% 23 26.4%
Total 664 796 100.0 % 694353 100.0 %

The size classes up to a net exposure of EUR 100 million account for 34 % of the net exposure
(previous year 30%). The large number of customers is due here in particular to the retail portfolio.

With shares of 95% and 100% respectively, very good to good credit ratings (1 (AAAA) to 5) dominate the
two size classes of net exposure totaling EUR 100 million to EUR 500 million and EUR 500 million to
EUR 1 billion.

The number of net exposures of more than EUR 1 billion was reduced compared to the previous year,
from 23 to 18 names, with their share of the portfolio accordingly falling by approx. four percentage
points to 22.0%. The decline is as a result of the phase-out of the guarantor's liability. As at the
reporting date on 31 December 2015, 61% of this size class comprises public-sector bodies
(particularly domestic public-sector entities), while the remaining 39% are accounted for by financials
and corporates with exclusively very good to good credit ratings (lowest rating class 1(A-)). The large
exposures will continue to be monitored closely in terms of the management of cluster risks.

Opportunities.

LBBW's core business activity involves assuming counterparty risks. According to the principles of
the credit risk strategy, credits are adjusted for risk when priced. Selecting transactions with a
favorable risk/return ratio offers special opportunities for profit. Furthermore, a positive trend in the
economic situation in Germany may offer an opportunity to improve the quality of the portfolio, thus
resulting in persistently low write-down requirements. Business potential and higher margins could
be achieved as part of optimizing the business model and with less intense competition on the
German market.
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Market price risks.
Definition.

LBBW defines market price risks as potential losses resulting from unfavorable changes in market
prices or factors influencing prices. Market price risks are broken down into the categories equities,
interest rates and currency/commodities.

The following characteristics of market price risks arise as a result of the nature of LBBW’s business
activities:

Equity risk.
The equity risk results from changes in share and/or index prices as well as from share or index
volatilities.

Interest rate risk.
The interest rate risk is based on changes in market interest rates, interest spreads, credit spreads
or interest rate volatility.

Currency/commodity risk.
Currency / commodity risks are summarized and reported under the FX risk type in the LBBW Group.
The currency risk relates to the development of exchange rates. The commodity risk relates to

changes in the price of precious metals and commodities.

Market price risk management.

= Internal risk model approved by the regulatory authority

. = Daily value-at-risk measurement

Risk measurement ) i i
= Stress tests, calculation of stress VaR, backtesting analysis

= Sensitivities

. . = Monitoring and observance of the limits by persons who are
Risk monitoring

and reporting responsible for the portfolios in Group Risk Control

= Daily, weekly and monthly reporting

= Specifications on the basis of market price risk strategy and
portfolio descriptions
Risk management = VaR limit down to portfolio level
= Loss limit per portfolio via a loss-warning trigger
= Limiting of sensitivities
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Risk measurement.

Risk model.

In the financial sector, the market risk of the trading and banking portfolio is represented by value-
at-risk forecasts. This value-at-risk (VaR) can be determined as part of a stochastic-mathematical
model. Based on the dynamics of market data the portfolio constituents are valued. Subsequently -
applying further approximations - the Profit & Loss distribution of the entire portfolio is estimated.
The VaR is therefrom identified as the maximum potential loss at a given confidence level.

LBBW is using an in-house model based on a conventional Monte Carlo simulation. In this simulation,
market-induced fluctuations in the value of complex transactions are partially approximated. In
addition, historical time series for the last 250 days are weighted equally in the covariance matrix

estimate. Backtesting analyses ensure the quality of the applied VaR estimation procedures.

The risk model is used for general interest rate and equity risks to determine the regulatory capital
requirements for market risks of the trading book". The overall risk is included in determining the

economic capital.

LBBW calculates the value-at-risk (VaR) from market price risks at a confidence level of 99% and a
holding period of ten days for regulatory purposes while a 95% confidence level and a one-day
holding period are applied for internal bank management purposes. In order to map this within the
framework of risk-bearing capacity, the maximum of standard VaR (covariance matrix over 250
trading days) and long-term VaR are scaled to an adjusted level to meet the requirements of
economic capital in terms of confidence level and holding period. Due to regulatory requirements, a
longer monitoring period of five years is taken with the long-term VaR in order to allow for more
volatile market phases as well. Market price risk for the trading and banking book are calculated
with the same method.

Trading portfolios and the strategic interest rate position of the banking book can be affected by

potentially detrimental developments in market interest rates.

LBBW identifies credit spread risk as its significant part of the market price risk. The transactions of
the trading book and the banking book that are sensitive to creditworthiness are mapped onto
rating- and sector-dependent yield curves. In this way, general credit spread risks from bonds and
ABS are also measured. In addition, the issuer-specific risk for securities is calculated using the
spread of individual counterparties. Reference borrowers are allocated to CDS sector curves for
credit spread risks from credit derivatives. A premium is added when calculating the economic
capital for the credit spread risk from tradeable loans.

The calculations of VaR and sensitivities are completed with separate stress scenarios for the trading
and the banking book on a weekly basis. Stress testing is used to examine how the value of the
portfolio changes under extreme market conditions. LBBW uses both self-defined e.g. synthetic as well
as historical market movements with a focus on altering specific movement of market price data i.e.
curve trend or spread changes. Synthetic scenarios are based mostly on selected market factor
groups such as individual and combined interest rate or credit spread shifts. Historical scenarios were
generated from the data analyses of market shocks. All scenarios serve the purpose of modeling

1) Trading book excluding funds that cannot be represented transparently.
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extreme events on the financial markets that are not specifically included in VaR as history-based
indicator. The results are reported to the decision-makers both on a portfolio basis and with regard to
their impact on the Group as a whole. These changes in value from the stress simulation are also
integrated in the stress scenarios for multiple risk types and are therefore relevant for risk-bearing

capacity.

In order to calculate the StressVaR, instead of the past 250 trading days a period of observation is
assumed that covers a significant stress period. The Stress VaR is calculated on a weekly basis using
the relevant observation period for the trading book portfolio required for the regulatory report. A
second calculation simulates the increase in risk under stress during the relevant period for the
Group. This value is also integrated in the MaRisk stress scenarios for multiple risk types and is
therefore relevant for risk-bearing capacity. The relevant observation period is determined on a
quarterly basis for the portfolio of relevance for CRR as well as for the Group.

New products and further development of the risk model.
The model was adapted in 2015 in line with market conditions. In addition, the product mapping
was refined further.

Validation of the risk model.

LBBW's risk model is subject to an extensive validation program, in which the potential model risks
are identified in the stochastics of the market factors (including distribution model, risk factor
selection and mapping), in the implemented valuation procedures and in the relevant market data,
and are measured in terms of their materiality using tailor-made validation analyses. The validation
analyses are conducted within the Group Risk Control division by the risk model validation
organizational unit, which is independent from the model development. The analyses are conducted
on the basis of the materiality of the model risks at regular intervals (at least annually) and on an ad
hoc basis in the case of significant structural changes being made in the model concept, on the

market or to the portfolio composition.

Particular importance is attached to the backtesting analysis within the validation program. This
statistical backward comparison of the actual changes to the portfolio not only focuses on the VaR
forecast but is also based on the entire distribution forecast. According to regulatory requirements,
it is based on the one hand on changes in portfolio value excluding new business and intraday
results, net interest income and commissions and fees (so-called Clean P/L) and on the other on
changes in portfolio value excluding commissions and fees (so-called Dirty P/L), which are derived

directly from the economic P/L.

If the backtesting or validation analyses indicate material model risks, these are made transparent
for all players integrated in the market risk management process, so that the necessary model

optimization measures can be implemented efficiently.
In addition, LBBW addresses such model risks through more extensive analyses and limitations, as

well as valuation discounts, if necessary. An amount is also taken into account in the risk-bearing

capacity for model risks.
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Risk monitoring and reporting.

The utilization of limits and compliance with the detailed risk strategy among other things defined in
the portfolio descriptions, are monitored by the relevant persons with portfolio responsibilities in
Group Risk Control and reported to the Group's Board of Managing Directors. Reporting comprises
specifically:

= Daily report with overview of the P&L and risk development.

= Weekly stress test report comprising the effects of the stress scenarios.

= Qverall risk report that is prepared monthly and contains detailed information about P&L and risk
development, StressVaR, economic capital and monitoring of the economic capital limit.

Risk management.

The strategic framework for quantitative market price risk management in the LBBW Group is set by
the Board of Managing Directors by fixing the limit for economic capital for market price risks within
the framework of risk-bearing capacity. The loss-warning trigger acts as an indicator for losses of
market value in the economic P&L and thus also entails a reduction of the aggregate risk cover. The
loss-warning triggers at divisional and/or segment level are fixed by the Board of Managing
Directors at least once a year allowing for risk tolerance. Distribution among the portfolios below
this level is effected by the responsible person in Trading.

The relevant VaR amount is calculated for strategic management and monthly inclusion in the
economic capital limit in the strategic limit system. If it is not possible to completely quantify the
risks, appropriate cushions or reserves are formed.

Various VaR portfolio limits are associated to the economic capital limit. These limits plus the loss-
warning triggers and the sub-strategies together compose the risk taking guidelines for the divisions,
departments and groups of Financial Markets/International Business, the Credit Investment Portfolio
division as well as the subsidiaries. The persons responsible for managing market price risks in the
LBBW Group are defined via the escalation policy.

Operational controlling (intraday and end of day) in LBBW's trading books is conducted using
sensitivity limits. The end-of-day portfolio limits monitored by Group Risk Control are to be observed.
Furthermore, various special limits and restrictions, e.g. from the New Product Process, have been
approved. These are monitored by Group Risk Control and if necessary escalated to the Risk
Committee or the Board of Managing Directors.

Internal transactions are concluded between the trading units, which are included in the calculations
of market price risk for detailed risk management.

The market price risk strategy documents the strategic framework for the risk strategy in the LBBW
Group and is derived from the business strategy and the Group risk strategy. The Group risk
strategy contains parameters for taking on market price risks which sets out the risk taking
principles. The requirements for proactive management of the material LBBW portfolios are
documented in the portfolio description, following from the market price risk strategy.
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Risk situation of the LBBW Group.

Development of market price risks.
Exposure to market price risks in 2015 was always in accordance with the risk-bearing capacity of the
LBBW Group. The risk limit was not exceeded in 2015 for the individual Group entities either. The loss

warning trigger was not breached for any material portfolio in 2015.

LBBW's market price risks are generally characterized by interest rate risk and the embedded credit
spread risks. Here the overall risk is dominated by the positions in the banking book, which comprises
largely the Treasury portfolio (interest-rate and liquidity management as well as cover pool). The basis
risks in the interest area between individual European sovereign or financial curves and the swap
curve, as well as the exposure to credit spreads including the risks from fixed-income securities and
credit derivatives, play a decisive part in the overall risk. Equity risks, along with FX and commodity
risks, are less significant for LBBW than interest rate and spread risks. Commodity risks also include
risks from precious metals and notes and coins portfolios, which LBBW holds to only a limited degree.

The following chart illustrates LBBW Group's market price risks over the course of the year.

Development of the LBBW Group risk in EUR million (99%/10 days).
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VaR 99%/10 days.
EUR million Average Maximum Minimum 30 Dec. 2015 30 Dec. 2014
LBBW Group 194 239 146 228 165
Swap risk 90 111 60 99 86
Credit spread risk 175 204 130 189 141
Equity risks 3 5 2 3 2
FX risks” 3 6 1 4 3

1) The last reporting date in the 2015 financial year was 30 December 2015.
2) Including commodity risks.

The VaR of the LBBW Group increased in 2015. This is largely attributable to the building up of
positions in highly liquid securities for liquidity management in order to meet regulatory
requirements.
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For the trading book the VaR developed as follows in 2015:

Development of the trading book risk in EUR million (99%/10 days).
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S & v c)&\ Q eé qu,
N VaR W VaR Swap B VaR Fx  EE VaR CreditSpread
VaR 99%/10 days.
EUR million Average Maximum Minimum 30 Dec. 2015" 30 Dec. 2014
LBBW (Bank)
trading book 24 32 17 23 26
Swap risk 17 22 9 14 13
Credit spread risk 20 27 12 21 25
Equity risks 3 5 2 3 2
FX risks” 3 6 1 4 3

1) The last reporting date in the 2015 financial year was 30 December 2015.
2) Including commodity risks.

The LBBW trading book contains the positions of the Financial Markets segment and of Treasury,
which are used for short-term liquidity management. The risk has declined slightly compared to the

previous year.

Backtesting result.
Clean Backtesting CRR portfolio for the period 2 Jan. - 30 Dec. 2015 in EUR million.

VaR parameters: 99 % confidence level, 1-day holding period
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Up to and including the last reporting date of 30 December 2015, the internal risk model shows no
outliers for the CleanP/L for the preceding 250 trading days in the CRR portfolio.

88



COMBINED MANAGEMENT REPORT — RISK AND OPPORTUNITY REPORT

Due to strong movements on the market (widening of bond spreads and higher euro swap rates), two
outliers were recorded for the last 250 trading days for both the LBBW Group and the banking book.

One outlier was recorded for the trading book, due to strong FX movement.

Dirty Backtesting CRR portfolio for the period 2 Jan. - 30 Dec. 2015 in EUR million.

VaR parameters: 99 % confidence level, 1-day holding period
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On the basis of the Dirty P/L two outliers were recorded for 2015 both for the CRR-relevant portfolio
and for the trading book. The outliers were each caused by an adaptation to the credit valuation
adjustments that are calculated every quarter. No conclusions can therefore be drawn in terms of

inadequate forecasting quality in the internal model.

Two outliers each were recorded for the LBBW Group and the banking book, both of which are

attributable to strong market fluctuations (bond spreads and euro swap rates).

No additional equity is therefore required for model outliers for regulatory purposes. Since five
outliers are necessary to impact on the weighting factor of the internal model, it remains

unchanged.

Stress test.

In the adverse case scenario the stress test values fell sharply in 2015 for the LBBW Group, the
banking book and the trading book. This is due to the fact that the previous main scenario, which
featured an interest rate shift of up to 380 basis points, was no longer classified as realistic,

particularly in light of the current interest rate environment.

The effects of an interest rate shock on the strategic bank position are calculated within the scope
of conducting the stress test. For this purpose, the interest rate curves are shifted by +/- 200 bp.
The regulatory requirements stipulate that the result may not exceed a 20% share of liable equity.

This limit was never breached in 2015.
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Market liquidity risks.

Market liquidity risk designates the risk that transactions cannot be closed out, or can only be
closed out at a loss, due to inadequate market depth or market disruptions. For example, if a large
volume were to be bought or sold quickly, then a corresponding market-price influence would be

anticipated, potentially reducing the expected proceeds.

The market liquidity risk is calculated for bonds, credit derivatives, equities and swaps. It is broken
down into exogenous and endogenous risks. The exogenous market liquidity risk results from the
fact that the valuation of market risk positions is based on mid values but bid or ask prices are
achieved when positions are closed out. When the exogenous risk is calculated, the volatility of the
bid-ask spread is included. The endogenous market liquidity risk occurs in cases where the Bank's
own position relative to market capacity can no longer be ignored. Here there is a risk that
liquidation or closeout of the position will result in an additional change in the bid-ask spread that

is unfavorable from LBBW's point of view.

The market liquidity risk is calculated using a model that includes bonds, credit derivatives, swaps
and equities. As at 30 December 2015 the market liquidity risk calculated using this model stood at
EUR 308 million and had decreased by EUR 40 million in the course of the financial year.

Opportunities.

The portfolios of the LBBW Group depend to a considerable extent on market development of credit
spreads. A narrowing of the relevant credit spreads from today's perspective has a positive effect on
the LBBW Group result. The extent of this effect depends on the performance of the LBBW Group's
holdings. Moreover, the interest rate development has an effect on various portfolios. Risks but also
opportunities can arise, depending on the positioning or orientation of the portfolio.
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Liquidity risks.

Definition.

LBBW's liquidity risk monitoring and management activities draw a distinction between short-term
liquidity risk in the narrower sense, which represents the risk of insolvency due to an acute
funding shortfall, and the funding (spread) risk, which describes the adverse effects on income
resulting from a possible deterioration of funding spreads.

Liquidity risk management.

Daily calculation of the liquidity gap and funding potential
via central banks

Monthly preparation of a liquidity flow analysis to assess
Risk measurement structural liquidity

Regular quantification of all material call risks

Stress tests

Analysis of investor base via investor lists

Detailed daily reports of the liquidity gaps per location and

Risk monitoring currency and of liquidity reserves
and reporting

Monthly reports on all aspects of the liquidity and funding
risk in the Risk Committee and ALCO

Liquidity risk tolerance specifications in the form of gap limits
and survival times

. Defined escalation routes in the event of a breach of the
Risk management

specifications

Management of the asset and equity/liabilities side of the
balance sheet via funds transfer pricing

Risk measurement.

The risk of not having sufficient funds available at all times is not an earnings risk. Hence, it cannot be
quantified or analyzed appropriately as value-at-risk by calculating a potential financial loss. It is
therefore managed in LBBW using quantitative requirements and limits which have been established by
the Board of Managing Directors in accordance with liquidity risk tolerance.
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Determining the liquidity risk position involves, among other factors:

= Creating liquidity gaps to the day in all currencies for LBBW (Bank) on a daily basis and to the day
twice a week for the LBBW Group.

= (Calculating the potential funding available from central banks on a daily basis on the target date
and over time.

= Monthly preparation of a liquidity flow analysis to assess structural liquidity and as the basis for
planning funding.

= Preparing investor lists on the basis of which possible concentrations and any changes with
regard to the diversification of the investor base can be identified.

= Monitoring, analyzing and regular quantifying of all material call risks.

= Stress tests conducted on a weekly and monthly basis, and as required. Ongoing review and, if
necessary, adjustment of assumptions and parameters used.

= Calculating figures on intraday liquidity.

Liquidity risk tolerance is largely defined by reference to a survival period concept, i.e. time frames
are specified by senior management over which LBBW is expected to remain at least solvent, even in
the event of severely limited opportunities to borrow on the market, subject to different
combinations of assumptions (development paths).

The assumptions to be made in the regular check of adherence to these parameters, especially
within the framework of stress tests, are regularly checked to determine whether they are still
adequate under the ongoing market conditions. If they need to be adjusted due to current
developments, this is reported to management via the Risk Committee and, if approved, results in
timely adjustments.

In addition, there is a limit system for the maximum funding requirements based on maturities from
the business portfolio across various time frames.

The following measures, amongst other things, are used for the early identification of new call risks
or increased risk from known or previously immaterial call risks:

= Permanent analysis of the documented business operations (overall risk report, ALCo documents,
New Product Processes) with regard to new or increasingly significant call risks.

= Monitoring the daily cash flows in the ECB account with regard to major cash flows that are not
from transactions due or other familiar causes of payment flows.

All key subsidiaries as defined in the risk inventory and conduits are included in regular reporting of
liquidity risks in accordance with LBBW guidelines. The liquidity risks for subsidiaries and affiliates
are dealt with in the same way as at LBBW (Bank).
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Risk monitoring and reporting.

The regular monitoring of liquidity risks is the responsibility of the LBBW Risk Committee at the
management level, and prepares decisions for the Group's Board of Managing Directors, while
Liquidity Risk Control within the Group Risk Control division is responsible for daily monitoring at
the operational level. As part of the overall risk report, all material aspects of liquidity risk, such as
liquidity needs, liquidity buffer and compliance with the specifications on liquidity risk tolerance
including the results of the stress tests carried out, are reported in detail to the Risk Committee.
Various reports are prepared daily as part of the continuous monitoring, which show the different
partial aspects of liquidity and liquidity risk - such as disaggregation of the liquidity gaps by
currency - in detail and are distributed in Group Risk Control and Treasury.

Risk management.

The Asset Liability Committee (ALCo), which meets on a monthly basis, is the central body for
managing liquidity and funding. The ALCo draws up the liquidity and funding strategy on behalf of
the Group's Board of Managing Directors, presents it to the Board for approval and monitors
implementation of decisions.

Treasury implements all the decisions to be made by the Asset Liability Committee with the aim of
active income and risk optimization while simultaneously ensuring solvency at all times and
compliance with the requirements with respect to liquidity risk tolerance. The strategic parameters
in terms of liquidity risk tolerance are designed in such a way that the Group's solvency in EUR and
foreign currency is secured for a sufficiently long period even in extreme market situations and in
the event of a marked deterioration of LBBW's credit rating as perceived by market players in order
to survive temporary crises. This also ensures that in the event of temporary adverse developments
an adequate time window is available for adapting the business strategy and considering alternative
business policies.

The ALCo is responsible for the internal netting interest rates (opportunity interest rates) and for
monitoring the steering effects of the opportunity interest rates and pricing models on the business
units and liquidity and funding situation of the Group. Group Risk Control monitors the risk
adequacy of methods to calculate the internal fund transfer pricing. The Risk Committee validates
the methods once a year.

Treasury is responsible for the operational management of market- and risk-adequate internal
transfer prices that have to be adjusted continuously to market conditions, and is a fundamental
component of the management of the assets and liabilities sides of the balance sheet.

The purpose of LBBW's funding strategy is to diversify product and investor groups. In 2015,
investments by savings banks and institutional investors within Germany again constituted the main
sources of medium- and long-term funding in addition to retail business. Covered bonds continue to
represent a material source of funding.

Treasury is responsible for securing intraday liquidity in trading. It plans daily payments and
calculates liquidity requirements up to the end of the day, while continuously taking into account
payment inflows and outflows that only become known during the course of the day as well as
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performing the central bank function for savings banks. Liquidity Risk Control evaluates the daily

payments and monitors intraday liquidity, using calculated figures that are reported to the Risk

Committee.

An emergency plan is in place for securing liquidity in acute crisis situations. The provisions made

include the formation of a crisis response team bringing in members of the Board of Managing

Directors. The emergency plan is reviewed annually and resolved anew by the Board of Managing

Directors.

Risk situation of the LBBW Group.

The LBBW Group's liquidity situation was always comfortable during 2015. The customer deposit

business showed the steady performance that was desired and capital market placements - both

covered and uncovered - attracted lively interest among national and international investors. The

LBBW Group's sources of funding are very stable in terms of volume and degree of diversification.

LBBW did not utilize the ECB's long-term tender.

As at the reporting date of 31 December 2015 the funding needs and the counterbalancing capacity

were as follows:

Overview of funding needs and counterbalancing capacity.

EUR billion as at 31 Dec. 2015 3 months 12 months
Funding requirement from the business portfolio (deterministic cash flow) 17.0 14.0
Material call risks (stochastic cash flow) 14.7 30.8
Free liquidity reserves 22.0 28.5
Funding potential in the market 37.8 45.7

All limits of the Board of Managing Directors for the maximum funding requirements based on

maturities from the business portfolio were adhered to during the whole of 2015. The targeted

stress resistance was also fulfilled. The liquidity risk stress scenarios rating downgrade, financial

market crisis, and market crisis with downgrade, structured in accordance with the guidelines of

MaRisk (BTR 3.2), show that the remaining funding potential via the market, plus the free liquidity

buffer, always exceeds the potential funding needs under stress scenarios for this period.

Results of the economic stress scenarios.

Scenario Funding
counterbalanc

ing capacity

Funding (central banks

EUR billion as at 31 Dec. 2015 needs and market)
Rating downgrade 33.5 41.3
Financial market crisis 34.1 50.8
Market crisis with downgrade 34.1 47.0

The liquidity buffer was adequate to compensate for any short-term, substantial liquidity outflows.

However, with substantial maturities around year-end 2015 spilling over into the 3-month band, this

led to a slight short-term breach at the start of October of the provisions that the funding needs

from the business portfolio should be covered by the free liquidity buffer for this period.



COMBINED MANAGEMENT REPORT — RISK AND OPPORTUNITY REPORT

The requirements of the standard approach of the Liquidity Regulation (KWG) were at all times
exceeded significantly in the year under review. As at 31 December 2015, the liquidity ratio for LBBW
was 1.43 (31 December 2014: 1.34). The prescribed minimum value of 0.6 for the new European
»Liquidity Coverage Ratio« (LCR) that applies since October 2015 was observed. The ratio as at year-
end 2015 was 0.82.

Opportunities.

We believe the LBBW Group's liquidity situation will be comfortable in 2016 as well. LBBW is offered
more funds on the money and capital markets than currently required to fund the Group. The broad-
based and well-diversified funding basis would make it possible for LBBW to raise much more in
terms of funding resources. The ECB continues to pursue an expansionary monetary policy in 2016,
thus providing the money and capital market with ample liquidity. Investors are currently still very
interested in the LBBW Group's funding products. Thus there are no discernible restrictions on the
funding side for the future performance of the LBBW Group.

Risk management system for covered bond (Pfandbrief)
operations.

A differentiated limit system was put in place to monitor risks from covered bond (Pfandbrief)
operations (section 27 of the German Covered Bond Act (Pfandbriefgesetz - PfandBG)). Regular
stress tests are conducted with regard to NPV (net present value) overcollateralization. In the event
that the fixed limits are reached, a process for then cutting the risk is implemented. The Board of
Managing Directors and the Risk Committee are informed on a quarterly basis of compliance with
the provisions of the PfandBG and the utilization of legal and internal limits. All requirements were
met at all times in 2015. The risk management system is reviewed at least annually.
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Operational risks.
Definition.

LBBW defines operational risks (OpRisk) as the risk of losses arising due to the unsuitability or failure
of internal processes and systems, people, or due to external events. In each of the aforementioned
risk categories legal risks can lead to losses. This is because in each category the LBBW Group may
be subject to legal claims, lawsuits or legal proceedings due to failure to observe statutory
regulations and underlying conditions.

Credit risks in connection with operational risks are likewise viewed in line with regulatory
requirements. The effects of this are included in the information on counterparty risk.

Management of operational risks.

Pillar I: Standard approach
Pillar Il: OpVaR

Risk measurement

Dual overall approach

Central parameters: strategy and rules and regulations

Organizational model: roles and responsibilities

Risk monitoring Risk monitoring: OpRisk Controlling methods and instruments

and reporting

Internal reporting (quarterly to the Risk Committee, monthly to the
Internal Risk Committee, ad-hoc reporting)
External reporting

Risk situation

Observing the specifications set for the operational risk strategy

Risk management Determining the action strategies decentrally

= The management of measures for reducing risk

Risk measurement.

The standard approach is used to calculate regulatory capital requirements at the LBBW Group. In
connection with LBBW Group’s risk-bearing capacity (RBC), an operational value-at-risk (OpVaR)
model is applied for the internal economic management.

The model is based on the loss distribution approach. Separate segment-specific modeling is carried
out for the distribution of frequency and size of loss. Internal and external losses together with

scenario analyses are included for the OpVaR calculation.

In line with the other types of risk, a time frame of one year and a confidence level of 99.93 % were

used to calculate the OpVaR within the framework of risk-bearing capacity.
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The OpVaR model used for internal controlling is integrated into the Group’s strategic limit system.
There are economic stress scenarios that vary the risk parameters of the OpVaR model (frequency or
amount of loss in expected future loss events). This covers the main business lines and event types.
The stress test results for operational risks are also incorporated in the overarching MaRisk stress

scenarios.

A new OpVaR IT system was deployed in 2015 to automate processes and speed up the OpVaR
calculation. This in-house development is based on the Wolfram Mathematica software combined
with a web application.

Risk monitoring, reporting and risk management.

The LBBW Group has a comprehensive system for the management and controlling of operational
risks. On the basis of a dual overall approach, firstly an independent, centralized organizational unit
within the Group Risk Control division is tasked with further developing and implementing the
methods and tools used by OpRisk Controlling. Secondly, in the LBBW Group, the execution of the
processes implemented for the management of operational risks is mainly the responsibility of the
individual divisions and subsidiaries.

The central parameters for handling operational risks are anchored in the risk strategy and policy for
operational risks as well as in the work rules. Here the risk strategy and policy regulate the risk
profile of the LBBW Group, the principles of the risk culture, the organizational structure as well as
the risk management and controlling process with regard to operational risks.

Various methods and tools are used to identify and assess the risk situation. In addition to the
internal and external incident database, a risk inventory is conducted annually with self-assessments
and scenario analyses. The self-assessments record the individual risks of each division of the LBBW
Group with the aim of conducting division-specific analyses and obtaining wide-ranging information of
relevance to management. The most important risks detected in the course of the self-assessments
are aggregated in the scenario analysis using standard scenarios; they are then analyzed extensively
and measures for reducing the risks are collected. This forms the basis for drawing up and
implementing measures to reduce these risks. This methodology has been rolled out in all business
units and principal subsidiaries of the LBBW Group. The results of the scenario analyses are used in
the OpVaR model. In addition, risk indicators are regularly recorded and reported.

One of the main goals of operational risk management and control activities is to identify
operational risks at an early stage, presenting them in a transparent manner and managing them
proactively. In addition to the methods and instruments described, the central link-up point is the
functional organizational model, which comprehensively describes the roles and responsibilities of
those involved in the process. In this context, the local operational risk managers play a very
important role. They support division management and managing directors in the use of operational
risk controlling tools and the reporting system, serve as contacts and multipliers for their respective
employees on the topic of operational risks, and are in close contact with LBBW's centralized OpRisk
Controlling unit.
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OpRisk measure management plays a key role in managing operational risks. They are managed
proactively by the divisions and subsidiaries on the basis of the risk strategy for operational risks.
Four action strategy options are available for handling operational risks: avoid, transfer, reduce or
accept risks. The measure management implemented, the internal control system and an open risk
culture play an important role when it comes to determining which option is to be chosen. A key role
in avoiding operational risks is played by the sensitivity to risks of all staff members and the
handling of risks in an open manner. The objective is to minimize or avoid risks, taking cost/benefit
aspects into consideration. If it is not possible to completely avoid possible losses the central Group
Strategy/Legal division obtains insurance policies to cover potential losses - as far as this is possible
and reasonable. Continuous improvement of business process, among other things, offers another
possibility of reducing potential operational risks further. Emergency concepts and business
continuation plans drawn up within the scope of Business Continuity Management are used to limit
losses in the event of an emergency.

The centralized OpRisk Controlling unit provides decision-makers with relevant information as part
of regular risk reporting. Ad hoc reports are also made depending on the amount of loss. The Risk
Committee also supports the Board of Managing Directors in exercising its supervisory function. The
operational risks as well as the risk-bearing capacity monitoring and stress analysis for all risk types
are therefore incorporated and integrated in the overall risk management.

The focus of attention is shifting increasingly to the topic of operational risks due to the gradual
increase in new regulatory requirements and data collection. The LBBW Group meets these

requirements by employing the corresponding resources.

Risk situation of the LBBW Group.

Exposure to operational risks in 2015 was always in accordance with the risk-bearing capacity of the
LBBW Group. Looking forward, LBBW does not expect any operational risks to its going-concern
status. Despite the extensive precautionary measures taken, operational risks can never be entirely
avoided.

The legal risks, IT risks and personnel risks are set out below as they are key areas of the
operational risk.

Legal risks.

The definition of operational risks also includes legal risks. Legal risks comprise economic risks due
to full or partial failure to comply with the framework of rules established by legal regulations and
court rulings. These arise, for example, due to inadequate knowledge of the concrete legal position,
insufficient application of the law or failure to react in a timely manner to changes in underlying
legal conditions. This also applies if there is no fault or if the situation was unavoidable, for example
as a consequence of changes in legislation, jurisdiction and administrative practice, especially at
national and European level.

Legal risks are managed especially by the legal departments (as part of the Group Strategy/Legal
division) of LBBW. These carry out a legal advisory role for the Group. In addition, their
responsibilities include early identification of legal risks in business units and central divisions in

cooperation with the latter, and efforts to limit these in a suitable manner. The legal departments
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have developed or examined and approved for use by the divisions of LBBW a variety of contract
forms and sample contracts in order to minimize legal risks and simplify the business activities of
the front office and trading divisions. In relation to this, LBBW is supported by the cooperation of the
German Savings Banks Finance Group (DSGV) and the forms developed in the committees there and
made available by the Sparkassenverlag publishing house. Approved, standardized contract
materials are used for derivative transactions wherever possible. If legal questions arise in new areas
of business or during the development of new banking products, the legal departments supervise
and actively shape these processes.

Furthermore, the legal departments monitor all relevant planned legislation, developments in court
rulings, and new standards stipulated by the supervisory authorities in the Group's key areas of
activity in close cooperation with the Association of German Public Sector Banks (Bundesverband
Offentlicher Banken Deutschlands - VOB), the German Savings Banks Finance Group (Deutscher
Sparkassen- und Giroverband), and the Association of German Pfandbrief Banks (Verband deutscher
Pfandbriefbanken - VdP) in particular.

To the extent that this results in LBBW having to take action with regard to legal matters or adapt its
policies, the legal departments are instrumental in disseminating information quickly and
implementing measures within the Group.

In view of recent rulings by the Supreme Court and higher courts, the banking landscape continues
to face not inconsiderable legal risks from customer transactions in complex derivatives. The case
law trend mentioned remains relevant for LBBW as well. Although the new rulings by the German
Federal Court of Justice (Bundesgerichtshof -BGH) in 2015 have paved the way for further
standardization of legislation, these have not yet been finalized.

Current trends in consumer law are also subject to ongoing case law developments. As an example
of this, in the 2015 financial year once again new rulings by the German Federal Constitutional Court
on loan agreements with consumers, lists of prices and services or rulings by the courts regarding
the legal effectiveness of termination rights in the general terms and conditions had to be assessed
for their relevance for LBBW.

It is to be expected that this development of the law on various topics will continue in the future.
The continuous processes of legal analysis and risk processes initiated by LBBW's Board of Managing
Directors in response to this also take account of these developments by continuously monitoring
the law.

As far as is known today, adequate provision has been made to cover legal risks while at the same
time the future development of legislation and legal disputes will continue to be of crucial
importance for LBBW. Here the provisions formed relate, also against the backdrop of the unclear
legislative situation, principally to covering legal risks from certain derivatives transactions as well as
risks relating to consumer law.

IT risks.
Today the principal business processes of the Bank are to a large extent supported by IT or depend
on IT solutions. As a result, IT security is also becoming increasingly important. In line with this

increasing importance LBBW operates an Information Security Management System (ISMS) based on
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international standard ISO 27001 and is continuously further developing the ISMS. Threats and risks
resulting are combated using a wide variety of security measures with a view to reducing them to an
acceptable level.

IT risk management was also systematically further developed in a structured manner in 2015.

In line with an IT-related best practice approach, a new structure was designed for a part of the (risk)
event types at the third level. Implementation of this structure will help provide better support for
the systemic and standardized recording of technology risks in the LBBW Group in 2016.

The risk analysis instrument was consistently applied. Risk analyses were conducted, for example, in
relation to cyber threats and in the context of harmonizing the operational processes for the data
center.

The IT Risk and Production Board was established in the division in 2015. The new Board was
implemented to inform and sensitize the IT management in an appropriate manner about current
and potential disruptions, threats and weak points, and the associated IT risks for LBBW's IT systems
and data. In addition, a debate on a holistic view of the IT risk situation and debate about possible

measures to be taken at management level is to be promoted via the board.

With the start of the log and event management project in 2015, a technical link-up of key IT security
systems and central directory services for user authentication and authorization to a SIEM system was
created. The necessary governance structure was initiated in conjunction with this. This created the
basis for effectively countering cyber attacks (security monitoring) or the improper use of privileged
authorization (usage control) in an appropriate and effective manner, starting from 2016.

By outsourcing its IT production operations and part of its applications development to a
professional service provider specializing in financial institutions, LBBW has created the basis for
forward-looking IT operations. LBBW focuses on risk-reducing benefits, such as the systematic use of
standardization, enhanced cost efficiency and maintaining its ability to innovate.

Controlling and monitoring processes have been established and further refined especially against
the backdrop of services being supplied by outside providers. New and improved risk indicators
were developed with the aim of identifying IT risks in the context of IT outsourcing faster and better
with a view to introducing corresponding measures. The specialized divisions are then charged with
evaluating the aforementioned IT risks in relation to their criticality and impact on the business
processes.

LBBW has set up a special IT crisis response team to ensure that its business operations are maintained
and that it can function if IT systems fail; in the event of an emergency, this team will coordinate all
activities and provide centralized communications capabilities, also with the IT service providers, in
accordance with defined procedures. The procedure and organizational measures to be taken in the
event of a crisis are described in an IT crisis management manual. Since 2014, the IT crisis
management manual, the IT crisis rooms and key positions have been reviewed on an annual basis.
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Personnel risks.

LBBW's success depends materially on the commitment of its staff - and is also anchored in LBBW's
mission statement: »We as employees drive the success of the Bank; with competence, knowledge
and commitment«. LBBW's comprehensive personnel risk management aims to identify negative
trends (risk monitoring) and evaluate suitable measures to prevent or minimize risks (risk
management).

The Human Resources department distinguishes between various types of personnel risk for purposes
of risk monitoring and management. The goal is to identify bottleneck, resignation, adjustment and
motivation risks early on, and to minimize the resulting costs, such as staff recruitment, termination
and staff turnover expenses. These risks are measured by periodically evaluating and analyzing key
human resources indicators, such as fluctuation rates, absences, or data concerning personnel
development measures, as well as comparing these indicators across the Group.

One focus here is on developing and promoting young employees within the company. In order to
address the risk of a shortage of high-performance employees (bottleneck risk), employee potential is
systematically documented and analyzed. Changes in LBBW's age structure are observed particularly
closely against the backdrop of demographic changes.

LBBW has already implemented a series of measures to address possible personnel risks. These
measures range from legal protection for LBBW to ensuring that employees are qualified to perform
the tasks assigned to them. Among other things, a target group-oriented specialist training program
is held annually. In addition, a dedicated department is responsible for providing training in and
monitoring of statutory money laundering and compliance regulations. These measures should also
help to counter possible behavioral risks related to the staff.

Opportunities.

At LBBW Group the interfaces between the divisions are constantly adjusted in line with the current
regulatory requirements and optimized with regard to operational risk (e.g. Information Technology,
Compliance, Auditing, BCM). At the same time, the level of cooperation with the local OpRisk
managers is high to ensure a coordinated and uniform approach to handling operational risks. There
is a regular exchange of views with the interface contacts as well as with the OpRisk managers, for
example, via various internal specialist committees. The extension of risk indicators and extensive
reporting make it possible to react more rapidly to unwanted developments. The processes relating to
legal risks, new products or outsourcing are regularly monitored and further developed. These
measure help to constantly improve the risk situation.
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Other material risks.
Investment risks.

LBBW invests within the Group in other companies or assigns functions to subsidiaries if this appears

to be appropriate in the light of strategic aims or returns.

By investment risks in the narrower sense LBBW understands in particular the risk of a potential loss
of value both as a result of default events and due to an insufficient return on investments in

subsidiaries and equity investments.

In order to limit the investment risk material subsidiaries and equity investments are only taken on if
adequate risk management and appropriate integration in the processes of LBBW are ensured.

Depending on LBBW's possibilities for exerting influence, management of the subsidiaries and equity
investments is effected by means of defined measures and processes (including quarterly jour fixes
with selected subsidiaries, plausibility checks of the multi-year plans, various reports to the Board of
Managing directors and corporate bodies of LBBW and the corporate bodies of the subsidiaries).

The early identification of business and risk development in the subsidiaries and equity investments
is particularly important to the management of equity investments. These serve the purpose of
holding regular coordination meetings at the corresponding specialist levels of LBBW and the
strategically important subsidiaries. The management and monitoring at the level of these
subsidiaries are performed by institutionalized supervisory boards or comparable bodies. At Group
level management and control is effected by involving the staff, operating and marketing divisions in

the decision-making process, taking corporate governance into account.

From the point of view of risk a distinction is made between two categories of companies in the
LBBW portfolio of equity investments (direct LBBW subsidiaries and equity investments and those

held via holding companies):

= Material subsidiaries, i.e. companies whose risk potential is classified as material from a Group
point of view.
= Non-material subsidiaries, i.e. companies whose risk potential is classified as immaterial from a

Group point of view.

As far as possible, material subsidiaries are treated in line with the transparency principle. In
accordance with the transparency principle, types of risk identified as material at the respective
companies are measured according to the principles and parameters of LBBW, and included at the
level of the LBBW Group in an aggregation assessment. This applies specifically to the risk types of
credit, market price, real estate and development risk.

In the case of non-material and material subsidiaries, where only the liquidity and/or operational
risks are material, the risk potential is quantified with the LBBW Group credit portfolio on the basis
of the interest held and included as a whole in the Bank's risk management system, using an
integrated simulation. This calculation is performed using a ratings-based CVaR approach including
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stress testing, which is prepared by Group Risk Control and serves as the basis for recognition in the
risk-bearing capacity.

The business and risk trends in the portfolios of LBBW's non-material subsidiaries are generally

reflected in the value of the investment as used to calculate the investment risk.

LBBW pursues a selective equity investment policy. When acquisitions of companies are planned, a
comprehensive risk analysis (legal, financial etc.) is normally conducted in the form of a due
diligence exercise with the involvement of specialized divisions of LBBW. Of particular importance
here, among other things, is ensuring that inappropriate concentration of risk does not arise in the

investment portfolio.

LBBW uses transaction agreements to contractually hedge risks as far as possible. In addition, the
buying process includes the valuation of the company taking into account capital-market-oriented

risk premiums.

Enterprise values for the subsidiaries and equity investments of LBBW are calculated in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Institute of Public Auditors in Germany (Institut der
Wirtschaftsprifer in Deutschland e. V. - IDW) at least once a year as part of preparatory work for the
annual financial statements. For the half-yearly report, an impairment test of the book values is
performed, using the projections for the subsidiaries and equity investments to hand if necessary. A
plausibility check of the valuations is performed on selected subsidiaries and equity investments as
at 31 March and 30 September.

Besides the risk of a potential decline in value as the result of defaults, there is also a risk that LBBW
will receive an insufficient return or no return at all on its investments. However, this risk
corresponds to the above-mentioned general book value or fair value risk due to the focus on
capitalized income value in the valuation of equity investments. The main drivers here are the large
strategic subsidiaries and equity investments. LBBW's equity investment portfolio has a strong
financial focus. Accordingly, a disruption in this market segment may lead to significant losses from

equity investments.

Risks may also arise from the utilization of the personal liability assumed as shareholder (e.g.
guarantor's liability, letter of comfort) for subsidiaries and investments; this also includes revoked
letters of comfort or warranty declarations extended to subsidiaries and investments already
disposed of. In addition, there is a risk of assuming current losses incurred by subsidiaries due to

control and profit and loss transfer agreements.

Management and monitoring systems ensure that LBBW is continually informed about the situation
at the subsidiaries and equity investments. In addition, the subsidiaries pursue a conservative risk
policy synchronized with LBBW to the extent that LBBW can influence such policies.

LBBW continues to make good progress in reducing the investment portfolio: divestments include
that of B+S Card Service GmbH was sold in 2015. In addition, LBBW
Grundsticksverwaltungsgesellschaft mbH & Co. OHG Objekt Am Hauptbahnhof Stuttgart and LBBW
Grundsticksverwaltungsgesellschaft mbH & Co. OHG Objekt Am Hauptbahnhof was transferred to

LBBW by way of merger in July 2015. The number of smaller equity investments was reduced further
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in line with the business strategy. Further investments are to be sold off step by step in 2016 too as

part of the realignment. To this effect, cellent AG was sold in January 2016.

Opportunities.

Generally speaking, LBBW's strategic equity investments and subsidiaries offer an opportunity to
optimally exploit market potential and thereby strengthen LBBW's market position vis-a-vis target
customers and core markets as well as an opportunity to optimally exploit existing value potential
and an adequate return on capital (dividends/payouts). In cooperation with Landesbank Hesse-
Thuringia and Deutscher Sparkassen Verlag GmbH, the founding of GIZS GmbH & Co. KG and GISZ
Verwaltungs-GmbH formed the legal basis in 2015 for participating in the paydirekt payment system.
The investment portfolio has been adjusted through the sale, merger or liquidation of further

smaller subsidiaries and investments, thus lowering the degree of complexity in line with the

business strategy.
Reputation risks, business risks and pension risks.

Reputation risk is the risk of a loss or foregone profit due to (impending) damage to/deterioration of
LBBW's reputation in the eyes of owners, customers, employees, business partners or the wider
public. Reputation risk is not a component of operational risk. However, reputation risks may be
caused by an incident of loss resulting from operational risk or other risk types becoming public
knowledge.

As regards reputation risks, a distinction is made between transaction-based and non-transaction-
based management. In non-transaction-based management, Communications/Marketing/General

Secretary is responsible in particular for ensuring controlled public and press relations.

In all business decisions the effect of the transaction on LBBW's reputation is to be considered.
Transactions that might have a long-term negative impact on LBBW's reputation are avoided. The
sustainability policy formulated in the LBBW Group must be observed. The LBBW Group acts in the

best long-term interest of its customers and stakeholders.

In order to implement a policy of sustainability the Corporate Sustainability and Health department
defines standards for all business areas. The transaction-based analysis of new transactions with
regard to reputation risks is carried out on a decentralized basis by the front office particularly
within the context of the New Product Process (NPP) and the credit application process. The
Compliance division and the Corporate Sustainability and Health department support the relevant
front office divisions in their day-to-day business in identifying and assessing reputation risks. In the
case of OTC derivatives for interest-rate, currency and commodity management there is a product

certification process upstream of the NPP.
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Business risk is the risk of unexpected falls in earnings and negative plan variances not caused by
other defined risk types. This is therefore shown in particular in lower commission income or net
interest spreads as well as in increased costs.

Among other things, business risk may be caused by changes in customer behavior or changes to
the economic environment that are not of a legal nature. Business performance risk can be caused
by lower income due to possible strategic misjudgments. If LBBW does not adapt to changed
conditions in a timely manner, these may have a negative effect on business results.

In order to create transparency for and minimize the business risk, the risk of failing to meet targets
is to be included in the planning process by pointing out the risk factors. The front office divisions
have to align their structural and procedural organization in such a way that the risks involved in
business activities are minimized and targets can be met.

Furthermore, for strategic projects (e.g. the realignment of certain areas of business or acquisition)
the opportunities and risks are comprehensively weighed up and disclosed. All the relevant divisions
are involved in the decision-making process.

The front office is responsible for taking individual measures as part of ongoing operating activities
aimed at managing risks associated with business activities. Financial Controlling carries out a
central comparison of planning and actual business development. The implementation of and
adherence to the business strategy decided on by the Board of Managing Directors and the division-
specific plans in line with this, as well as the implementation of strategic decisions made by the
committees, are monitored by the relevant divisions together with Financial Controlling.

The pension risk entails the possible need to increase pension provisions on account of heightened
expected pension expense, and in particular, valuation effects. This may particularly be caused by
changes in interest rates, pensions and salaries. Pension risks are quantified by means of scenario
analyses on the basis of an actuarial report. In line with the low interest rate level and associated
increase in pension provisions in previous years, the risk of further increases in provisions has fallen.
Rising interest rates will provide LBBW with an opportunity of falling pension provisions with
correspondingly lower pension risks.

The pension risk is currently accepted and passively monitored. At the moment the interest-rate
component, for example, is not hedged. In the event of material changes the Board of Managing
Directors makes a decision with regard to the risk strategy (accept or hedge the risk), taking account
of income statement and equity volatility.

Reputation risks, business risks and pension risks are taken into account within the scope of the

risk-bearing capacity. They are quantified by means of expert-based approximation procedures and
scenario-based investigations.
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Real estate risks.

Real estate risks are defined as potential negative changes in the value of the Bank's own real estate
holdings due to deterioration in the general situation on the real estate markets or deterioration in
the particular attributes of an individual property (possibilities of use, vacancies, reduced income,
damage to buildings etc.). This does not include development risks from residential and commercial
project development business, which form a separate risk category, or risks from service business.
The latter are taken into consideration in the LBBW Group as part of business risk.

Real estate risks can arise in properties owned by the Group (office buildings) as well as in the
commercial buildings used by third parties. The real estate portfolio is managed above all by the
LBBW Immobilien Group and BW-Immobilien GmbH.

Conversely, in the event of a positive change in market conditions opportunities arise for positive
changes in value and the generation of further income (higher rents, extensions of leases, possibility
of leasing difficult space etc.).

The central principles for weighing up opportunities and risks when assessing investment and
divestment decisions, material changes in property planning, concluding rental agreements and to
avoid the risk of negative changes in the value of existing real estate holdings are defined in the risk
strategy of the LBBW Group and of LBBW Immobilien.

LBBW uses a real estate value-at-risk (IVaR) model to measure real estate risk. The central Group Risk
Control division calculates IVaR indicators for real estate risks quarterly and incorporates these into
the Group's analysis of risk-bearing capacity. The input data in this model are the volatilities and
correlations derived from market data histories assigned to the portfolio values.

The operating subsidiaries of LBBW Immobilien Group with operations in asset, property and facility
management are also controlled using special real-estate-specific indicators such as rent increases,
vacancy rates and amounts in arrears. The real estate portfolio is monitored and analyzed for risks
in the course of quarterly portfolio valuation using the fair value approach. The goal is to identify at
an early stage and analyze any adverse factors occurring as part of or relating to LBBW’s activities.

Proactive risk management ensures a balanced ratio of opportunities and risks within the portfolio.

The commercial portfolio is diversified by type of use, especially for office and retail property, as
well as by size category. Diversification in terms of macro-location is limited as the remainder of the
commercial portfolio is predominantly located in Stuttgart. However, this is a stable market with
relatively low rent fluctuations overall. What is more, the real estate owned by LBBW Immobilien is
mostly situated in prime locations with low rental risk and leased to tenants of good credit standing.
The credit rating of potential tenants is examined carefully when new properties are let and attempts
are always made to ensure that the lease is as long as possible. Depending on the underlying real
estate strategy (i.e. project development), however, it makes sense and is possible in particular
cases to conclude short-term rental agreements. Stuttgart's share of the total commercial real estate
portfolio was reduced through the acquisition of a real estate portfolio in Munich and an office
property in Frankfurt am Main. Overall, risks specific to macro locations are therefore considered to
be manageable.
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In the asset management segment, investment or divestment decisions at LBBW Immobilien are
generally made on a case-by-case basis following an in-depth performance audit, given the manageable
number of properties. In this process, a comprehensive set of real-estate-relevant criteria, such as the
cost/income situation, the Group's strategy for use/growth, the ability of the location to develop,
portfolio diversification or representative purposes for the Group are taken into account.

BW-Immobilien GmbH is responsible for LBBW's owner-occupied real estate. Most of the properties
are used for office or bank purposes. The target portfolio is continually adapted to the uses required
by the LBBW Group as well as aiming to optimize space utilization at the LBBW central offices. This is
largely being achieved by concentrating on properties owned by LBBW, by avoiding rented space as
much as possible and by optimizing occupancy. As a result, this is not expected to have a significant

influence on the holdings LBBW uses itself or the real estate risk.

The German Centers support companies from German-speaking countries in expanding their
operations abroad, by providing premises and a comprehensive range of services. The owner-
occupied real estate of the German Centers is therefore determined by the strategic orientation and
needs of the corporate customers. Business activity is not focused on generating profit from
developing, selling or asset management of the German Centers' real estate.

Development risks.

Development risks are defined as the bundle of risks that typically arise when implementing
commercial and residential project developments. The risks in this field mainly arise from planning
and approval, the projected construction costs and deadline, and especially from letting and selling.
Additional risks, such as the credit risk on the part of partners or the implementation of decisions
regarding the partners, information flow or the quality of the partner also apply if project
developments are implemented in partner projects. The occurrence of these risks may also result in
the forecast return not being generated, the invested capital not being recovered in full - or not at all
in extreme cases - or the need for further equity injections, provided it is not non-recourse financing.

Conversely, in the event of a positive change in market conditions opportunities arise for higher exit
proceeds, driven by higher rental income as well as higher multiples. At the same time, however, a
positive market trend makes it more difficult to purchase suitable development properties at
favorable prices.
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The central principles for weighing up opportunities and risks before commencement of a project
and in all project phases with regard to factors relating to individual projects and the effects on the
project portfolio are defined in the LBBW Group's Group risk strategy or that of LBBW Immobilien.

The regional focus is on the core markets of Southern Germany (Baden-Wiirttemberg and Bavaria),
Rhineland-Palatinate, the Rhine Main region and Berlin in selected individual cases. The LBBW
Immobilien Group acts as an investor and service provider in commercial and residential real estate
on these markets. Existing projects outside these target markets have largely been completed. The
new projects are running on schedule and there is no evidence at present of any material risks.

The LBBW Immobilien Group uses a risk model that was validated with the assistance of an auditing
company to measure development risks. The model is based on a risk driver tree that identifies risks
and shows the ranges in which these can fluctuate even before a construction project begins. From
this, mark-ups and mark-downs on all future costs and revenues are determined and applied to the
so-called real case calculation. A normal and extreme risk is calculated on the basis of different
fluctuation ranges of risk factors. Development risk is calculated quarterly by the Controlling
division of the LBBW Immobilien Group. The central Group Risk Control division includes this in the
LBBW Group’s analysis of risk-bearing capacity.
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Events after the
reporting date.

Under an agreement dated December 2015 LBBW sold its shares in cellent AG, Stuttgart. After all
conditions precedent were discharged in January 2016, this generated sales proceeds totaling a mid-
eight-digit figure.
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ICS with regard to the
accounting process.

The LBBW Group defines the internal control and risk management system (ICS) as a comprehensive
system and applies the definitions of the German Institute of Public Auditors in Germany (Institut der
Wirtschaftspriifer in Deutschland e. V., IDW) on the accounting-related internal control system (IDW
PS 261 Item 19 f.) and the risk management system (IDW PS 340 Item 4). It entails principles,
processes and measures that are aimed at the implementation, in organizational terms, of

management decisions

= to ensure the efficacy and economic efficiency of the business activities (including the protection
of assets as well as the prevention and detection of loss of assets)

= to safeguard the propriety and reliability of internal and external accounting, and

= to observe the statutory rules and regulations of relevance for LBBW.

The ICS for the accounting process and management reporting helps to provide a true and fair view
of the net assets, financial position and results of operations of LBBW (Bank) and the LBBW Group.

A key aim is to ensure that all transactions are recorded, processed and documented in full and
correctly in accordance with statutory provisions and standards, the provisions of the articles of

association, and other guidelines.

It must also be ensured that companies included within the scope of consolidation are incorporated
in the processes to ensure that the consolidated financial statements are prepared appropriately and

in due time.

The accounting-related internal control and risk management system is an integral component of

the ICS for integrated performance and risk management.

Control environment.

LBBW has a clear organizational, corporate, control and monitoring structure. Its Board of Managing
Directors takes overall responsibility for proper business organization. All strategic units are
involved in preparing the individual and consolidated financial statements as well as the
management report by means of a clearly defined management and reporting organization. The
departments of all Group companies involved in the accounting process conform to quantitative and
qualitative requirements. The employees tasked with the accounting process are provided with

regular training.
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Risk assessment and control activities.

The controls are geared toward ensuring that the individual and consolidated financial statements as
well as the management report are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
German Commercial Code (Handelsgesetzbuch, HGB) and the International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as well as proper and timely compliance with internal and external financial
reporting requirements. Clear regulations are in place regarding the scope of the controls and

responsibilities integrated into working processes.

In particular, the dual-control principle, the separation of functions and the assignment of
authorities in line with existing decision-making regulations ought to be mentioned; these have also
been included in the regulations met by the respective Group companies.

Control functions are exercised within each competent department throughout the Group. The
control targets defined at LBBW map the identified risks in their entirety.

Both the individual financial statements for the Bank and the consolidated financial statements are
prepared centrally by the Finance division at LBBW (Bank) with the involvement of the specialized
divisions.

Detailed timetables and workflows are in place for the individual and consolidated financial
statements (monthly, quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements), which are monitored
and managed centrally. Responsibilities in all areas of the accounting process are clearly assigned.
The relevant activities in terms of risk are distributed across several organizational units within the
organization of business processes. The principle of dual control is applied to all processes relevant
to accounting, the assignment of authorities complied with and the separation of functions taken
into account.

The companies included in the consolidated financial statements have IT-based processes in place
for preparing their financial statements (in accordance with local laws). This results in the delivery
of the coordinated and, for the most part, audited reporting packages for the purposes of
preparing the consolidated financial statements. The senior management of the respective Group
company is responsible for the completeness and accuracy of the results transmitted to the Group

Accounting group.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with IFRS and take into account
the standard accounting and measurement requirements set out in the Group Manual.

Financial instruments measured at fair value at LBBW (Bank and Group) are assessed either on the
basis of quoted prices for active markets (stock exchanges, brokers, price service agencies etc.) or
on the basis of recognized and standard measurement methods using publicly available input data
(e.g. yield curves, volatilities, spreads). In cases where not all the input parameters can be observed
directly on the market, fair values are calculated using realistic assumptions, based on market
conditions. The prices used for accounting purposes are checked independently of trading and
validated by the separate organizational unit, Independent Price Verification, within Group Risk

Control.
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Higher-level control and coordination of the interdivisional process of preparing the LBBW
management report are carried out centrally by the Group Communication division under the overall
responsibility of the Finance division. The preparation process is integrated in the timetables and
workflows for the half-yearly and annual financial statements. Applying the principle of dual control,
the sections of the management report are produced separately by the specialized departments and
approved by the divisional managers. The Group Communication division (internal records office)
checks the content of the entire management report for consistency.

Information and communication.

The risk principles of the LBBW Group, the organizational structure and procedures and the
processes of the accounting-related ICS are set out in manuals and guidelines (e.g. HGB/IFRS
accounting guidelines, operating procedures, specialist concepts etc.), which are regularly adjusted
to current external and internal developments and published on the intranet of LBBW (Bank). This
also applies to the Group Manual, which includes the measurement and accounting rules for
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Taking the current IFRS rules into account, it is

updated regularly and forwarded to the Group companies.

The Finance Principles & NPP group identifies and evaluates all legal changes that have an impact on
the accounting process. It informs the specialized divisions and subsidiaries affected and initiates

implementation.

New types of products are examined in detail in the Bank's New Product Process and in the Group
companies with regard to their treatment according to statutory accounting rules. This process also
defines the structures and embedded derivatives for each product type. In the case of new types of
products, the correct mapping, analysis and recognition of transaction types is also checked in a test
phase. If systems and/or processes of the Group head office are required for Group companies' new
product types, the Finance Principles & NPP group determines how they should be treated according

to statutory accounting rules.

The Group Accounting group prepares the figures for the consolidated financial statements using
standardized consolidation software on the basis of the information provided by the companies
included in the consolidated financial statements. The data consistency of the information provided
by the Group companies is inspected again by checking rules implemented and comprehensive
validation. The notes to the consolidated financial statements are also prepared using standardized
software. The Group Accounting group guarantees the completeness and accuracy of the relevant
explanatory notes on the basis of the information provided by the Group companies.

Financial reports created in connection with accounting and sent to external parties or readers are
checked for consistency by an internal records office before being sent.
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Furthermore, the Board of Managing Directors has issued rules stipulating that it must be informed
immediately if doubts arise in individual divisions or Group companies as to proper business
organization (ad hoc reporting requirement). The same also applies to accounting. If information is
also significant in terms of risk aspects, the Group Board of Managing Directors must also forward it

to the Risk Committee of the Supervisory Board.

Monitoring.

LBBW's current ICS is characterized by strongly decentralized responsibility of the specialized
divisions for essential accounting-relevant processes. An ICS records office has been established in
the Finance division to guarantee the central monitoring ability of the accounting-relevant ICS.

The effectiveness and suitability of the accounting-related internal control system and the risk
management system are regularly monitored. This ensures that potential improvements are
identified and processes are adjusted accordingly where required. Monitoring is conducted
continuously while the consolidated financial statements / half-yearly financial statements are being

prepared.

Bilateral and multilateral coordination talks are held at regular intervals between the employees
involved in the preparation of the annual and consolidated financial statements to discuss and
analyze any problems that arise. Adequate measures are derived and incorporated into ongoing

processes.

Both the Audit Committee of the Supervisory Board and Group Auditing serve as senior monitoring
bodies. Group Auditing is responsible for process-independent monitoring of business operations
and, as such, is an instrument used by the entire management. The Audit Committee, as a
committee of the Supervisory Board, deals with the analysis and preparation of the findings of the
audit of the annual accounts and informs the Supervisory Board of these activities.

113



COMBINED MANAGEMENT REPORT — OUTLOOK

Outlook.

Anticipated economic performance.

There are a number of factors which suggest good economic performance in 2016. They include low
interest rates, oil prices and signs of a recovery in some of the major euro area countries after the
years of the debt crisis. Moreover, the performance of the US economy is so robust that it should be
able to absorb the further rate hikes by the US Federal Reserve anticipated by LBBW Research without
any major loss of momentum. From a German point of view, we could cite the fact that the euro's

low valuation on the currency markets is likely to continue, which should at least partly offset the
more rapid increase in unit labor costs in the country. All told, therefore, we are projecting GDP
growth of 1.7% for Germany; due to the above-average number of working days; notional growth
should even come to 1.8%. In the euro area we are projecting GDP growth of 1.5%, compared to 2.0%
in the USA.

However, there are sizeable risks for this scenario of a robust economy in 2016. In particular, the
slowdown in China's growth is difficult to assess at present. We are projecting GDP growth of 6.3%
for 2016. The planned restructuring of China's economy from an investment-driven exporter to an
economy that is more geared to domestic demand may, however, proceed less smoothly than
planned. Moreover, the further consequences of declining oil prices for the global economy are
uncertain. Although low energy prices benefit the importers of raw materials, the price level of
almost USD 30 per barrel that has now been reached is threatening to jeopardize the fiscal stability
of the main oil-producing countries. Where this threat coincides with geopolitical risks, as is the case

in Russia or the Middle East for example, adverse effects may also drag down the global economy.

Furthermore, falling oil prices are leading to a decline in inflation. While this is to be welcomed in
normal times, the inflation rates in the industrialized countries have now reached levels close to, or
even below, zero percent. The ECB believes that permanently low inflation rates lead to falling
inflation expectations, which in turn may result in rising deflation risks. This risk also has the
potential to have an adverse impact on the financial markets and the economy in 2016. However,
in our main scenario we do not expect this to be the case. Instead, oil prices should, in the wake of
supply becoming scarcer by the end of 2016, return to a level of USD 45 per barrel because many
producers are not able to cover their costs at current prices and are therefore likely to exit the
market as suppliers.

In our main scenario, capital market returns should then gradually begin to rise again. Triggered by
the US Federal Reserve, which according to the LBBW forecast will raise its key rates to 0.75% by the
end of 2016, yields on 10-year US government bonds should climb to 2.40%. In the euro area the
ECB will probably lower its key rates again. But the longer maturities are likely to be affected by the
US markets. In LBBW's assessment yields on 10-year Bunds would in this setting come to 0.60% at
the end of 2016, which compared with the past would still amount to a phase of very low yields. In
view of the interest rate lead for the USD, the EUR's exchange rate on the currency market is likely to
remain close to its current price of USD 1.10 per EUR until the end of 2016.
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Industry and competitive situation.

For the German banking sector LBBW expects the sector and competitive setting to remain
demanding in 2016. While the domestic banks should continue to benefit from the stable economic
situation in their home country, the low interest rates lasts will have an increasingly noticeable
impact on income from deposit-taking business and proprietary investments. Furthermore, heavy
competition in private customer and corporate customer business will probably continue to weigh
on margins. At the same time, we expect to see persistently high costs and operating expenses of
banks due to higher and increasingly complex regulatory requirements. Alongside tighter
requirements with regard to capitalization and capital composition, the liquidity requirements, in
particular, of institutions will rise going forward. In addition, further strain resulting from legal risks
for the industry cannot be ruled out. Against this backdrop, the pressure to increase efficiency
especially through cost-cutting measures is unlikely to ease in the foreseeable future. In addition,
the digital transformation of business models will probably become an increasingly important topic
for banks, harboring both opportunities and risks for financial institutions.

Although the restructuring of the underlying regulatory and supervisory conditions is now well-
advanced, new laws and regulatory requirements continue to pose major challenges to financial
institutions and constitute a major source of uncertainty. This applies not only to the strain on costs
but also to planning and management. Among other things, it remains to be seen how the ECB will
in future implement the new Supervisory Review and Evaluation Process (SREP) for banks and the
associated competencies with regard to the financial institutions under its supervision. Moreover, a
final agreement on the planned EU dual banking system regulation is still outstanding. This may
have an effect on the corresponding German requirements, which financial institutions need to meet
from July 2016. Talks about the financial transaction tax that has been envisaged by a number of EU
states for several years now are also continuing. Beyond the joint provisions on deposit guarantee
that have been adopted, the discussion about the creation of a joint European deposit guarantee
fund is also ongoing. Furthermore, resolution planning will keep German and European financial
institutions busy and tie up further resources even though the concrete structure has not been
finally clarified. Competition between banks for bail-in qualifying funds will intensify further. In
addition, the project of a European Capital Markets Union being pursued by the EU Commission,
which is designed to create an integrated market infrastructure together with, in particular,
improved financing conditions for small and medium-sized enterprises cannot be fully envisaged in
its full impact at present in view of the expected large number of individual measures. With a view to
financial market regulation a number of EU requirements were transposed into German national law
in early 2016. These provide for harsher penalties in the event of market abuse and for more
comprehensive investor protection. It is only with regard to the amendment of the Markets in
Financial Instruments Directive and Regulation (MIFID II/MIFIR) that it looks like the financial
institutions will have more time for implementation. Instead of early 2017 this directive will probably
not enter into force before the beginning of 2018.
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Company forecast.
General conditions.

The following statements on LBBW's company forecast are based on the planning produced at the
end of 2015. As in the previous year it assumes that interest rates will remain low during the
forecasting period and that the economic situation will remain stable, with modest GDP growth in
Germany. The growth projection for the euro area is more muted than for Germany. LBBW expects
the regulatory setting to remain challenging, entailing not only rising requirements with regard to
capital and liquidity but also increasing complexity due to the implementation of the many different

regulations. Not least of all, this requires a fast response to rapidly changing general conditions.

Outlook for LBBW.

In 2016 LBBW will continue to focus on its customer-driven business model and push ahead with
forward-looking projects in the interests of its customers, such as the restructuring of its private
customer business to a multi-channel bank and the replacement of the core bank system. The focus
will be on further efficiency improvements, on adapting to changing market and customer
requirements and on establishing and expanding sustained customer relationships. Challenges
result from the persistently low level of interest rates, the intense competitive situation and the large
number of regulatory requirements. At the same time, the Group is well-prepared for the
requirements that are foreseeable thanks to its solid capitalization and adequate risk structure.

The most significant financial performance indicators for LBBW will likely develop as follows in the
2016 financial year at the Group level, in comparison with the previous year:

Following a further reduction in risk weighted assets and continuing strengthening of its capital base
both the common equity Tier 1 ratio and the total capital ratio (both on a fully loaded basis) were
increased appreciably in 2015. For 2016, based on planned growth in the customer business and
the accompanying noticeable rise in risk weighted assets a common equity Tier 1 ratio and a total
capital ratio perceptibly below the previous year's level are assumed. Nevertheless, the common
equity Tier 1 ratio will remain considerable above the CRR/CRD IV minimum requirements. The
bank-specific requirement of the European Central Bank that was established as part of the SREP
(Supervisory Review and Evaluation Process) and which totals 9.75% is also expected to be
significantly exceeded at the end of 2016. In addition to the regulatory capital requirements, LBBW
also focuses in particular on economic capital management. With regard to the utilization of the
aggregate risk cover, the ratio is expected to rise perceptibly in 2016 compared with the previous
year (2015: 48%) as a result of the envisaged market growth. LBBW's risk-bearing capacity thus
remains comfortable, and LBBW should be able to meet its goal of ensuring solid capitalization at all
times.

Compared with the previous year, total assets declined to around EUR - 234 billion in 2015,
particularly as a result of the deliberate wind-down and expiry of business under guarantor's liability.
In 2016, we are likely to see a return to modest growth of consolidated total assets, principally as a
result of growth in the operating segments. With regard to the leverage ratio, a regulatory figure
independent of risk, LBBW expects a value at the end of 2016 slightly below the previous year's level

(2015: 4.7%). This remains substantially above the minimum 3% stipulated by the Basel Committee.
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To evaluate the short-term liquidity risk, the liquidity coverage ratio has been established as part of
Basel Ill and gradually introduced since October 2015. This key indicator is also at the focus of
LBBW's management and, at round 82 % at the end of 2015, is already perceptible above the
minimum ratio of 70% that has applied since 2016. The ratio should also be at this level at the end
of 2016.

Despite the challenging general conditions LBBW has reported a consolidated profit before tax for
the past five years; at EUR 531 million at the end of 2015 it is noticeably above the previous year's
figure (EUR 477 million). Given increased investment in the Bank's future viability, the normalization
of allowances for losses on loans and advances, modest growth in operating customer business and
the decline in the guarantee commission, among other factors, consolidated profit before tax in
2016 is expected to be only slightly below the previous year's figure. Despite the assumed economic
growth, the plans are based on conservative expectations and therefore project a substantial rise in
allowances for losses on loans and advances over the low pre-year figure. The relatively low figure of
EUR - 55 million in 2015 resulted from the year-on-year increase in reversals of allowances for losses
on loans and advances, reflecting the good quality of the credit portfolio.

Thanks to LBBW's stringent cost management, administrative expenses will probably climb only
slightly in 2016 despite rising charges resulting from expenses on forward-looking investment,
particularly in IT, and from the implementation of regulatory requirements. The cost/income ratio
will probably be reduced marginally to less than 70% despite a slight increase in administrative
expenses due to further planned growth in the core markets and the accompanying earnings growth
in 2016. The return on equity should remain at the previous year's level.

Material risks for the forecast on LBBW's performance in the 2016 financial year include unexpected
changes in market parameters, such as a further drop in interest rates. In addition, even more
massive competitive pressure may lead to lower-than-planned margins or volumes and thus to lower
income. Unforeseen regulatory and statutory tightening may also impact the anticipated
development. Moreover, it should be remembered that, despite the expected stable economy, the
increase in interest rates in the United States and the consequences of the slowdown in economic
growth in China may have an impact on export-oriented companies from Baden-Wirttemberg.
Geopolitical risks such as in Russia or in the Middle East may also have an effect on the global
economy and thus on LBBW's customers. Because of its membership of the bank-related guarantee
fund of the Landesbanks and due to the »European bank levy« special payments may also be
demanded of LBBW in the event of indemnity and support measures, which could lead to unforeseen
strain on LBBW's asset, financial, earnings and liquidity situation.

By contrast, LBBW has opportunities for exceeding its planned results in the 2016 financial year.
Provided that the envisaged efficiency improvements as part of the adjustment of internal processes
or the further expansion of the customer business and the accompanying improvement in its market
position bear fruit earlier than expected, results may be boosted accordingly. Moreover, a better-
than-expected performance of Baden-Wiirttemberg companies, caught between the influence of the
USA and of China, could lead to lower-than-expected allowances for losses on loans and advances
and to lower-than-planned risk-weighted assets, which would have a correspondingly positive effect
on LBBW's performance.

OUTLOOK
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At the segment level, LBBW is forecasting the following developments for the 2016 financial year
compared with the previous year. While the operating segments should, all told, generate a
substantially positive earnings contribution, the credit investment segment is expected to record an
improved but still negative result.

For the corporates segment LBBW forecasts a noticeable increase in reported assets due to the
expected pick-up in demand for financing in 2016. This should lead to a perceptible rise in risk-
weighted assets pursuant to CRR/CRD IV among risk-conscious selection of exposures. In 2015, the
segment profited from the excellent quality of its credit portfolio and thus the lower-than-planned
allowances for losses on loans and advances and from positive effects from capital investment
companies. For the 2016 financial year a return to normal and thus a considerable year-on-year
increase is expected on account of the exceptionally low allowances for losses on loans and
advances in 2015. The forecast earnings before taxes should thus remain significantly below the
previous year's figure in 2016 despite the increase in customer demand, due to considerably higher
planned allowances for losses on loans and advances. The segment's cost/income ratio is expected
to rise slightly in 2016.

The reported assets of the Retail/Savings Banks segment should remain virtually unchanged over
the previous year. By contrast, risk-weighted assets pursuant to CRR/CRD IV will experience a
significant decline compared with the previous year due to the planned admission of internal rating
procedures. Earnings before taxes in 2016 are forecast to be considerably below the 2015 figure.
Among other things, this is attributable to the expected modest rise in administrative expenses in
connection with the restructuring of the private customer business to a multi-channel bank,
forward-looking investments in the consolidation of IT systems and to interest-rate-related strain
on income in the deposit-taking business. The cost/income ratio should, however, be only slightly
above the previous year's figure.

The Financial Markets segment reported earnings before taxes significantly above the forecast in
2015. For the 2016 financial year LBBW is projecting substantially lower earnings before taxes,
although they will be in line with the prevoius medium-term plan. Income in 2016 will probably be
only slightly below the pre-year level thanks to the stringent alignment of the organizational set-
up, management logic and product portfolio to customer interests. In tandem with the
realignment, investments will be required, which will be reflected in a modest rise in
administrative expenses in 2016. In line with this development, LBBW expects the cost/income
ratio to rise slightly. This forecast takes account of the changed regulatory setting and the
persistently flat yield curve. LBBW is projecting a noticeable rise in reported assets in 2016.
Following the disappearance of offsetting effects in 2015, risk-weighted assets pursuant to
CRR/CRD 1V are expected to rise substantially in 2016.
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For the Credit Investment segment a loss before taxes is still expected for the 2016 financial year,
although it will be much improved on the previous year's figure thanks to the significant decline in
the guarantee commission. Developments will moreover be marked by the planned further wind-

down of the remaining Sealink portfolio, which has been refinanced by LBBW and is under the risk
shield of the State of Baden-Wirttemberg, and by the accompanying perceptible decline in balance

sheet assets.

In its single-entity statements pursuant to German GAAP (HGB), LBBW (Bank) is projecting net profit
for the year before tax for the 2016 financial year that is slightly above the previous year. Essentially,
this development is in line with the consolidated profit before tax. Moreover, the Bank anticipates
lower strain from allocations to pension provisions that is attributable to an amendment to the
German Commercial Code recently adopted by the Lower House of Parliament (Bundestag).

In a persistently difficult market setting with increasing regulation, enduring low interest rates and
intense competition LBBW is well-positioned with its customer-oriented business model. Furthermore,
the Group's capitalization is solid and its risk structure good. The coming years will be marked by
forward-looking projects and major efforts such as the restructuring of the private customer
business and the IT architecture while at the same time increasing efficiency and reducing costs.

This will enable LBBW to assist its broad customer base, which is principally to be expanded

regionally, as a reliable and secure partner.
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Explanatory notes on
the annual financial

statements of
LBBW (Bank).

Results of operations, net assets and financial
position.
Business development in 2015.

The management of the LBBW Group is generally guided by the IFRS key figures. As a significant part
of the Group, LBBW (Bank) is also managed in accordance with these figures.

The business performance of LBBW (Bank) in 2015 remained characterized by a difficult market
setting for banks with persistently low interest rates and a steady increase in regulation complexity.
Thanks to its good positioning on the regional core markets and the positive performance of the
European economy, LBBW (Bank) generated very solid earnings in the past financial year.

At EUR 617 million, operating income before allowances for losses on loans and advances and
remeasurement gains/losses substantially exceeded the previous year's figure by EUR 122 million.
The main drivers were essentially an increase in income/expenses from financial transactions in the
trading portfolio and a rise in other operating income/expenses, including as a result of lower
provisioning requirements. By contrast, a year-on-year increase in administrative expenses and drop
in net interest income put a brake on the positive overall performance. Diverging developments were
recorded within allowances for losses on loans and advances/remeasurement gains/losses.
While allowances for losses on loans and advances recorded a net reversal, particularly thanks to the
good economic situation in LBBW's core markets and the good quality of its loan portfolios,
remeasurement gains/losses for securities and equity investments including the transfer of losses
were reduced perceptibly overall. After taking into account the extraordinary result, interest on
silent partners' contributions and the tax expense, net profit/loss before profit appropriation
came to EUR 322 million (previous year: EUR 313 million).

Compared with the plan a significantly lower net profit/loss before tax was generated in the 2015
financial year. The planned figures for operating income before allowances for losses on loans and
advances and remeasurement gains/losses were substantially undershot overall, principally due to a
marked rise in allocations to pension provisions. Significantly improved allowances for losses on
loans and advances/remeasurement gains/losses partly made up for this effect but were not able to
offset it entirely.
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Compared with the previous year the business volume declined to around EUR 243.9 billion
(previous year: EUR 283.1 billion) in 2015, particularly as a result of the deliberate wind-down and
expiry of business under guarantor's liability, equivalent to a decline of EUR 39.1 billion or 13.8%.
In the year under review a considerable portion of the securitized liabilities that come under
guarantor's liability fell due. Correspondingly, the expiry of guarantor's liability was also reflected
in higher maturities, especially in debentures and other fixed-income securities and in municipal
loans reported under loans and advances to banks on the assets side. Furthermore, trading assets
measured at fair value decreased as a result of maturities and general interest rate and credit
spread developments.

In line with the currently applicable equity rules pursuant to CRR/CRD IV, the Bank's common equity
Tier 1 capital ratio came to 19.2% (previous year: 17.6%) and the total capital ratio amounted to
25.6% (previous year: 23.8%) after taking into account the transitional provisions.

The financial position of LBBW (Bank) throughout the entire year under review was satisfactory at all
times due to the good liquidity. The structural funding of LBBW (Bank) is supported by stable sales of
a wide array of funding products thanks to the broad and well-established customer base. Corporate
customers and institutional investors, both domestic and international, provided a sustained
contribution to the diversification of LBBW's funding. All in all, LBBW (Bank) was able to obtain
funding on the requisite scale via the market at all times.

The year under review was characterized by securitized liabilities, issued until 18 July 2005 under
the protection of guarantor's liability, falling due at the end of the year. This entailed changes in the
balance sheet when compared with the previous year under review, some of which were major. Due
to the substantially lower funding requirements resulting from the corresponding rundown of
liabilities and financial investments with guarantor's liability, a large portion of these funds did not
have to be substituted. Even after the expiry of the liabilities that are subject to guarantor's liability
LBBW expects that it will be able to fund itself on the market at rates that will remain comfortable. In
addition to private placements, successful benchmark issues were placed on the market in the form
of covered bonds and uncollateralized bearer debentures last year. These issues met with interest
not only from domestic but also from international investors.

The liquidity ratio as per LiqV totaled 1.43 as at 31 December 2015 (previous year: 1.34) and
therefore easily exceeded the minimum requirement of 1.0.
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Results of operations.

Performance figures (including capital service for hybrids):

1 Jan. 2015 1 Jan. 2014
- 31 Dec. 2015 - 31 Dec. 2014 Change
EUR million EUR million EUR million in %

Net interest income 1705 1754 -50 -2.8

of which current hybrid servicing -16 -26 10 -38.8
Net fee and commission income 281 224 57 25.4

Net fee and commission income without guarantee commission 402 415 -13 -3.2

Guarantee commission for the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg -121 -191 70 -36.6
Total operating income/expenses from the trading portfolio 268 72 197 >100
Administrative expenses” - 1755 - 1604 - 151 9.4
Other operating income/expenses 119 50 69 >100
Operating income before allowances for losses on loans and
advances/remeasurement gain or loss 617 496 122 24.6
Allowances for losses on loans and advances/remeasurement gain or
loss -132 -72 - 60 82.6
Operating income/expenses (result from ordinary business
activities) 485 423 62 14.6
Extraordinary result - 45 -25 -20 79.1
Partial profit transfer =55 - 66 1 -16.3

of which current hybrid servicing - 55 - 66 11 -16.7
Net profit/loss for the year before tax 385 333 53 15.9
Income taxes -63 -20 -43 >100
Net profit/loss for the year after tax 322 313 10 3.1
Unappropriated profit/loss 322 313 10 3.1

Rounding differences may occur in this and subsequent tables for computational reasons.
1) In addition to staff costs and operating expenses, this item also includes amortization and write-downs of intangible assets and depreciation and write-downs of property and
equipment.

Net interest income at LBBW (Bank) decreased marginally in the past financial year by

EUR - 50 million to EUR 1705 million. The decline was principally attributable to the generally lower
level of interest rates, which weighed on the earnings contribution from deposit-taking business and
LBBW's investment of its own funds. At the same time, the reduced volumes due to maturities
together with selective lending in a competitive setting contributed to a drop in interest income and
interest expense. A rise in interest expense from trading and hedging derivatives also exerted strain.
Contrary to the overall trend, investment income recorded an extremely positive performance with
an increase of EUR 118 million to EUR 270 million.

Net fee and commission income improved considerably year on year by EUR 57 million to

EUR 281 million (previous year: EUR 224 million), with the individual types of fees and commissions
showing a difference in performance. The earnings increase over the previous year was in large part
aided by a further significant drop in expenditure for the guarantee commission of EUR - 121 million
to be paid to the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg (previous year: EUR - 191 million). This was due to the
complete sale of the securitization portfolio guaranteed by the owners of LBBW in 2014. LBBW
continues to finance the special-purpose entity Sealink, which is not required to be consolidated. The
State of Baden-Wirttemberg still offers a guarantee for certain loans to this special-purpose entity,
for which fee and commission payments will still have to be made in the future. A perceptible

EUR 18 million increase in fees and commissions from the securities and commissioning business
and a rise of EUR 12 million in the securities syndication business contrasted with lower fee and
commission income from brokerage transactions. In addition, net fee and commission income from

loans and sureties solely from the services industry was lower due to higher defferals, coming to
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EUR 120 million (pervious year: EUR 149 million). Thes are offset by income that is recognized in net
interest income pro rata temporis.

Total operating income from the trading portfolio recorded a substantial rise of EUR 197 million
to EUR 268 million (previous year: EUR 72 million). The improvement was essentially influenced by
measurement gains which, due to the German GAAP reporting methodology, contrasted with
corresponding losses in net interest income, in particular. In addition, the improvement was
supported by factors including the more volatile markets in 2015, which boosted new business in
hedging products against foreign currency and interest rate risks. Moreover, lower valuation
discounts for the trading portfolio of EUR 43 million (essentially credit valuation adjustments)
contributed to the positive performance (previous year: EUR - 19 million). Given the development of
the trading portfolio and of relevant market parameters, no risk premiums were set aside for
statutory reasons in 2015 (previous year: reversal of EUR 24 million). Due to the increase in
gains/losses on financial instruments in the trading portfolio, the reserve for general banking risks
in accordance with section 340e (4) HGB in conjunction with section 3409 increased to

EUR - 30 million in the year under review (previous year: EUR - 8 million).

Administrative expenses rose by EUR - 151 million over the previous year's figure of

EUR - 1604 million to a total of EUR - 1 755 million, with staff costs increasing by EUR - 154 million
to EUR - 974 million. This increase was mainly attributable to allocations to pension and state aid
provisions amounting to EUR - 212 million (previous year: EUR - 95 million), essentially on account
of the further decline in the discount interest rate. By contrast, other administrative expenses fell
slightly overall by EUR 13 million to EUR - 702 million (previous year: EUR - 715 million). A large
portion of the expenses was still connected to the restructuring of the IT architecture that started in
2014 with the aim of accommodating the growing number of bank management requirements.
Among other things, LBBW is investing in a new core bank system which will be introduced in 2017
according to plan and which forms the basis for increased digitization, standardization and
optimization of business processes. In addition, the implementation of new regulatory requirements
exerted considerable strain. By contrast, lower legal, consulting and audit expenses provided relief.
The latter had caused increased strain in 2014, when a balance sheet assessment was conducted,
before supervision passed on to the ECB. Amortization and write-downs of intangible assets and
property and equipment rose by EUR - 10 million to EUR - 79 million during the year under review
(previous year: EUR - 69 million).

Other operating income/expenses improved by EUR 69 million to EUR 119 million thanks to a
number of one-off effects (previous year: EUR 50 million). This development was supported by
factors including higher income from the disposal of equity investments of EUR 44 million (previous
year: EUR 7 million) and higher sales proceeds from the portfolio optimization of land and buildings
held as long-term investments and used by third parties. The balance of allocations and reversals of
provisions within other operating income/expenses was positive in the past financial year at

EUR 20 million (previous year: EUR 23 million). Net reversals of EUR 16 million (previous year:

EUR 23 million) related to provisions for legal and litigation risks, in particular.

Allowances for losses on loans and advances/remeasurement gain or loss deteriorated overall

year on year by EUR - 60 million to EUR - 132 million (previous year: EUR - 72 million). A
differentiated performance was recorded for the individual income items:
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= The remeasurement gain or loss on securities, borrower's note loans and derivatives from
the liquidity reserve declined by EUR - 67 million to EUR - 71 million (previous year: EUR -
4 million). The previous year's negative result was principally attributable to valuation effects
from the currency and spread development.

= The remeasurement gain or loss on securities held as long-term investments also decreased
by EUR - 62 million to EUR - 6 million (previous year: EUR 55 million). The negative overall figure
resulted from targeted divestments to optimize the risk and liquidity position in the Treasury
environment. In the previous year gains from the divestment of non-core banking operations
(former guarantee portfolio and parts of the credit substitute business not covered by the
guarantee) had provided a positive contribution.

= The remeasurement gain or loss from equity investments and affiliated companies decreased
by EUR - 25 million to EUR - 9 million (previous year: EUR 16 million).

= Gains/losses from the transfer of losses deteriorated by EUR - 26 million to EUR - 50 million
(previous year: EUR - 24 million). Among other factors, the deterioration was due to valuation
effects in the real estate portfolio of a foreign subsidiary and the associated loss transfer of EUR -
48 million (previous year: EUR - 23 million).

= Allowances for losses on loans and advances improved by EUR 119 million year on year to
EUR 4 million (previous year: EUR - 115 million) and were far above the previous year's figure
overall and below the long-term average. In accordance with the economic trend, this figure was a
reflection of the quality of LBBW's credit portfolio in each of its core markets.

The extraordinary result deteriorated by EUR - 20 million to EUR - 45 million (previous year:

EUR - 25 million). The conversion of the allocation to provisions for pension plans pursuant to the
Accounting Law Modernization Act (BilMoG) resulted in an extraordinary expense of EUR - 27 million
in 2014, as in the previous years as well. One major reason for the year-on-year change in particular
was a negative effect from the renewed recognition of restructuring provisions in the amount of
EUR 40 million in the year under review. Against the backdrop of increasing digitization, Baden-
Wirttembergische Bank (BW-Bank), which forms part of LBBW, is realigning its private customer
business to become a multi-channel bank. Provisions were recognized for the measures derived
from this, which included the restructuring of the location network together with the related
personnel measures. A positive counter-effect of EUR 22 million resulted from the accretion of two
real estate management companies designed to optimize group-internal processes in such a way
that real estate used by LBBW itself will in future be held directly in non-current assets.

Net profit/loss before tax for the 2015 financial year amounted to EUR 385 million overall
(previous year: EUR 333 million), which reaffirms the stable profit trend of the previous years.

The income tax expense stood at EUR - 63 million for the 2015 financial year (previous year:

EUR - 20 million). Current income taxes rose by EUR - 27 million in the 2015 financial year to

EUR - 73 million, largely as a result of the Bank's sound earnings performance in Germany. Income
taxes pertaining to previous years dropped to EUR 10 million (previous year: EUR 27 million),
especially as a result of lower extraordinary effects.

Net profit/loss for the year after tax rose slightly by EUR 10 million to EUR 322 million (previous
year: EUR 313 million).
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Net assets and financial position.

31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014 Change

Assets EUR million EUR million EUR million in %
Cash and cash equivalents 1156 1927 -77 -40.0
Public-sector debt instruments and bills of

exchange eligible for refinancing at central

banks 0 0 0

Loans and advances to banks 30080 38948 - 8868 -22.8
Loans and advances to customers 104951 111673 -6722 -6.0
Debentures and other fixed-income securities 25103 31891 -6788 -21.3
Equities and other non-fixed-income securities 117 250 -133 -53.1
Trading portfolio 43439 58314 - 14874 -25.5
Equity investments 594 649 -55 -85
Shares in affiliates 1942 2332 -389 -16.7
Trust assets 609 818 -209 -25.6
Intangible assets 148 98 50 50.7
Property and equipment 1019 379 640 >100
Other assets 1159 1778 -619 -34.8
Deferred income 2583 1368 1216 88.9
Total assets 212901 250425 -37524 -15.0

31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014 Change

Equity and liabilities EUR million EUR million EUR million in %
Deposits from banks 43594 53043 -9449 -17.8
Deposits from customers 63211 74549 -11338 -15.2
Securitized liabilities 31004 49559 - 18555 -37.4
Trading portfolio 48876 46718 2158 4.6
Trust liabilities 609 818 - 209 -25.6
Other liabilities 555 1552 - 997 -64.2
Deferred items 3365 1449 1916 >100
Provisions 2302 2183 119 5.5
Subordinated liabilities 3848 4766 -918 -19.3
Capital generated from profit-participation

rights 285 435 -150 -344
Fund for general banking risks 551 521 30 5.7
Equity 14700 14830 -130 -0.9
Total equity and liabilities 212901 250425 -37524 -15.0
Contingent liabilities 7400 8284 - 885 -10.7
Other liabilities 23646 24365 -719 -3.0
Business volume 243946 283073 -39127 -13.8

1) In addition to total assets, the business volume includes off-balance-sheet contingent liabilities and other liabilities.

Differences of +/- one unit are due to rounding up/down.

Decline in business volume.

Compared with the previous year total assets of LBBW (Bank) declined by EUR - 37.5 billion or

- 15.0% to EUR 212.9 billion in 2015, particularly as a result of the deliberate wind-down and expiry

of business under guarantor's liability.

Similar to this, the business volume also declined noticeably, namely by EUR - 39.1 billion to

EUR 243.9 billion. In addition to the reduction in total assets, the development of off-balance-sheet

items contributed to this drop.

This development was characterized in particular by securitized liabilities, issued under the

protection of guarantor's liability, falling due at the end of the year. In 2001 the EU Commission and

the Federal Republic of Germany had agreed on new provisions with regard to maintenance

obligations and guarantor's liability. This was due to a decision by the EU Commission whereby

EXPLANATORY NOTES ON THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF LBBW (BANK)
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statutory guarantees for specialist credit institutions with a public-sector background are not in line
with the EU's state aid guidelines. To this end, a transitional period was agreed during which
maintenance obligations and guarantor's liability for liabilities established between 18 July 2001 and
18 July 2005 with an expiry date 31 December 2015 or earlier will continue to exist.

During the above-mentioned period LBBW (Bank) not only made issues, it also acquired top-rated
debentures that fell due on expiry of the guarantor's liability in 2015 and led to a corresponding
reduction on the assets side. In this context, a decline was recorded in particular by public-sector
loans reported under loans and advances to banks.

The Bank covered its funding requirements for the year 2015 through targeted new issues. The
benchmark issues executed on the basis of covered bonds and uncollateralized bearer debentures
were not only sought on the German market but also met with strong demand from international

investors.

Lending.
At the end of the year under review cash and cash equivalents came to EUR 1.2 billion. The
EUR - 0.8 billion drop was attributable almost exclusively to a lower credit balance at central banks.

As at 31 December 2015 loans and advances to banks fell by EUR - 8.9 billion to EUR 30.1 billion.
The EUR - 5.2 billion decline in public-sector loans was attributable, among other factors, to the
expiry of transactions under guarantor's liability. The decrease in securities repurchase transactions
of EUR - 1.7 billion, mainly from tri-party repo transactions with major credit institutions and central
counterparties with international operations, was principally a result of the first-time net
presentation of securities repurchase transactions in the financial year.

Loans and advances to customers fell by EUR - 6.7 billion to EUR 105.0 billion at the end of
2015. Essentially, this is due to a drop in the holdings of securities repurchase transactions by
EUR - 2.8 billion. This figure includes an effect of EUR - 2.3 billion for the first-time net
presentation of securities repurchase transactions via central counterparties at year-end 2015.
Moreover, the portfolio of public-sector loans declined by EUR - 2.5 billion due to maturities

exceeding new business.

Debentures and other fixed-income securities overall decreased by EUR - 6.8 billion to

EUR 25.1 billion. The volume of own debentures fell by EUR - 4.1 billion. The decline in bonds
and debentures of non-public-sector issuers of EUR - 8.6 billion contrasted with a EUR 5.8 billion
rise in bonds and debentures of public-sector issuers, mainly in the form of government and
federal state bonds.

Trading assets over the course of the year fell noticeably by EUR - 14.9 billion to EUR 43.4 billion.
Here, the net presentation of bilateral OTC derivatives and corresponding margin payments was
applied, which was first used in the previous year. In the 2015 financial year the existing
methodology was expanded to include currency-related transactions. The overall effect came to

EUR - 19.6 billion and was thus at the previous year's level. The main drivers of the EUR - 6.7 billion
decline in debentures and other fixed-income securities was maturities of bonds secured with
maintenance obligation. In addition, the positive market values from derivative financial instruments

fell by EUR - 6.1 billion. In addition to maturities, this was due to an increase in long-term interest
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rates at the end of the year, which had an impact on the valuation of the derivatives (particularly
interest rate swaps, swaptions and currency swaps). At the same, loans and advances to customers
reported as trading transactions, mostly money market transactions, fell by EUR - 2.0 billion, also
including the effects from the net presentation of bilateral margin payments from OTC derivatives.

The item shares in affiliates declined in the year under review from EUR 2.3 billion to
EUR 1.9 billion, particularly as a result of the accretion of real estate management companies to
LBBW (Bank).

At the same time, fixed assets increased by EUR 0.6 billion due to the transfer of land and buildings

to two special-purpose vehicles.

Funding.

Deposits from banks dropped by EUR - 9.4 billion versus the end of 2014 to EUR 43.6 billion. The
EUR - 4.3 billion decline in the volume of other liabilities was mainly attributable to maturing
borrower's note loans. Due to reduced business volumes, mainly in connection with central
counterparties, holdings of securities repurchase transactions fell by EUR - 4.1 billion. The net
presentation applied for the first time as at the end of 2015 of the securities repurchasing
transactions executed via central counterparties contributed EUR - 1.6 billion to this development.

As at 31 December 2015 deposits from customers amounted to EUR 63.2 billion and were
substantially below the previous year's figure, namely by EUR - 11.3 billion. This was principally due
to a reduction in securities repurchase transactions of EUR - 6.2 billion, with the first-time net
presentation of securities repurchase transactions via central counterparties in the financial year
accounting for an amount of around EUR - 2.3 billion. In addition, the volume of other liabilities,
particularly borrower's note loans, declined by EUR - 3.2 billion due to maturities. Holdings of
public-sector registered covered bonds fell by a further EUR - 1.5 billion.

The noticeable EUR - 18.6 billion decline in securitized liabilities to EUR 31.0 billion was essentially
attributable to maturities in the wake of the expiry of guarantor's liability at the end of 2015. High
volumes of other debentures fell due and were repaid to investors, resulting in a EUR - 21.1 billion
reduction. The decline in public-sector covered bond holdings of EUR - 1.7 billion contrasted with a
rise in mortgage covered bonds due to substantial lending growth in the real estate sector of

EUR 1.5 billion. Another counter-effect in securitized liabilities totaling EUR 2.7 billion essentially

resulted from the issue of new commercial paper.

In contrast to the assets side, trading on the liabilities side rose slightly by EUR 2.2 billion to

EUR 48.9 billion despite the first-time inclusion of currency-related transactions in the net
presentation of bilateral OTC derivatives and corresponding margin payments during the 2015
financial year. Other financial liabilities rose by EUR 7.2 billion, particularly due to the rise in demand
for money market trading transactions. By contrast, negative market values from derivative financial
instruments declined by EUR - 5.3 billion. In addition to maturities, this was due to an increase in
long-term interest rates at the end of the year, which had an impact on the valuation of the

derivatives (particularly interest rate swaps, swaptions and currency swaps).
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In the year under review, LBBW issued subordinated liabilities in the amount of EUR 0.5 billion. This
figure contrasted with maturities of EUR - 1.5 billion, thus resulting in a level of EUR 3.8 billion as at
year-end 2015.

Equity.

Subscribed capital was reduced by EUR - 0.1 billion to EUR 4.7 billion as a result of the repayment of
silent partners' contributions. Including capital reserves and retained earnings as well as
unappropriated profit, LBBW (Bank) had EUR 14.7 billion in equity on its balance sheet as at year-end
2015 (previous year: EUR 14.8 billion).

Financial position.

The funding strategy of LBBW (Bank) is determined by the Asset Liability Committee (ALCo). Here the
Bank focuses on ensuring a balanced structure in terms of groups of products and investor groups
used. The financial position of LBBW (Bank) throughout the entire year under review was satisfactory
given the good liquidity. The Bank was always able to obtain funding on the market on the requisite
scale. The liquidity indicator as per LiqV totaled 1.43 as at 31 December 2015 (previous year: 1.34).
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Income statement

for the period 1 January to 31 December 2015.

1 Jan. - 1 Jan. -
EUR million Notes 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014 "
Interest income 22 16059 17423
Interest expense 22 - 14405 - 15545
Net interest income 22 1654 1878
Allowances for losses on loans and advances 23 - 55 - 104
Fee and commission income 24 621 634
Fee and commission expense 24 =123 -116
Net fee and commission income 24 498 518
Net gains/losses from financial instruments measured at fair value
through profit or loss 25 226 -120
Net gains/losses from financial investments 26 75 146
Net income/expenses from investments accounted for using the
equity method 27 19 117
Other operating income/expenses 28 134 101
Administrative expenses 29 -1782 -1770
Guarantee commission for the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg - 121 - 191
Expenses for bank levy and deposit guarantee system -73 - 82
Impairment of goodwill 40 0 -16
Net income/expenses from restructuring 30 - 44 1
Consolidated profit/loss before tax 531 477
Income taxes 31 -109 -39
Net consolidated profit/loss 422 438
of which attributable to non-controlling interests after tax -3 0
of which attributable to shareholders after tax 425 438

1) Restatement of prior year amounts (see Note 2).
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Total comprehensive
Income

for the period 1 January to 31 December 2015.

1 Jan.- 1 Jan.-
EUR million Notes 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014 "
Net consolidated profit/loss 422 438
Net consolidated profit/loss in equity
Items that will not be transferred subsequently to the income statement
Retained earnings
Actuarial gains/losses before tax 53 -3 - 552
Income taxes 31 1 167
Items that will be transferred subsequently to the income
statement when specific conditions are met
Revaluation reserve
Gains/losses on financial assets AfS before tax 21,53 366 260
Transferred to income statement 21,53 -28 -89
Income taxes 31 -47 -27
Changes in investments accounted for using the equity method
Changes before tax 21,53 5 -58
Transferred to income statement 21,53 -15 0
Income taxes 31 1 -1
Measurement gains/losses from cash flow hedges
Changes in fair value before tax 21,53 0 -2
Transferred to income statement 21,53 0
Currency translation differences
Changes before tax 21,53 16 18
Transferred to income statement 21,53 0 10
Total net consolidated profit/loss in equity 296 -270
of which from non-current assets or disposal groups held for sale 62 12
Consolidated total comprehensive income 718 168
of which attributable to non-controlling interests after tax -3 0
of which attributable to shareholders after tax 721 168

1) Restatement of prior year amounts (see Note 2).
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — BALANCE SHEET

Balance sheet

136

as at 31 December 2015.

Assets.

EUR million Notes 31 Dec.2015 31Dec.2014"” 1 Jan.2014 "
Cash and cash equivalents 8,32 1167 1936 2156
Loans and advances to banks 9, 33,35 30245 38424 47625
Loans and advances to customers 9,15, 34, 35,70 108785 113195 111453
Allowances for losses on loans and advances 9, 35 -1128 - 1594 -2201
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6, 36 64765 79871 70094
Financial investments 6,37 25230 29050 40660
Shares in investments accounted for using the equity method 3,10, 38 239 302 297
Portfolio hedge adjustment attributable to assets 6 569 750 355
Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale 11,39 153 93 727
Intangible assets 12,40 541 489 494
Investment property 13, 41 649 705 481
Property and equipment 14,15,42,70 670 644 646
Current income tax assets 16, 43 114 219 179
Deferred income tax assets 16, 43 1027 1145 1062
Other assets 17,18, 44 989 1038 610
Total assets 234015 266268 274638

1) Restatement of prior year amounts (see Note 2).



Equity and liabilities.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — BALANCE SHEET

EUR million Notes 31 Dec.2015 31 Dec.2014" 1 Jan.2014 "
Deposits from banks 6, 45 44248 52314 58045
Deposits from customers 6, 46 62540 69874 82053
Securitized liabilities 6, 47 29424 44231 50693
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6, 48 74063 75244 57649
Portfolio hedge adjustment attributable to liabilities 6 569 751 685
Provisions 19, 49 3401 3455 3133
Liabilities from disposal groups 11,39 0 0 915
Current income tax liabilities 16, 50 62 69 58
Deferred income tax liabilities 16, 50 27 74 169
Other liabilities 17,51 709 787 742
Subordinated capital 20,52 5329 6229 7103
Equity 21,53 13643 13241 13392
Share capital 3484 3484 3484
Capital reserve 8240 8240 8240
Retained earnings 1062 949 1207
Other income 413 111 104
Unappropriated profit/loss 425 438 339
Shareholders' equity 13624 13222 13374
Equity attributable to non-controlling interests 19 19 18
Total equity and liabilities 234015 266268 274638

1) Restatement of prior year amounts (see Note 2).
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Statement of changes in

€

138

quity

for the period
1 January to 31 December 2015.

Share Capital Retained

EUR million capital reserve earnings
Equity as at 31 December 2013 3484 8240 1214
Adjustment of prior year values 0 0 -7
Adjusted equity as at 1 January 2014 3484 8240 1207
Allocation to retained earnings 0 0 339
Distribution to shareholders 0 0 -72
Changes in the scope of consolidation 0 0 -175
Actuarial gains/losses 0 0 - 385
Changes in AfS financial instruments 0 0 0
Changes in investments accounted for using the equity method 0 0 0
Gains/losses from the measurement of cash flow hedges 0 0 0
Currency translation differences 0 0 0
Net profit/loss in equity 1] 0 - 385
Net consolidated profit/loss 0 0 0
Adjustment of net consolidated profit/loss 0 0 0
Adjusted net consolidated total comprehensive income 0 0 - 385
Adjustment of prior year values 0 0 36
Other changes in equity 0 0 -1
Adjusted equity as at 31 December 2014 3484 8240 949
Equity as at 1 January 2015 3484 8240 949
Allocation to retained earnings 0 0 438
Distribution to shareholders 0 0 -314
Changes in the scope of consolidation 0 0 0
Actuarial gains/losses 0 0 -2
Changes in AfS financial instruments 0 0 0
Changes in investments accounted for using the equity method 0 0 0
Currency translation differences 0 0 0
Net profit/loss in equity 0 0 -2
Net consolidated profit/loss 0 0 0
Consolidated total comprehensive income 0 0 -2
Other changes in equity 0 0 -9
Equity as at 31 December 2015 3484 8240 1062

1) Restatement of prior year amounts (see Note 2).

The composition of equity is explained in Note 21 and Note 53.



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — INCOME STATEMENT

Net income/expenses Gains/losses Equity
from investments from the Currency attributable to
Revaluation accounted for using measurement of translation Unappropriated Shareholders’ non-controlling
reserve the equity method cash flow hedges reserve profit/loss equity interests Total"
13 106 -2 -13 339 13381 18 13399
0 0 0 0 0 -7 0 -7
13 106 -2 -13 339 13374 18 13392
0 0 0 0 -339 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 -72 0 -72
-108 0 0 0 0 - 283 0 -283
0 0 0 0 0 -385 0 -385
144 0 0 0 0 144 0 144
0 -59 0 0 0 -59 0 -59
0 0 2 0 0 2 0 2
0 0 0 28 0 28 0 28
144 - 59 2 28 0 -270 0 -270
0 0 0 434 434 0 434
0 0 0 0 4 4 0 4
144 -59 2 28 438 168 0 168
0 0 0 0 0 36 0 36
0 0 0 0 0 =1 1 0
49 47 0 15 438 13222 19 13241
49 47 0 15 438 13222 19 13241 "
0 0 0 0 -438 0 0 0 Z
0 0 0 0 0 314 0 314 =
4 0 0 0 0 4 0 4 <
0 0 0 0 0 -2 0 -2 9
291 0 0 0 0 291 0 291 5
0 -9 0 0 0 -9 0 -9 =
0 0 0 16 0 16 0 16 =
291 -9 0 16 0 296 0 296 E
0 0 0 0 425 425 =3 422 =
291 -9 0 16 425 721 =5 718 z
0 0 0 0 0 -9 3 -6 2
344 38 0 31 425 13624 19 13643 =
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Cash flow statement

for the period 1 January to 31 December 2015.

1 Jan. - 1 Jan. -
EUR million Notes 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec.2014 "
Net consolidated profit/loss 422 438
Non-cash items in net consolidated profit or loss and reconciliation to
cash flow from operating activities
Depreciation, write-downs and reversals of impairment losses on
receivables, property and equipment, and financial investments 139 185
Increase in/reversal of provisions 199 148
Other non-cash expenses/income -159 625
Gains/losses on the sale of financial investments and property and
equipment -116 -76
Other adjustments - 1554 -1834
- 1069 -514
Changes in assets and liabilities from operating activities
Loans and advances to banks 8091 9104
Loans and advances to customers 4095 -2203
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 14142 6345
Financial investments 5209 11296
Other assets from operating activities - 268 - 930
Deposits from banks -7980 - 5957
Deposits from customers -7187 -12024
Securitized liabilities - 14675 -6303
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss -1517 982
Other liabilities from operating activities -328 - 546
Dividends received 69 88
Interest received 16516 17902
Interest paid -15026 -16317
Income taxes paid 25 -78
Cash flow from operating activities 95 845
Proceeds from the sale of
Equity investments 327 176
Property and equipment 13 5
Payments for the acquisition of
Equity investments - 27 - 188
Property and equipment -28 =20
Intangible assets -91 -52
Proceeds from the sale of consolidated companies® 0 61
Cash flow from investing activities 194 -18
Dividends paid -314 -72
Other payments 52 - 51 - 1000
Net change in cash and cash equivalents from other capital - 725 -10
Cash flow from financing activities -1089 -1082

1) Restatement of prior year amounts (see Note 2).
2) The consideration comprises entirely of cash and cash equivalents.

140



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

1 Jan. - 01 Jan. -
EUR million Notes 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 32 1936 2156
Cash flow from operating activities 95 845
Cash flow from investing activities 194 -18
Cash flow from financing activities - 1089 -1082
Changes in cash and cash equivalents owing to the basis of consolidation 0 2
Changes in cash and cash equivalents owing to exchange rates 32 33
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 32 1167 1936

The cash flow statement shows the change in cash and cash equivalents resulting from cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities during the financial year.

Cash and cash equivalents correspond to the LBBW Group's cash reserve and include cash, balances with central banks, public-sector
debt instruments eligible for refinancing operations and bills.

Cash flow from operating activities is determined indirectly from net consolidated profit/loss. Cash flows that are primarily connected
with the revenue-producing activities of the LBBW Group or cash flows resulting from activities that cannot be allocated to investing or
financing activities are allocated to cash flow from operating activities.

Cash flow from investing activities shows proceeds and payments relating to the disposal or acquisition of non-current assets.

All proceeds and payments from transactions relating to equity, subordinated capital, capital generated by profit participation
certificates and typical silent partners' contributions are included in cash flow from financing activities.
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Notes

for the 2015 financial year.

Basis of group accounting.

Landesbank Baden-Baden-Wiirttemberg (LBBW (Bank)), as the parent company of the Group, is a public law
institution (rechtsfahige Anstalt des 6ffentlichen Rechts) with registered offices in Stuttgart, Karlsruhe, Mannheim
and Mainz.

The consolidated financial statements for the 2015 financial year were prepared in accordance with

Section 315a (1) of the German Commercial Code (HGB) and Commission Regulation (EU) no. 1606/2002 of the
European Parliament and of the Council dated 19 July 2002 (IAS regulation) in accordance with the regulations of
the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as applicable in the European Union. The standards and
interpretations published at the time of preparation of the financial statements, adopted by the European Union
and relevant and binding for the Group, are authoritative.

The consolidated financial statements of LBBW were approved by the Board of Managing Directors for publication
on 15 March 2016.

Accounting policies.

1. Accounting principles.
The consolidated financial statements are based on the going concern principle.

In accordance with IFRS 10.19 and IAS 28.35, financial statements in the LBBW Group are prepared using uniform
accounting policies. These were applied consistently to the reporting periods shown, unless stated otherwise. As
a rule, the annual financial statements of the consolidated companies or investments accounted for using the
equity method are prepared on the balance sheet date of the consolidated financial statements of LBBW. Different
reporting dates exist only in one case. In this case too, the figures as at 31 December 2015 are taken into
consideration in these consolidated financial statements.

The functional currency and the reporting currency of LBBW is the euro (EUR). The amounts in these consolidated
financial statements are generally rounded commercially to EUR millions. This may result in minor aggregation
differences; however, these do not have any adverse effect on the reporting quality. The reporting year is the
calendar year.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the basis of historical and amortized cost as well as fair
value. The fair value is used in the case of investment property, investment securities classified as available-for-
sale, and financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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Income and expenses are accrued. Interest income and expense are presented using an approach that
corresponds to the effective interest method.

Borrowing costs for qualifying assets (inventories, non-current assets) are capitalized. A qualified asset is a non-
financial asset that requires a considerable amount of time to prepare it for its intended use or state of sale.

Long-term construction orders exist within the Group. Given the immateriality of these transactions for the
consolidated financial statements, no further details were provided.

2. Changes and estimates.

IFRS applied for the first time.

The following IFRS were applied for the first time in the 2015 financial year:

Annual Improvements to IFRS 2011 - 2013 Cycle.

This standard contains minor revisions to IFRS 1 »First-time Adoption of international Financial Reporting

Standards«, to IFRS 3 »Business Combinations«, to IFRS 13 »Fair Value Measurement« and to IAS 40 »Investment
Property«. The first-time application had no material impact on the consolidated financial statements of LBBW.
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IFRS to be applied in future.

The following IFRS had not yet taken effect by the date of release for publication these financial statements.
Unless otherwise stated, these IFRS are already recognized in European law and LBBW does not intend to apply
them earlier on a voluntary basis:

Annual Improvements to IFRS 2010 - 2012 Cycle, Annual Improvements to IFRS 2012 - 2014 Cycle.

This collective standard that was approved within the scope of the annual improvement projects is an IASB tool
for implementing necessary but not otherwise urgent amendments to the existing IFRS framework. The changes
may be of a purely editorial nature but they may also have an impact on the recognition, measurement and
reporting of assets and liabilities as well as on the extent of the reporting obligations.

These changes from both collective standards are applicable for the first time in the 2016 financial year. The
first-time application is not expected to have any material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions - Amendments to IAS 19.

This standard clarifies how contributions that the employees (or third parties) make themselves to defined
benefit plans must be reported by the company providing the benefit.

The changes will be effective for the first time in the 2016 financial year. The first-time application had no
material impact on the consolidated financial statements of LBBW.

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts.

This standard allows companies subject to price regulation to maintain national (local) accounting rules on
regulatory deferral account balances when transferring to IFRS.

The European Commission has decided against adopting this standard in European law.
Agriculture: Bearer Plants - Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41.

This standard allows fruit-bearing plants, such as grape vines, to be recognized as assets in the balance sheet
under certain circumstances.

The changes will be effective for the first time in the 2016 financial year. The first-time application is not
expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial statements of LBBW.

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization - Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38.
This standard clarifies that revenue-based methods to calculate depreciation generally do not appropriately
reflect the use of fixed assets or intangible assets. The revised provisions permit such a method of depreciation

to be only for intangible assets subject to certain conditions.

The changes will be effective for the first time in the 2016 financial year. The first-time application is not
expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial statements of LBBW.

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations - Amendments to IFRS 11.

This standard clarifies that interests acquired in a combined operation that represents a business operation
within the meaning of IFRS 3 fundamentally meet the requirements of IFRS 3 as well.

The changes will be effective for the first time in the 2016 financial year. The first-time application is not
expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial statements of LBBW.

Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements - Amendments to IAS 27.
This standard permits the equity method to be used as an additional accounting option for shares in subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates in separate financial statements, provided the reporting company prepares the

separate financial statements in compliance with IFRS.

The changes shall become effective for the first time in the 2016 financial year and do not impact on the
consolidated financial statements.



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception - Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28.

This standard contains clarification concerning the application of the consolidation exemption of subsidiaries in
accordance with IFRS 10 and concerning the corresponding disclosure requirements in accordance with IFRS 12.
This affects parent companies that meet the requirements of an investment entity within the meaning of this
standard.

The changes are expected to be effective for the first time in the 2017 financial year. The first-time application is
not expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial statements of LBBW. The standard had not yet
been recognized in European law prior to the date on which these financial statements were released for
publication.

Disclosure Initiative - Amendments to IAS 1.

This standard comprises various clarifications on evaluating the materiality of disclosure requirements and on
disclosure and structure issues.

The changes will be effective for the first time in the 2016 financial year. The first-time application had no
material impact on the consolidated financial statements of LBBW.

Disclosure Initiative - Amendments to IAS 7.

This standard supplements the existing disclosure requirements concerning the cash flow statement in order to
present the change in borrowing from a company's funding activities in a more transparent manner.

The changes are expected to be effective for the first time in the 2017 financial year. The impact of first-time
application of this standard is still being reviewed. The standard had not yet been recognized in European law
prior to the date on which these financial statements were released for publication.

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses - Amendments to IAS 12.

This standard clarifies that deferred tax assets relating to deductible temporary differences must also be
capitalized; these arise from unrealized losses on debt instruments from the »available for sale (AfS)« category.

The changes are expected to be effective for the first time in the 2017 financial year. The impact of first-time
application of this standard is still being reviewed. The standard had not yet been recognized in European law
prior to the date on which these financial statements were released for publication.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, Effective Date of IFRS 15.

This standard contains the new guidance on the realization of revenue and supersedes IAS 18 »Revenue« and
IAS 11 »Construction Contracts« and some related interpretations. It comprises contracts with customers on the
sale of goods or provision of services. Exceptions apply to financial instruments and lease agreements, among
other things.

The changes are expected to be effective for the first time in the 2018 financial year. The first-time application is
not expected to have any material effect on the consolidated financial statements. The standard had not yet been
recognized in European law prior to the date on which these financial statements were released for publication.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2014).

This standard contains the accounting rules for financial instruments to be applied in the future and therefore
replaces the earlier versions of IFRS 9 and large parts of IAS 39. For the classification and measurement of
financial assets, the underlying business model and the product characteristics will be decisive in future in
relation to cash flows. Allowances for losses on loans and advances will no longer be restricted to losses already
incurred but will also comprise expected losses, and hedge accounting will be oriented more closely to risk
management. The new guidance on macro hedge accounting is still being coordinated and therefore not part of
this standard.

The changes are expected to be effective for the first time in the 2018 financial year. The standard had not yet
been recognized in European law prior to the date on which these financial statements were released for
publication.

LBBW implements the provisions of IFRS 9 within the scope of an independent project that was launched in the
current financial year. The project started on schedule in 2015 with the identification of the bank-specific need
for action. The focus will shift increasingly in 2016 to complexity-driven adjustments to the process and IT

landscape. In view of the new parameters set for write-downs on financial assets, the transition from »incurred
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loss-model« to »expected loss-model« is associated with an increase overall in allowances for losses on loans and
advances. The plan is to continue applying the rules from IAS 39 in relation to hedge accounting.

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture - Amendments to
IFRS 10 and IAS 28, Effective Date of Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28.

This standard determines that the amount of recognition of gains or losses resulting from a transaction with an
associate or joint venture depends on whether the assets disposed of or acquired constitute a business.

However, after publication of these amended standard, it emerged that it was not completely consistent with the
existing IFRS framework. For this reason the IASB deferred the date of initial application indefinitely, to enable it
to concern itself again with these types of transactions within the scope of a research project on the equity
method. The process for adopting this standard into European law was also deferred until further notice.

Therefore no statement on the date of initial application or on the effects of the first-time application of the
future standard can be made at present. However, on the basis of the current standards, this would have had no
material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

IFRS 16 Leases.

This standards contains new parameters for the recognition of leases and replaces the previous IAS 17 and the
associated interpretations IFRIC 4, SIC 15 and SIC 27. While the rules for the lessors are still strongly aligned to
IAS 17, the parameters for the lessees follow a completely new approach, which provides for the capitalization of
the right to use and the present value recognition of future lease payments as a leasing liability.

These changes are expected to be effective for the first time in the 2019 financial year. The impact of first-time
application of this standard is still being reviewed. The standard had not yet been recognized in European law
prior to the date on which these financial statements were released for publication.

Changes in recognition.

As at 31 December 2015, LBBW adjusted the Group's profit and loss offset, so as to enhance the clarity and
transparency of the scheme. On the one hand, the expenses from the bank levy and for the deposit guarantee
fund were removed from administrative expenses and shown as a separate line item in the income statement. On
the other hand, net income/expenses from investment property and other operating income were combined. The
information and their level of detail in the Notes and hence the depth of information therefore remain unchanged.

Changes.

Estimates and assumptions were made in accordance with the accounting standards concerned for determining
the assets, liabilities, income and expenses recognized in the consolidated financial statements. These are based
on historical experiences and other factors such as plans and - as far as can be currently judged - probable
expectations and forecasts of future events. Such significant estimates can change from time to time and
significantly affect the net assets and financial position, as well as the results of operations.

In addition, discretionary decisions were reached when preparing the financial statements regarding the
determination of the scope of consolidation, the classification of the financial instruments, investment property,
the leasing relationships and the allocation to the levels pursuant to IFRS 13.

Estimates and assumptions mainly relate to the calculation of the fair value of financial instruments and
investment property, the value of assets and the calculation of the allowances for losses on loans and advances,
as well as the recognition and measurement of subordinated capital, provisions and deferred taxes. Moreover,
estimates and assumptions are made regarding specific cash flows. Where significant estimates and/or complex
judgements were required, the assumptions made are explained in detail in the Notes to the corresponding item.

The estimates and assumptions are each based on the level of knowledge currently available about the expected
future business performance and trends in the global and sector-specific environment. Where actual values differ
from the estimates made, the underlying assumptions and - if necessary - the carrying amounts of the relevant
assets and liabilities are adjusted accordingly on a prospective basis.
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The following changes in estimates were applied prospectively in accordance with IAS 8.39 in the financial year:

= Changes in estimates were applied to positive and negative exposure profiles used when calculating the
bilateral credit valuation adjustment (CVA). Since the year under review, the exposure profiles for interest rate
and FX derivatives that are not included in a collateral agreement are determined as an adjustment to the
market standard using a Monte Carlo simulation. This amendment yielded income of approx. EUR 26 million.

The impact of the changes in estimates on future reporting periods that were implemented in the year under
review are in particular dependent on the development of market parameters and expectations in the future. A
quantitative determination of the effects on future reporting periods is therefore only possible on the basis of
models and to a limited extent.

In the financial year the following facts were corrected retrospectively in accordance with IAS 8.42:

m |n previous years, the OTC interest rate derivatives with savings banks had been measured using a yield curve
that applies only to derivatives with collateral agreements, even though such agreements were not available
for this counterparty. The effect of the retroactive adjustment reduced equity as at 1 January 2014 by EUR -

7 million, trading assets by EUR - 12 million and trading liabilities by EUR - 2 million. Deferred income tax
assets rose by EUR 3 million. Due to the effect of retroactive adjustment, equity as at 31 December 2014
declined by EUR - 7 million, trading liabilities by EUR - 2 million and trading assets by EUR - 12 million.
Deferred income tax assets rose by EUR 3 million.

= Following the first-time inclusion of an unincorporated entity effective 1 July 2014 in the consolidated financial
statements the previous method for calculating deferred taxes was retained, i.e. the deferred tax liabilities set
aside for the equity investments at the parent company were not reversed but replaced with the deferred
income taxes on the assets and debt of the consolidated entity. The retroactive correction resulted in an
increase of EUR 40 million in equity as at 31 December 2014 and led to an increase of EUR 48 million in
deferred tax assets and of EUR 8 million in deferred tax liabilities due to the netting of deferred taxes at the
single-company level. Deferred income tax liabilities declined by EUR 4 million.

EUR million 31 Dec. 2014 1 Jan. 2014
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss -12 -12
Trading assets -12 -12
Deferred tax assets 50 3
Total assets 38 =0
EUR million 31 Dec. 2014 1 Jan. 2014 Z
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss -2 -2 E
Trading liabilities -2 -2 =
Deferred tax liabilities 8 0 E
Equity 32 -7 =
Total equity and liabilities 38 -9 S
S
[
2
EUR million 31 Dec. 2014 =
Consolidated profit/loss before tax 0 g
Income taxes 4 2
Net consolidated profit/loss 4 8

Due to technical improvements, some disclosures in the Notes could be determined more precisely or for the
first time; this applies in particular to the details in Notes 69 and 72. The relevant prior year amounts were
adjusted accordingly to provide greater transparency and clarity. The said changes impact only on the
disclosures in the Notes and have no effect on the balance sheet and the income statement.

3. Scope of consolidation.
In addition to LBBW (Bank) as the parent company, 121 subsidiaries, including 13 structured entities (previous
year: 130 subsidiaries including 14 structured entities), were included in the consolidated financial statements.

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by another entity (known as the parent). Control is assumed to exist, if
the company (1) has direct or indirect authority over the relevant activities of a company, (Il) obtains variable
benefits from a company or has rights to variable benefits, (lll) can use its authority to draw on the account of

the company to influence the amount of its variable benefits. In assessing whether LBBW exercises a controlling
influence, the purpose and structure as well as the company's relevant activities must be taken into consideration.
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If the voting rights are material for the management of the relevant activities, control by LBBW is assumed if it
holds more than half of the voting rights in the company, either directly or indirectly, unless there are signs that
at least one other investor (for example, due to statutory provisions or agreements) has the practical capability to
unilaterally determine the relevant activities.

In cases in which LBBW does not hold a majority of the voting rights but has the practical capability to unilaterally
control the relevant activities, power of control is also assumed. This is particularly relevant in relation to
structured entities (includes securitization platforms initiated by LBBW or funds launched by LBBW), where voting
or comparable rights are not the dominant factor when determining control. The following additional factors are
therefore also taken into consideration when assessing the possibility of control:

= The voting rights relate solely to administrative duties; the relevant activities, on the other hand, are governed
by contractual agreements.

= By performing various functions and given the rights it is granted from these, LBBW is given power of control
together with the rights of other parties.

m | BBW also carries a burden of risk or rights to variable benefits from liquidity lines provided and from interest
and fees paid, among other things.

With the securitization platforms controlled by LBBW, the voting rights relate solely to administrative duties; the
relevant activities, on the other hand, are governed by contractual agreements. By performing various functions
and given the rights it is granted from these, LBBW is given power of control together with the rights of other
parties. It also carries a burden of risk or rights to variable benefits from liquidity lines provided and from
collection of fees. It was concluded in an overall view that LBBW has power of control over this securitization
vehicle.

With regard to some project companies in which LBBW does not hold a majority of the voting rights, LBBW is
given power of control together with the rights of other parties because of the financing structure. It also bears a
burden of risk or has rights to variable benefits from financing these companies. It was concluded in an overall
view that LBBW controls these companies.

Other factors such as a principal-agent relationship can also lead to the assumption of control. If another party
with decision-making rights operates as an agent for LBBW, it does not control the company, as it merely
exercises decision-making rights that were delegated by LBBW as the principal and are therefore allocated to
LBBW. If LBBW operates merely as an agent for another party, LBBW does not assume control over the company.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the time when the Group acquires a controlling influence and the subsidiary
meets quantitative or qualitative materiality criteria. The consolidation ends at the time when there is no longer
any possibility for exercising a controlling influence or the subsidiary no longer meets quantitative or qualitative
materiality criteria.

The appropriateness of the consolidation decisions met previously is reviewed regularly or on a case-by-case
basis. Changes to the shareholder and capital structure, as well as changes to contractual agreements in relation
to influencing rights result in a reappraisal of the possibility of control. Other motives for a reappraisal are events
that lead to a change in the control factors.

The following companies were newly established in the 2015 financial year and are included in the financial
statements by way of full consolidation (all are sub-groups of LBBW Immobilien Management GmbH):

= | BBW Immobilien Westend Carree Il GmbH & Co. KG
= | BBW Immobilien Westend Carree Il Komplementar GmbH

The following subsidiary was deconsolidated in the period under review:
= | BBW Dublin Management GmbH

The following subsidiaries passed to LBBW during the financial year by way of succession and are no longer
included in the financial statements by way of full consolidation:

® | BBW Grundstiicksverwaltungsgesellschaft mbH & Co. OHG Objekt Am Hauptbahnhof Stuttgart
m | BBW Grundstiicksverwaltungsgesellschaft mbH & Co. KG Objekt am Pariser Platz Stuttgart

The following structured entity was deconsolidated as at 30 September 2015.

m Spencerview Asset Management Ltd.
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The following subsidiaries within the subgroup LBBW Immobilien Management GmbH were merged with fully-
consolidated subsidiaries within the subgroup LBBW Immobilien Management GmbH and deconsolidated during
the period under review:

Chateau de Beggen Participations S.A.

Parc Helfent Participations S.A.

Alpha Real Estate (Luxembourg) S.a.r.l.
BETA REAL ESTATE (Luxembourg) S.a.r.l.
Schlossgartenbau Objektverwaltungs-GmbH
Industriehof Objektverwaltungs-GmbH

Eight joint ventures (previous year: eight joint ventures) and six associates (previous year: six associates) were
accounted for using the equity method in the consolidated financial statements.

Joint ventures are joint agreements whereby LBBW and other parties exercise joint control over the agreement
and have rights to the net assets of the agreement.

A joint agreement is an agreement where two or more contractual parties (1) are linked by means of a contractual
agreement and (Il) exercise joint control over the participating interest. A joint agreement can be a joint venture
or a jointly controlled operation. The LBBW Group only has joint ventures.

Joints ventures are included in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method from the time when
the Group obtains joint control with at least one other party and the joint venture meets quantitative or
qualitative materiality criteria. The inclusion using the equity method ends at the time when there is no longer
any possibility for exercising a controlling influence or the joint venture no longer meets quantitative or
qualitative materiality criteria.

The following joint venture was accounted for the first time in 2015 using the equity method in the consolidated
financial statements:

= GIZS GmbH & Co. KG

LBBW sold its shares in the following joint venture as at 30 April 2015 and no longer accounts for them using the
equity method:

m LHI Leasing GmbH

An associate is a company over which LBBW Group exercises significant influence but no controlling influence
over the financial and operating policy decisions. Associates are companies in which LBBW holds a voting interest
of between 20% and 50% (rebuttable presumption of association) or an unambiguous proof of association and
an LBBW voting interest of less than 20%. The presumption of association of a minimum 20% voting right held by
LBBW may be rebutted by limitations of the influence.

Existing exercisable or convertible potential voting rights, representation in managerial or supervisory bodies,
participation in decision-making processes, including participation in decisions about dividends or other
distributions as well as material business transactions with the (potential) associate are taken into consideration
as proof of association or to rebut the presumption of association.
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Associates are included in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method from the time when the
Group exercises a material influence and the associate meets quantitative or qualitative materiality criteria. The
inclusion using the equity method ends at the time when there is longer any possibility for exercising a
controlling influence or the associate no longer meets quantitative or qualitative materiality criteria.

The following associate that emerged from the spin-off of an equity investment from a company incorporated using
the equity method was accounted for the first time in 2015 using the equity method.

= BWK Holding GmbH Unternehmensbeteiligungsgesellschaft

The following associates within the subgroup LBBW Immobilien Management GmbH are no longer accounted for
using the equity method:

m EGH Projektgesellschaft Heidelberg GmbH
A total of 123 subsidiaries (previous year: 143 subsidiaries) were not included in the consolidated interim

financial statements because their individual and aggregate influence on the net assets, financial position and
results of operations of the LBBW Group is not significant. These comprise mainly real estate and shelf companies,
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as well as start-up financing in the area of equity investments. The interests in these entities are either measured
at fair value or carried at amortized cost.

4. Principles of consolidation.

The subsidiaries and SPEs are consolidated according to the purchase method in accordance with IFRS 10.B86 in
conjunction with IFRS 3. Accordingly, all of the subsidiaries' assets and liabilities recognized from the acquirer's
perspective at the time of acquisition or at the time when controlling influence is acquired are recognized at their
fair value. The remeasured assets and liabilities are taken over into the consolidated balance sheet, taking
deferred taxes into account, and are treated according to the standards to be applied in the subsequent periods.

Where the cost for the business combination exceeds the fair value of the assets and liabilities at initial
acquisition, goodwill (goodwill in proportion with the investment) is recorded under intangible assets. The share
of the equity or in the net gain/loss of the fully consolidated companies of LBBW Group not attributable to
shareholders is reported separately in »Equity attributable to non-controlling interest« or »Net income/loss of
which attributable to non-controlling interest after tax« in the income statement.

Intra-group receivables and liabilities, as well as income, expenses and profits and losses resulting from intra-
group transactions, were adjusted by adjusting debt and profit or the elimination of the interim result.

Joint ventures and associates are accounted for using the equity method provided they are not of minor
significance for the presentation of the LBBW Group's net assets, financial position and results of operations. The
pro rata share in profit or loss of investments accounted for using the equity method is recorded in the
consolidated financial statements at the same time. Investments accounted for using the equity method are
measured on the basis of the Group's share in equity plus goodwill and historical undisclosed reserves.

5. Currency translation.

The foreign currency translation in the Group is conducted in accordance with IAS 21. Each LBBW Group company
determines its functional currency. The items included in the financial statements of the relevant group company
are measured using this functional currency and translated into the reporting currency (euro).

A foreign currency transaction must be initially recognized at the spot rate between the functional currency and
the foreign currency at the transaction date. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency and
unsettled foreign currency spot transactions are always translated into euros at the prevailing closing rate. Non-
monetary items measured at amortized cost are translated at the historical rate at the transaction date. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value are translated at prevailing exchange rates on the date of the fair value
measurement (closing rate).

Exchange differences are generally recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they occur. Exceptions are
non-monetary items for which fair value adjustments are recognized in »Other incomex. Resulting translation
differences are recognized in the »Revaluation reserve«.

In the consolidated financial statements, the balance sheet items of consolidated companies whose reporting
currency is not the euro are translated at the exchange rate on the balance sheet date. Average annual rates are
used to translate the expenses and income of these companies. Equity is translated at historic prices. All the
resulting translation differences are recognized in »Other income« (currency translation reserve).
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The exchange rates used for the most important currencies in the LBBW Group at the closing date are as follows:

Amount per 1 euro in the respective currency 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014
usb 1.0914 1.2166
GBP 0.7358 0.7819
SGD 1.5446 1.6074
JPY 131.55 145.24
CZK 27.0160 27.737
MXN 18.9315 17.9235
RUB 79.8531 67.7521
CHF 1.0808 1.2024

6. Financial instruments.

Spot transactions of non-derivative financial instruments are recognized on the settlement date and spot
transactions of derivative financial instruments on the trade date. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially recognized when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or
these are transferred to third parties and no substantial risks and rewards are retained from the financial assets.

In the case of transactions where all significant risks and rewards associated with ownership of the financial asset
are neither retained nor transferred, the transferred asset is derecognized if control over this asset - i.e. the
capacity to sell it - is given up. The claims and obligations retained in the context of the transfer are recognized
separately as assets and liabilities. If control over the asset in question is retained, the asset continues to be
reported in accordance with the scope of the continued involvement. This scope is defined according to the
extent of the value fluctuations of the transferred asset to which the Group remains exposed.

Financial liabilities are derecognized upon termination of the liability (generally though repayment).

In addition to the following information about the general accounting and valuation methods, further
explanations, particularly in relation to IFRS 13, can be found in Notes 54 et seq.

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

This category in IAS 39 makes a distinction between financial instruments classified as held for trading (HfT) and
financial instruments irrevocably designated at fair value through profit or loss at the time of acquisition
(designated at fair value/fair value option (FVO)). Financial assets and liabilities in this category are measured at
fair value through profit or loss.

Derivatives, money market transactions, securities and borrower's note loans acquired for the purpose of
generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in market prices or realizing dealing margins are classified as
held for trading. This subcategory includes those derivative financial instruments (broken down into trading
derivatives and economic hedging derivatives) that are used for trading purposes or are part of an economic
hedge and do not satisfy IAS 39 requirements for hedge accounting. Financial instruments held for trading are
reported in the balance sheet under »Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss« or »Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss«. Unrealized measurement gains/losses as well as realized gains and losses
are recognized under »Net gains/losses from financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss«.
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The »Financial instruments designated at fair value« subcategory includes financial instruments that were not
acquired nor are held for trading purposes, but are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
instruments with embedded derivatives which are required to be separated but are not spun off are assigned to
the fair value option. Additionally, the fair value option is applied to eliminate or significantly reduce
inconsistencies in the measurement or recognition of financial instruments. Compound financial instruments
mainly include LBBW's own bearer bonds and borrower's note loans issued, which are structured with interest
rate, credit, equities and/or currency derivatives. When eliminating measurement inconsistencies for financial
instruments designated at fair value, this concerns securities and associated liabilities which would otherwise
have been subject to different measurement conventions than the associated derivatives. Financial instruments
that qualify for the fair value option on initial recognition are reported in the balance sheet under »Financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss« or »Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss«. The effects
of changes in the fair value of the designated financial instruments are carried in »Net gains/losses of financial
instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss«.

Current income from financial instruments held for trading and designated at fair value is reported in »Net
interest incomex.
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Available-for-sale financial assets.

Available-for-sale financial assets include all non-derivative financial instruments that have not already been
assigned to other categories. Financial instruments designated as available-for-sale financial assets are reported
under »Financial investments«. Measurement is at fair value. The remeasurement gain or loss is reported in »Other
income« under the subitem »Revaluation reserve« of AfS financial instruments. Impairment losses and realized
remeasurement gains/losses are reported in the income statement. Reversals of impairment losses on debt
instruments are recognized through profit or loss (up to amortized cost), while reversals of impairment losses on
equity instruments are reported in »Other income«.

In the case of debt instruments, a test is performed at each balance sheet date or when specific events arise in
order to assess whether there is any objective evidence that individual financial assets are impaired. Objective
evidence of impairment includes, in particular, significant financial difficulty for the borrower, a breach of
contract, a strong likelihood that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization.
Impairments for securities that do not represent securitizations are identified through rating classes (default
rating).

An equity instrument is impaired if there is a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value to below its cost. For
available-for-sale assets, a significant impairment is assumed if the fair value at the measurement date is at least
20% below the cost of the asset. Permanent impairment exists if the fair value is permanently more than 5% below
the cost of the asset over a period of twelve months.

Income or expenses from currency translation are reported for debt instruments (e.g. bonds and debentures)
under currency gains/losses, while income and expenses from currency translation are reported for equity
instruments (e.g. equities, equity investments, interests in companies) in »Other income« in the subitem
»Revaluation reserve«. When a financial instrument is sold or in the event of impairment, the change in value
accrued in the revaluation reserve is recorded under Net gains/losses from financial investments.

Silent partners' contributions with participation in losses are also categorized as financial investments (AfS) and
are measured accordingly at fair value.

Derivatives.

At LBBW Group, derivatives are used to hedge balance sheet and/or off-balance-sheet items within the scope of
its asset/liability management, to hedge value fluctuations in, for example, fixed-income securities against
changes in the market interest rate and to hedge credit spreads for corporate bonds. Derivatives are also used to
hedge fluctuations in interest rates or other market prices for trading transactions. Furthermore, derivative
financial instruments are performed as trading transactions.

As at the balance sheet date, the LBBW Group has the following types of derivatives in its balance sheet portfolio:

= Forwards and futures are contractual agreements for the purchase or sale of a specific financial instrument at
a specified price and at a specified time in the future. Forwards are non-standardized contracts traded on the
OTC market. Futures are contracts for standardized volumes and are traded on stock exchanges.

= Swaps are contractual agreements between two parties where one stream of interest payments and/or
currencies is exchanged for another based on a specified nominal value in the case of certain events arising.

= Credit derivatives are contractual agreements between two parties where compensation payments are made
by the protection seller subject to rating-related events. The protection buyer pays a premium.

= QOptions are contractual agreements that give the buyer the right to buy or sell a specific amount of a financial
instrument at a specified price on a specified date or during a specified period of time.

Hedging transactions within the meaning of IAS 39 (hedge accounting) are reported under »Financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss« (positive fair values on the assets side) or under »Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss« (negative fair values on the liabilities side).
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Embedded derivatives.

Structured instruments are financial instruments that are composed of a host contract and one or more
derivatives, where the embedded derivatives are a component of a contract and therefore not traded separately.
In accordance with IAS 39, embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for as
standalone derivatives if all of the conditions below are satisfied:

= the structured instrument is not already measured at fair value through profit or loss,

= the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to those of the host
contract and

m the terms of the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative.

If a structured product is separated for accounting purposes, the host contract must be accounted for in
accordance with its category and the embedded derivative accounted for separately in the held-for-trading category.
The host contract is measured subject to the category to which this host contract would be assigned. Embedded
derivatives that are separated from their host contract are measured at fair value with changes in value recognized
in profit or loss. If the criteria for separation of the embedded derivatives are not met, the host contract and the
embedded derivative must be recognized and measured as one asset or one liability.

Hedge accounting.

The hedge relationship is documented at the inception of the hedge. The documentation clearly identifies the
hedged item and the hedging transaction, it encompasses the definition of the risk being hedged, the description
of the hedging strategy and the risk management objective, and defines the method used to assess the hedging
instrument's effectiveness. In accordance with the provisions of IAS 39, the hedge relationship must be expected
to be highly effective at its inception and throughout the entire term. In addition, effectiveness must also
regularly be reviewed retrospectively. A hedge relationship is considered to be effective if the ratio of the
changes in value from the hedging transaction to the hedged part of the hedged item is between 80% and 125 %.
An ineffective hedge relationship must be reversed. A reversed hedge relationship can be redesignated for the
remaining term provided it is assumed to be effective for the remaining term (prospective test).

If the requirements for hedge accounting in accordance with IAS 39.71 et seq. are met, a decision is made as to
whether the hedge relationship will be accounted for as a fair value hedge or as a cash flow hedge. Fair value
hedges serve to hedge the exposure to market price risk and therefore the related changes in fair value. They
exist in the form of micro fair value hedges and portfolio fair value hedges.

In a micro fair value hedge the carrying amount of the hedged item is adjusted for the change in the fair value of the
hedged risk and recognized in profit or loss. This applies to the financial instruments valued at amortized cost as
well as to the hedged item measured at fair value, whose changes in value are recorded in »Other income«. Changes
in the fair value of the hedged item not attributable to the hedged risk are accounted for in accordance with the
guidance applicable to the relevant category.

LBBW uses the portfolio fair value hedge to hedge interest rate risks within the meaning of IAS 39. The rules
applicable to portfolio fair value hedges on interest rate risks enable LBBW to reproduce internal Bank
management of interest rate risks. The portfolios contain both receivables and liabilities that are subject at
regular intervals to prospective and retrospective measurement of effectiveness in a dynamic hedge accounting
cycle. The cash flow is allocated to the appropriate time interval for each financial instrument according to the
expected maturity.

In the case of portfolio fair value hedges, a separate line item (portfolio hedge adjustment attributable to
assets/liabilities) is carried on the face of the balance sheet to record the valuation effect on the hedged items as
regards the hedged risk.
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The measurement gains and losses resulting from the measurement of the hedging transaction generally offset
the measurement effect of the hedged items attributable to the hedged risk. These are recognized under »Net
gains/loss from financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss«.

The cash flow hedge used to a limited extent in the Group hedges the risks arising from future cash flows. The
hedging transaction is recognized in the balance sheet at fair value. The changes in fair value that are deemed as
the effective portion are recognized in »Other income« in the subitem »Revaluation reserve«. The ineffective
portion is recognized under »Net gains/losses from hedge accounting« through profit or loss.

A hedging relationship ends when the hedged item or the hedging transaction expires, is sold, is terminated
before maturity or is designated for other purposes, or if the hedge no longer meets the criteria to qualify for
hedge accounting. If a financial instrument used to hedge changes in the fair value of a hedged item is
terminated before maturity or designated for other purposes, the interest-related fair value adjustment included
in the carrying amount of the hedged item is amortized over its remaining maturity and netted against interest
income or expenses. In the event of disposal or early repayment of the hedged assets or liabilities, the
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adjustments in the fair value of the hedged item are recognized along with the realized gains/ losses from the
disposal or repayment.

Securities repurchase and lending agreements.
The LBBW Group enters into both securities repurchase and lending agreements.

Only genuine repurchase agreements are currently made in the LBBW Group. Genuine repurchase agreements are
contracts providing for the transfer of securities against payment of a specified amount in which the return of the
securities to the pledgor at a later date for a price agreed in advance is also agreed.

As the pledgor, the LBBW Group continues to carry the assets pledged on the balance sheet in accordance with the
provisions of the respective I1AS 39 category and also recognizes the proceeds received as a loan to the pledgee. As
the pledgee, the LBBW Group only recognizes a corresponding receivable from the pledgor as an asset.

Interest payments on repurchase agreements are recorded as interest income or interest expense. The collection
of interest or dividends from the securities depends on the form of the contract and can favor either the pledgee or
the pledgor. The interest and dividends are reported accordingly under »Net interest incomex.

Lending agreements are non-cash lending transactions in which ownership of securities or other tangible assets
(commaodities) is transferred with an obligation on the borrower to retransfer securities or tangible assets of the
same type, quality and quantity on expiration of the agreed period of time and pay a fee for the duration of the loan.

As the lender, the LBBW Group continues to report the securities and tangible assets in accordance with the rules
applicable to the relevant category in IAS 39. As the borrower, the LBBW Group does not report the borrowed
securities/tangible assets. If the borrowed securities/tangible assets are sold on to another party, a gain on
disposal is recognized as an asset and an obligation to return the securities is recognized under »Trading
liabilities« at the same time.

The consideration paid by the borrower is reported under »Net interest income« depending on the category to
which the security/tangibles asset is assigned in accordance with IAS 39. The collection of interest or dividends
depends on the form of the contract and can favor either the borrower or the lender. The interest and dividends
are reported accordingly under »Net interest incomex.

Financial guarantee contracts.

Obligations arising from guarantees provided by Group companies relate to contracts that require the Group to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss which incurs because a specified borrower fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. These contracts meet the requirements for a
financial guarantee within the meaning of IAS 39.9 and are therefore not to be measured as a derivative.

The recognition of financial guarantees by the assignee is excluded from the scope of IAS 39 (IAS 39.IN6). The
assignee of a financial guarantee may be subject to a contingent claim in accordance with IAS 37, which may not
be capitalized (IAS 37.31). The premium paid (one off or in installments) for the financial guarantee contract
must be recognized by the assignee as a commission expense in the relevant period in accordance with

IAS 18.20. In the case of a guarantee event, a claim is recognized against the assignor.

The initial recognition by the assignor is at fair value as deposits from banks/customers, as soon as the assignor
becomes a contractual party (irrespective of the maturity of the premium payments). The fair value comprises the
present value of the anticipated benefits and the current present value of the future premium payments.
Financial guarantees concluded at market conditions have a fair value of zero. For subsequent remeasurement,
the higher of the two amounts from a measurement recognized in accordance with IAS 37 and the amount
originally recognized are used less, where appropriate, the cumulative amortization recognized in accordance
with 1AS 18.

Measurement at amortized cost.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or liability is calculated on the basis of the cost of the asset at the time of
acquisition, taking into account any principal repayments, plus or minus accumulated amortization of any
difference between the original amount and the amount repayable at maturity using the effective interest rate
method less any write-down for impairment losses incurred.

Loans and receivables.

Loans and receivables (LaR) are all non-derivative financial instruments with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market, unless they are designated at fair value through profit and loss (aFV) at the
date of initial recognition. Loans and receivables are carried at amortized cost. Loans and receivables are tested
for impairment at each closing date or whenever there are objective indications of potential impairment.
Accordingly, write-downs must also be charged through profit or loss if necessary (see Note 6). Impairment
losses are reversed in the income statement. Reversals are limited to the amortized cost that would have been
recorded at the measurement date without impairment losses.
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Loans and receivables include loans and advances to banks, loans and advances to customers and financial
investments not classified as available for sale. Loans and advances to banks and loans and advances to
customers primarily comprise originated loans, borrower's note loans, overnight and term money as well as
pledgee transactions.

Other liabilities.
These financial liabilities include all financial liabilities under the scope of application of IAS 39 that are measured
at amortized cost.

In accordance with IAS 39, own bonds held by LBBW are deducted from issued debentures. Own bonds held in
the Group are offset at their respective redemption value against the amortized cost of the issued debentures.
The difference between the redemption value and the amortized cost of the Group's own debentures is
recognized in »Net interest income«.

Held-to-maturity financial investments.
Currently, LBBW Group does not use the category of held-to-maturity financial investments.

7. Offset arrangements.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are mutually offset in balance sheet terms if the Group has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to liquidate the
respective asset and settle the associated liability simultaneously. In all other cases, they are recorded by way of
gross disclosure.

If asset and liabilities, such as own issues repurchased, are reported as offset in the balance sheet, the associated
income and expenditure in the income statement must also be offset, unless offsetting is expressly prohibited by
an applicable accounting standard.

8. Cash and cash equivalents.
In addition to cash and balances with central banks due on demand, cash and cash equivalents include public-
sector debt instruments and bills due in up to three months. All items are reported at their nominal value.

9. Allowances for losses on loans and advances.

The item »Allowances for losses on loans and advances« comprises write-downs on financial instruments
reported as loans and advances. This includes all loans that are not subject to fair value measurement. Undrawn
loan commitments and contingent liabilities are not taken into account here.

In the case of the write-downs, a difference is made between specific valuation allowances, collective valuation
allowances and portfolio valuation allowances. A write-down is generally created where there are objective
indications of impairment. If this is the case, specific valuation allowances are recognized for significant
receivables and collective valuation allowances for insignificant receivables. For this a test is performed daily to
assess whether there is any objective evidence that individual financial assets or a group of financial assets are
impaired. Objective evidence of impairment includes, in particular, significant financial difficulty for the borrower
(e.g. possible where forbearance measures were taken), breach of contract (default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments), increased likelihood that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization. If there are no indications, portfolio valuation allowances are created, since it can be assumed
that certain risks have already occurred but were not yet recognized. If objective evidence of impairment exists in
the case of significant receivables but no specific valuation allowance has to be recognized because the present
value of the estimated cash flows at least equals its carrying amount, these significant receivables are also
included in the portfolio valuation allowances.

The impairment loss is measured as the carrying amount of the loan less the present value of the estimated cash
flows. To calculate estimated future cash flows, the amounts and accrual date of all anticipated proceeds from
the loan (interest and repayments) as well as any payments from the liquidation of collaterals are estimated.

Interest income from impaired receivables does not include the contractually agreed interest income or the
accrual of any discounts; rather, it is calculated in accordance with IFRS on the basis of the change in the present
value of estimated future cash flows at the next balance sheet date (so-called unwinding). Expected incoming
payments reduce both the carrying amount of the receivables as well as the estimated cash flows, while
unexpected payments reduce the allowances for losses on loans and advances recognized in profit or loss.
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Collective valuation allowances and portfolio valuation allowances are calculated as the product of the carrying
amount (capital balance, arrears and pro rata interest), the probability that the exposure will default within one
year (PD), the individual loss ratio taking collateral into account (LGD), and a factor that values the duration of
arrears in the flow of information (LIP) for the portfolio valuation allowances reported on the assets side of the
balance sheet.

The non-recoverability of loans or parts of loans not subject to impairment leads to a direct write-off (IAS 39.63).
Recoveries on loans and advances already written off are recognized through profit or loss.

Loans are derecognized if they are uncollectible, where no surrogate substitutes the defaulted receivable. This is
the case, for example, with:

insolvency, when the collateral is realized or no insolvency ratio is expected,
terminated exposures where the residual receivables are uncollectible,

the claim is waived fully or partially, and

sale of receivables with a loss.

To the extent that it relates to receivables reported on the face of the balance sheet, the total amount of
allowances for losses on loans and advances is deducted as a separate item from loans and advances to banks
and customers on the face of the balance sheet. On the other hand, allowances for losses on loans and advances
for off-balance-sheet transactions are shown in the item »Provisions for credit risks«. Provisions for credit risks
are recognized when current obligations exist and the settlement of these obligations can be expected to be
associated with an outflow of resources. These obligations are recognized at the amount that LBBW would
reasonably have to pay to settle the obligation or to transfer it to a third party according to the circumstances as
of the reporting date.

10. Shares in investments accounted for using the equity method.

Investments in associates or joint ventures accounted for using the equity method are carried at cost in the
consolidated balance sheet once a significant influence is obtained or on formation of the company. This also
comprises goodwill from the acquisition of an associate or a joint venture. In subsequent years, the figure
accounted for using the equity method is adjusted by the Group's share in the associate's equity. The proportion
of profit or loss generated by the investment is reported in the income statement as »Net income/expenses from
investments accounted for using the equity method«. Changes in the investment's revaluation reserve are
recognized directly and proportionately in »Other incomex.

Because of the valuation of the equity investment, the equity value must be adjusted if necessary. The
impairment test is conducted on the basis of IAS 39 and IAS 36.

Investments in associates that are not incorporated in the consolidated financial statements on account of their
immaterial importance, are carried under »Financial investments«.

11. Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale.
The carrying amount of long-term assets or groups of assets and debt (disposal groups), whose disposal is
planned, is realized largely through the disposal business and not through continued use.

\With regard to the cumulative fulfillment of the conditions stated below, the assets or disposal groups in
question should be classified as held for sale and shown separately from the other assets or debt in the balance
sheet. The criteria for classification as held for sale is that the assets or disposal groups can be disposed of in
their present condition at prevailing conditions and that the disposal is highly likely. The disposal is highly
probable if the plan to sell the asset is completed, an active program to find a buyer and to complete the plan
has been initiated to actively offer the asset or the disposal group at a price that is appropriate relative to the
current fair value and the disposal is likely to be within one year from the date of classification.
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Assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower value comprising carrying amount and fair value less
the cost of disposal. The depreciation of the assets is suspended from the date they are classified as held for sale.
Assets and liabilities and disposal groups held for sale are generally measured in accordance with of IFRS 5.
Assets that are subject to the exemptions specified in IFRS 5.5 are measured according to the provisions of the
respective standard. Accordingly, the fair value measurement of the relevant assets of this balance sheet item
uses the same methods, parameters and approaches as all other assets of the LBBW Group that are measured at
fair value. Assets or disposal groups classified as held for sale are recognized separately in the balance sheet
item »Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale« and »Liabilities from disposal groups«.

Gains/losses from the measurement and gains/losses from the disposal of these assets or disposal groups that
are not included in a discontinued operation are contained in the income statement or in the revaluation reserve
in equity and are not separated. The total profit or loss from discontinued business divisions must be shown
separately in the item »Profit or loss from discontinued operations«.

12. Intangible assets.
Goodwill, capitalized customer relations and software acquired or developed inhouse are mainly recognized
under »Intangible assets«.

Goodwill is calculated as the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the acquirer's interest in the fair value of
the net assets of the purchased company, net of deferred taxes and is allocated to the appropriate cash-
generating units (CGUs). The Corporates segment is the only cash-generating unit in the LBBW Group in which
goodwill is recognized.

When preparing the consolidated financial statements, goodwill is tested for impairment at least once a year, or
during the year, if there are indications of potential impairment (triggering events, such as changes in the
relevant market environment, legal conditions, the technical environment or the capitalization rate, or if results
are expected to be negative or significantly lower than planned in the longer term).

The recoverable amount of the CGU, which recognizes goodwill, is compared with the carrying amount. The
carrying amount is determined through the equity assigned to the CGU. The recoverable amount is the higher of
the fair value less sales costs and the value in use. The Group calculates the achievable amount on the basis of
the value in use. If the value in use exceeds the carrying amount of the cash-generating unit, the asset is not
impaired and it is not necessary to estimate the fair value less selling costs. In addition to the profit forecasts,
the fair value of a cash-generating unit is largely determined by the capitalization rate on which the profit
forecasts are based and, to a much lesser extent, by the long-term growth discount. If the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is below its carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized and reported in the
income statement under the item »Impairment of goodwill«.

In order to determine the recoverable amount, the Group initially calculates the value in use as the present value
of the future cash flows that are likely to be derived from the Corporates segment. The Group's own income
valuation model is used to calculate the value in use. The special conditions of the banking business and
regulatory requirements are taken into account. The model is used to calculate the present value of estimated
future income that can be distributed to shareholders after the relevant regulatory capital requirements have
been fulfilled.

Key parameters for the valuation model are profit forecasts on the basis of business plans agreed by management
for a five-year period. The earnings components that are relevant to forecasts are determined using a top-down
process followed by bottom-up validation, taking into account underlying macroeconomic data and market and
competition analyses specific to the business field.

The profit forecasts form the basis for the derivation of a sustainable profit level. As a result of its strategic
realignment, the Bank had not yet reached the level of sustainable cash flow at the end of the five-year period.
This fact is reflected by an adjustment to the cash flow at the end of the planning period. The earnings level is
discounted to the date of calculation using the capitalization rate.

The capitalization rates applied are calculated on the basis of the Capital Asset Pricing Model, which includes a
risk-free basic interest rate, a market risk premium and a systematic risk factor (beta factor). The following
external information sources are used: the values for the risk-free basic interest rate are calculated from
historical market data using the Svensson method. The market risk premium is determined using empirical data.
For each cash-generating unit, the beta factors for presenting risks specific to LBBW are derived from beta factors
of comparable peer groups specific to the sector.

NOTES
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In validating the achievable amount calculated, the important value drivers of the cash-generating unit are
reviewed regularly. As a test of the resilience of the achievable amounts calculated, the major parameters of the
profit forecasts are subjected to a sensitivity test.

Purchased intangible assets are carried at amortized cost, i.e. less their cumulative write-downs and impairment.
Internally developed software is capitalized at cost if the recognition criteria in accordance with IAS 38 are met.
The capitalized costs mainly include staff costs and expenses incurred for external services during development.
As in the previous year, the internally developed or purchased software is amortized over three to ten years on a
straight line basis.

Amortization, write-downs and impairment losses on intangible assets, excluding goodwill, are recognized under
»Administrative expenses« in the income statement. Income from reversals of impairment losses on intangible
assets, excluding goodwill due to prohibition of reversal, is recognized under »Other operating incomex.

Intangible assets are derecognized when sold. Gains and losses on disposal are the difference between the net
proceeds from the disposal of the asset, if any, and its carrying amount. The profit or loss on the disposal of the
asset is recognized through profit or loss at the date of derecognition. This is shown for goodwill in a separate
item in the income statement; other intangible assets are recognized under »Other operating income/expenses«.

13. Investment property.

Property leased out to third parties for purposes of generating profit is reported separately in the balance sheet as
investment property according to IAS 40 as long as it is held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation.
Where mixed-use properties exist and the non-owner-occupied parts can be sold separately or leased out
separately, these parts are accounted separately. Mixed-use properties with a leased portion of over 80% of the
total area are derecognized from property and equipment and classified in their entirety as investment property.

Investment property is measured initially at cost including acquisition costs. These can also include direct
borrowing costs if the respective properties are so-called qualifying assets. Remeasurement is at fair value on the
closing date. This is determined primarily from model-based valuations. Regular actuarial reports are obtained
for material investment properties to validate the fair value from the model-based valuations.

In the measurement of investment property, the estimating uncertainties are based on the assumptions used to
calculate future cash flows. Changes in parameters such as the inflation rate, interest rate, anticipated cost trends
and leasing, market conditions and vacancy rates affect future cash flows and, consequently, the fair value.

The value of investment property is assessed based on cash surplus calculated per property on the basis of the
discounted cash flow method. The contributions to earnings determined by this method are checked for
plausibility and verified by means of reference figures from broker associations, experience from LBBW's own
disposals and appraisals by external experts. In order to ensure that the appraisals are available at the time the
financial statements are drawn up, the responsible management team decides for which properties external
appraisals are to be commissioned in the last quarter of each year. In line with internal provisions, it must be
ensured that an appraisal of the main properties is conducted at least once every three years by an
independent expert.

Fair value is calculated using the discounted cash flow method based on the following assumption. For valuation
purposes, a property (building) is defined as an independent strategic cash-generating unit. The expected cash
flows generated per cash-generating unit are calculated assuming income from property management. For a
detailed planning period of ten years, the cash generated is calculated as t